
Thursday, April 5, 2018 Agenda  1 

 PARKS & RECREATION COMMISSION   
Jag Bains, District 1 

Fatima Malik, District 2  

David Guerrero, District 3 (Vice Chair) 

Julie Murphy, District 4 

Joe Flores, District 5 (Chair) 

Tyler Aguilar, District 6 

Devin Lavelle, District 7 

Chinua Rhodes, District 8 

David Heitstuman, At Large  

Jason Law, At Large 

Rita Gallardo-Good, Mayoral 
 
COMMISSION STAFF 
Shannon Brown, Interim Director 
Ilee Muller, Administrative Analyst 
Sheryl Patterson, Senior Deputy City Attorney 

 

 
Thursday, April 5, 2018 

6:30 p.m. 
NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC 

 
You are welcomed and encouraged to participate in this meeting.  Public comment is taken on items listed 
on the agenda when they are called.  Public Comment on items not listed on the agenda will be heard as 
noted on the agenda. Comments on controversial items may be limited and large groups are encouraged 
to select 3-5 speakers to represent the opinion of the group. 
 
Notice to Lobbyists:  When addressing the legislative bodies you must identify yourself as a lobbyist and 
announce the client/business/organization you are representing  
(City Code 2.15.160). 
 
Speaker slips are available on the City’s Website and from staff, and should be completed and 
submitted to the Commission Clerk. 
 
Government Code 54950 (The Brown Act) requires that a brief description of each item to be transacted or 
discussed be posted at least 24 hours prior to the Special meeting.  The City posts Agendas at City Hall as 
well as offsite meeting locations. 

The order and estimated time for Agenda items are listed for reference and may be taken in any order 
deemed appropriate by the legislative body. 

The Agenda provides a general description and staff Recommendation; however, the legislative bodies 
may take action other than what is recommended.  Full staff reports are available for public review on the 
City’s website and include all attachments and exhibits.  “To Be Delivered” and “Supplemental” reports will 
be published as they are received.  Hard copies are available at the Department of Parks & Recreation and 
all written material received is available at the meeting for public review. 

Meeting facilities are accessible to persons with disabilities.  If you require special assistance to participate 
in the meeting, notify the Youth, Parks, & Community Enrichment  Department at (916) 808-5172 at least 
48 hours prior to the meeting. 

Agenda  
Parks & Recreation 

Commission 
915 I Street, Council 

Chambers - NCH 
Published by the  

Youth, Parks, & Community 
Enrichment Department 

(916) 808-5172 



Thursday, April 5, 2018 Agenda  2 

General Conduct for the Public Attending Parks & Recreation Commission Meetings 

 Members of the public attending Parks & Recreation Commission meetings shall observe the same 
rules and decorum applicable to the Members and staff as noted in Chapters 3 and 4 of Council Rules 
of Procedure. 

 Stamping of feet, whistles, yells or shouting, physically threatening conduct, and/or similar 
demonstrations are unacceptable public behavior and will be prohibited by the Sergeant-at-Arms. 

 Lobbyists must identify themselves and the client(s), business or organization they represent before 
speaking to the Committee. 

 Members of the public wishing to provide documents to the Committee shall comply with Rule 7 D of 
the Council Rules of Procedure. 

Members of the Public Addressing the Parks & Recreation Commission 
 Purpose of Public Comment.  The City provides opportunities for the public to address the Board as a 

whole in order to listen to the public’s opinions regarding non-agendized matters within the subject 
matter jurisdiction of the City during Regular meetings and regarding items on the Agenda at all other 
meetings.  
o Public comments should not be addressed to individual Members nor to City officials, but rather to 

the Parks & Recreation Commission as a whole regarding City business. 
o While the public may speak their opinions on City business, personal attacks on Members and City 

officials, use of swear words, and signs or displays of disrespect for individuals are discouraged as 
they impede good communication with the Committee. 

o Consistent with the Brown Act, the public comment periods on the Agenda are not intended to be 
“Question and Answer” periods or conversations with the Commitee and City officials.  The limited 
circumstances under which Members may respond to public comments are set out in Rule 8 D 2 of 
the Council Rules of Procedure. 

o Members of the public with questions concerning Consent Calendar items may contact the staff 
person on the report prior to the meeting to reduce the need for discussion of Consent Calendar 
items and to better respond to the public’s questions. 

 Speaker Time Limits.   In the interest of facilitating the Committee’s conduct of the business of the 
City, the following time limits apply to members of the public (speakers) who wish to address the 
Committee during the meeting.   
o Matters not on the Agenda. Two (2) minutes per speaker.   
o Consent Calendar Items.  The Consent Calendar is considered a single item, and speakers are 

therefore subject to the two (2) minute time limit for the entire Consent Calendar.  Consent 
Calendar items can be pulled at a member’s request.  Such pulled Consent Calendar items will be 
considered individually and up to two (2) minutes of public comment per speaker on those items will 
be permitted. 

o Discussion Calendar Items.  Two (2) minutes per speaker.   

Time Limits per Meeting In addition to the above time limits per item, the total amount of time any one 
individual may address the Committee at any meeting is eight (8) minutes. 

 Each speaker shall limit his/her remarks to the specified time allotment. 

 The Presiding Officer shall consistently utilize the timing system which provides speakers with notice of 
their remaining time to complete their comments. A countdown display of the allotted time will appear 
and will flash red at the end of the allotted time.  

 In the further interest of time, speakers may be asked to limit their comments to new materials and not 
repeat what a prior speaker said.  Organized groups may choose a single spokesperson who may 
speak for the group but with no increase in time. 

 Speakers shall not concede any part of their allotted time to another speaker. 

The Presiding Officer may further limit the time allotted for public comments per speaker or in total for 
the orderly conduct of the meeting and such limits shall be fairly applied. 



Thursday, April 5, 2018 Agenda  3 

AGENDA 

Thursday, April 5, 2018 

   6:30 p.m.  
Council Chambers, 915 I Street, Sacramento, CA 95814 

 
Open Session – 6:30 p.m. 
 
Roll Call  

 
Public Comments-Matters Not on the Agenda  (2 minutes per speaker) 
 

  
Consent Calendar  Estimated Time: 5 minutes 
 
All items listed under the Consent Calendar are considered and acted upon by one Motion.  
Anyone may request an item be removed for separate consideration. 
 

1. Youth, Parks, & Community Enrichment Commission Meeting Minutes 
Location: Citywide 
Recommendation:  Approve Commission minutes for March 1, 2018 
Contact: Ilee Muller, Administrative Analyst, (916) 808-1022, Department of Youth, Parks, 
& Community Enrichment 

Discussion Calendar   Estimated Time:  60 Minutes 
 
Discussion Calendar items include an oral presentation including those recommending “receive 
and file”. 

2. 2018 Park Project Programming Guide 
Location: Citywide 
Recommendation: Adopt a motion to recommend City Council approval of the 2018 Park 
Project Programming Guide.  
Contact: Raymond Costantino, Senior Planner, (916) 808-1941, Department of Youth, 
Parks, & Community Enrichment 

3. Proposed Park Capital Improvement Program FY2018/19 
Location: Citywide 
Recommendation: Review and Comment 
Contact: Gary Hyden, Manager, Park Planning and Development Services Manager, (916) 
808-1949, Department of Youth, Parks, & Community Enrichment  
 

4. Volunteer Recognition Ad Hoc Committee 
Location: Citywide 
Recommendation: The Department Director is requesting the Chair to create and appoint 
an Ad Hoc Committee to develop a volunteer recognition program.  
Contact: Mia Lorenz, Support Services Manager, (916) 808-1956, Department of Youth, 
Parks, & Community Enrichment 

 



Thursday, April 5, 2018 Agenda  4 

5. Youth, Parks, & Community Enrichment Director Report (Oral): Review Highlights for 
March 
Location:  Citywide 
Recommendation:  Informational 
Contact:  Shannon Brown, Interim Director, (916) 808-6076, Department of Youth, Parks, 
& Community Enrichment 

Member Comments-Ideas, Questions and Meeting/Conference Reports 
 
Adjournment 



Thursday, March 1, 2018  Meeting Minutes  1 

Consent Item 01 
 

 
 
 

Meeting Minutes of the 
Parks and Recreation Commission 

March 1, 2018 

   6:30 p.m.  
City Hall – 915 I Street – Council Chambers 

  
 

Open Session – 6:30 p.m. 
 
Roll Call  
 
The meeting was called to order by Chair Flores at 6:32 p.m. 
 
Present: Commissioners Flores, Good, Guerrero, Law, Malik, Murphy, Rhodes, Singh, 

Heitstuman 
Absent: Commissioner Aguilar and Bains 

 
Public Comments-Matters Not on the Agenda (2 minutes per speaker) 
 
None 

 
Consent Calendar  
 

1. Parks and Recreation Commission Meeting Minutes 
Location: Citywide 
Recommendation:  Approve Commission minutes for February 1, 2018 
Contact: Ilee Muller, Administrative Analyst, (916) 808-1022, Department of Youth, Parks, 
& Community Enrichment 

Action: Approve Consent Calendar. 

Moved/Seconded (Singh/Heitstuman) 
Motion carried 9-0 
 

Discussion Calendar  Estimated Time:  90 Minutes 
 
2. The Mill at Broadway: Farm, Community Garden and Bike Trail Master Plans and 

Naming the Farm and Bike Trail 
Location: District 4 



Thursday, March 1, 2018  Meeting Minutes  2 

Recommendation: 1) Support the City Council’s adoption of the Farm, Community Garden 
and Bike Trail master plans at The Mill at Broadway development project; 2) Naming of The 
Mill at Broadway Farm as “Floyd Farms”; 3) Naming of The Mill at Broadway Bike Trail as 
“Setzer Run” 
Contact: C. Gary Hyden, Park Planning & Development Services Manager, (916) 808-
1949, Department of Youth, Parks, & Community Enrichment; Jason Wiesemann, 
Landscape Architect, (916) 808-7634, Department of Youth, Parks, & Community 
Enrichment 
 
The Developer spoke about the proposed Farm, Community Garden and Bike Trail master 
plans. He spoke specifically about the Setzer run trail concept plan and adjacencies, trail 
access and connectivity, urban farm, and community garden at The Mill at Broadway 
development project.  
 
Action: Support the City Council’s adoption of the Farm, Community Garden and Bike Trail 
master plans at The Mill at Broadway development project; 2) Naming of The Mill at 
Broadway Farm as “Floyd Farms”; and 3) Naming of The Mill at Broadway Bike Trail as 
“Setzer Run.” 
 
Moved/Seconded: (Singh/ Heitstuman) 
Motion carried 9-0 

 

3. Neighborhood Services Division Youth Programs Overview and Updates 
Location: Citywide 
Recommendation: Informational 
Contact: Kriztina Palone, Interim Division Manager, (916) 808-2260, Department of Youth, 
Parks, & Community Enrichment  

 
Kris Wimberly spoke about the Summer @ City Hall program success.  
 
Maggie White, Program Coordinator for the Sacramento Youth Commission introduced 
Karen Gomez, Youth Commission Chair who gave a brief overview of the Youth 
Commission.  
 
Yvonne Riedlinger spoke about the upcoming Youth Job and Resource Fair.  
 

4. Community Centers and Hot Spot Programs 
Location: Citywide 
Recommendation: Informational 
Contact: Kim Mohler, Recreation Manager, (916) 808-8378, Department of Youth, Parks, 
& Community Enrichment; Kris Wimberly, Recreation General Supervisor, (916) 808-6172, 
Department of Youth, Parks, & Community Enrichment 
 
Kim Mohler provided an overview of the City of Sacramento Community Center youth 
programs. Zurhi Staley spoked to commission about his positive experience attending the 
Oak Park Community Center. Kris Whimberly provided an overview of the Hot Spot 
program. 
 

5. Camp Sacramento 
Location:  Citywide 



Thursday, March 1, 2018  Meeting Minutes  3 

Recommendation:  Informational 
Contact: Alicia Achondo, Assistant Camp Sacramento Supervisor, (916) 808-6098, 
Department of Youth, Parks, & Community Enrichment 
 
Alicia Achondo provided an overview of Camp Sacramento and all the activities camp 
provides.  
 

6. Youth, Parks, & Community Enrichment Director Report (Oral): Review Highlights for 
February 
Location:  Citywide 
Recommendation:  Informational 
Contact:  Shannon Brown, Interim Director, (916) 808-6076, Department of Youth, Parks, 
& Community Enrichment 

Shannon Brown provided an update about the following items: 
 Reichmuth Park disc golf operations in nature area  
 Renfee Park renovation  
 Strategic Plan development  
 McKinley Park Pond Irrigation Renovation Project 
 Glenn Hall Park Improvements; Dedication and Ribbon Cutting, March 3, 2018 from 

1 PM - 2 PM 
 Tree Planting Event at Robertson and Nuevo Parks, March 24, 2018 from 9 AM – 1 

PM 
 Joe Cushing End of Watch – Retirement Celebration Saturday, March 3, 2018 at the 

Sacramento Marina  
 

Member Comments-Ideas, Questions and Meeting/Conference Reports 
 

Commissioner Malik would like a copy of the Floyd Farm easement once it has been 
executed with the school district. She also asked for a list of community gardens in District 
4 in relation to The Mill at Broadway community garden project.  

 
Commissioner Rhodes would like the data of youth by district who participated in Summer 
@ City hall last year. 
 
Commissioner Murphy would like to see a Hot Spot program in District 4.  
 
Commissioner Guerrero announced Opening Day Parade and Community Celebration in 
South Natomas on March 10, 2018 from 9 AM to 1 PM and spoke about the South 
Natomas Urban Green Project. 
 
Commissioner Flores spoke about creating a committee to explore a community 
recognition process.  
 

Adjournment 
 

Chair Flores adjourned the meeting at 9:06 p.m. 
 

 



Thursday, March 1, 2018  Meeting Minutes  4 

Respectfully submitted: 
 
 
 

Ilee Muller, Administrative Analyst 
Department of Youth, Parks, & Community Enrichment 

Approved by: 
 
 
 
Joe Flores, Chair 
Parks and Recreation Commission 



   
 

Discussion Item 02 
 
Meeting Date: 04/05/18  
 
Report Type:  Discussion 
 
 
 
 

 

Title: 2018 Park Project Programming Guide 

Location: Citywide 

Recommendation: Adopt a motion to recommend City Council approval of the 2018 Park Project 
Programming Guide.  

Contact: Raymond Costantino, Senior Planner, (916) 808-1941, Department of Youth, Parks, and 
Community Enrichment 

Presenter: Raymond Costantino, Senior Planner, (916) 808-1941, Department of Youth, Parks, and 
Community Enrichment 

Department: Youth, Parks, & Community Enrichment 

Division: Park Planning and Development Services 

Dept ID: 19001121

Attachments: 
01 Description/Analysis 
02 Park Project Programming Guide 2018 

 
  
Submitted By: Raymond Costantino, Senior Planner

Signature: 
 

  

Approved By: 
C. Gary Hyden, Manager Park Planning & Development Services for Shannon 
Brown, Interim Director

Signature: 

 

Youth, Parks, & 
Community Enrichment 

Report 
915 I Street, 3rd Floor 

www.CityofSacramento.org  



   
 

Attachment 01 – Description/Analysis 
 
Issue:  The Park Project Programming Guide (PPPG) is used to set the priority for park development 
projects. Park Impact Fees (PIF), Quimby in-lieu fees, local grants such as Community Development 
Block Grants, and state grants (e.g., Propositions 40 and 84) are the major funding sources for park 
and recreation capital improvement projects. PIF funds are for development of new parks on land that 
has been dedicated. Quimby in-lieu fees can be used to purchase land, construct new parks, or 
improve existing parks that serve the residents of the subdivisions for which the fees were paid.  
State grants are typically for development of new parks or improvements to existing parks in low 
income communities. Funds for capital improvements to existing parks is limited, but Measure U 
allowed for major repairs and replacements especially at older parks and heavily used parks.   
 
SB 5 (DeLeon) enacted last year, a $4 billion water and park bond on the June 2018 ballot, will 
provide $725 million for new parks in disadvantaged communities, $200 million for rehabilitation of 
existing local parks with a 20% match requirement unless a park serves a severely disadvantaged 
community (60% of median income), and $40 million to match local park tax measures approved by 
November 2018 (such as renewal of Measure U). Even if the State park bond is approved, the need 
statewide greatly exceeds the funds that would become available.   
 
Unfortunately, with the expiration of Measure U, the closeout of existing state bond funded programs, 
and the restrictions on use of PIF and Quimby funds, there are not sufficient resources to fund all the 
park improvement projects identified by staff, the community, the Parks and Recreation Commission, 
and the City Council.  Also, as new state and local funding becomes available, the priority for which 
park projects to implement needs to be established.     
 
In October 2016, the City Council initiated the formal process to identify and rank unfunded park 
projects so that, as funding becomes available, projects can be developed in a timely and logical 
manner. Currently this identification and ranking process occurs on a biennial basis. The product of 
this process is the Park Project Programming Guide (PPPG), formerly known as the Parks and 
Recreation Programming Guide (PRPG).  
 
The PPPG is a prioritized list of unfunded parks and recreation projects that is created through a 
public review process. The last prioritized list (PRPG) was adopted by the City Council in November 
2008. Due to the recession, the park programming process was postponed until now due to 
associated reductions in development related funding. 

 
The PPPG process included community outreach to develop a comprehensive listing of the City’s 
park and recreation capital needs. The new 2018 Park Project Programming Guide evaluated and 
scored new park and facility project requests for funding and prioritized project development. The new 
project lists were compiled (including incomplete projects from the existing PRPG), and then sorted 
into 11 divisions. The divisions consist of the ten Community Plan Areas and one Citywide division for 
Regional/Citywide projects. The top-ranking projects in each Community Plan Area and in the 
Citywide division are identified as priority projects; all other projects are considered opportunity 
projects. Priority projects are intended to be funded first as monies become available.  
 
Policy Considerations: Providing parks and recreation facilities is consistent with the City’s strategic 
plan to enhance livability in Sacramento’s neighborhoods by expanding park, recreation, and parkway 
facilities throughout the City. Development of the PPPG is part of the park development process 
stated in the 2005-2010 Parks and Recreation Master Plan. 
 



   
 

Economic Impacts: Adoption of the 2018 PPPG does not result in any direct financial impact to the 
City. As part of the overall park development process, it is a document designed to prioritize unfunded 
or under-funded park capital improvement projects.   

Staff continuously pursues opportunities to fund the priority projects through a variety of funding 
sources. Staff also works to fund opportunity projects identified in the PPPG that are ideal for an 
identified funding source such as a state or local grant programs. As PPPG projects are funded, 
Capital Improvement Projects (CIPs) are created and implemented and those projects are then 
removed from the PPPG. 

 
Environmental Considerations:  
 
California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA): This report concerns administrative and policy 
activities that are exempt from environmental review by the California Environmental Quality Act 
(CEQA) Guidelines Section  15378(b)(2). As projects are funded, environmental review will occur as 
part of the planning and design process.    
 
Sustainability: The PPPG is consistent with the goals, policies, and targets of the City Sustainability 
Master Plan (SMP) by expanding and improving City parks, parkways, and open space, as well as 
helping to improve the health of residents by providing a source of exercise and a healthier urban 
environment. 

Commission/Committee Action:  The Parks and Recreation Commission (PRC) supported the 
2018 Park Project Programming Guide development process on March 3, 2016. 

Rationale for Recommendation: The PPPG prioritizes unfunded and in some cases underfunded 
park Capital Improvement Program (CIP) projects. The adopted Parks and Recreation Master Plan 
(updated in 2009) establishes the service level goals for park acreage and recreational facilities within 
the City of Sacramento. As part of the overall park development process, the PPPG establishes the 
park and recreation capital improvement project priorities to allow for managing staff, resources, and 
park construction projects in order to complete projects within a reasonable amount of time.  

Financial Considerations: Adoption of the 2018 PPPG does not result in any direct financial impact 
to the City. As part of the overall park development process, it is a document designed to prioritize 
unfunded or under-funded capital projects.   

Staff continuously pursues opportunities to fund the priority projects through a variety of funding 
sources.  Staff also works to fund opportunity projects identified in the PPPG that are ideal for an 
identified funding source, such as a grant program.  As PPPG projects are funded, Capital 
Improvement Projects (CIPs) are created and those projects are removed from the PPPG. 

 
Local Business Enterprise (LBE): Not applicable.   
  
Background Information: In March 2016, the City Council updated a process to develop a biennial 
Park Project Programming Guide (PPPG).  In this process, the City strategically involves the City 
Council, the Parks and Recreation Commission, Parks and Recreation staff as well as the greater 
community to develop a comprehensive listing of the City's unfunded park and recreation capital 
needs.  The guide evaluates and scores park and facility projects for funding and development 
prioritization. The City Council approved PPPG project scoring criteria categories include:  

 
Neighborhood and Community Parks 



   
 

 Land Acquisition  
 New Development  

 
Community Facilities 

 New Development  
 
Regional Parks/Parkways 

 Land Acquisition  
 New Development  
 Repair/Rehabilitation of Existing Regional Parks/Parkways/Facilities 

 
The top-ranking projects in each of the ten Community Plan Areas are identified as priority 
projects. Priority projects are intended to be funded in the order of their ranking score as funds 
become available. All other projects are considered opportunity projects, meaning that they will 
be funded as priority projects are completed or as grant funding or other funding opportunities 
arise. Once funding is available for a priority project, a scope, schedule and budget are 
developed. The project is then added to the City's Capital Improvement Program (CIP). When 
a portion of a project is funded, the funded portion of the project moves into the CIP; the 
remaining project is then reevaluated and rescored for inclusion in the next PPPG. 
The scoring criteria were adopted by the City Council prior to preparation of the 2018 PPPG.  
Staff will use the same scoring criteria at this time with several minor exceptions. Each criteria 
set totals a maximum of 15 points and focuses on: 
 

 Neighborhood, community, and/or regional need; 
 Whether or not the project is a public priority; 
 Availability of funding; and  
 Project location within an economically disadvantaged neighborhood. 

 
 



2018 PARK PROJECT PROGRAMMING 
GUIDE (PPPG) 

DRAFT     

 5

 5



CITY OF SACRAMENTO 

City Council 
Darrell Steinberg, Mayor 
Angelique Ashby, District 1 
Allen Warren, District 2 
Jeff Harris, District 3 
Steve Hansen, Vice Mayor, District 4 
Jay Schenirer, District 5 
Eric Guerra, District 6 
Rick Jenning, II, District 7 
Larry Carr, District 8 

Parks and Recreation Commission 
Rita Gallardo Good, Mayoral 
Jag Bains, Council District 1 
Fatima Malik, Council District 2 
David Guerrero, Council District 3 
Julie Murphy, Council District 4 
Joe Flores, Council District 5 
Tyler Aguilar, Council District 6 
Shane Singh, Council District 7 
Chinua Rhodes, Council District 8 
David Heitstuman, At-large 
Jason Law, At-large 

Neighborhood Services Department 

Kriztina Palone, Acting Manager 

Department of Youth, Parks, & 
Community Enrichment 
Shannon Brown, Director 
Mia Lorenz, Support Services Manager 
Gary Hyden, Park Planning & Development 
Manager 
Eugene Loew, Park Operations Manager 
Sylvia Fort, Recreation Division Manager 

A very special thanks goes to the citizens and 
community activists within the City of 
Sacramento who devoted countless hours to 
the preparation of this document. 

Park Project Programming Guide Staff 
PROJECT MANAGERS 
Gary Hyden, Park Planning & Development 
Manager 
Raymond Costantino, Senior Planner 
Nguyen Nguyen, Development Services 
Technician 
Brooke Garcher, Park Planning Intern 
NyNy Vu, Park Planning Intern 

SUPPORT STAFF 
Ilee Muller, Administrative Analyst 
Dennis Day, Associate Landscape Architect 
Jeff Nittka, Associate Landscape Architect 
Jason Wiesemannm, Associate Landscape 
Architect 
Tin-Wah Wong, Associate Landscape 
Architect 
Judy Vang, Account Technician 
Sadie Clymer, Senior Accountant Auditor 
JoAn Dominno-Day, Administrative Assistant 
Brenda Kee, Program Analyst  

For questions or comments, please contact: 
Gary Hyden, Park Planning and Development 

Manager 
916-808-1949

ghyden@cityofsacramento.org 
or 

Raymond Costantino, Senior Planner 
916-808-1941

rcostantino@cityofsacramento.org 

This document is available on the City of Sacramento’s 
website:  

http://www.cityofsacramento.org/webtech/streaming
_video/live_council_meetings.htm under Future and 
Archived Meetings and is on file in hard copy in the 

Office of the City Clerk at 915 I Street, Historic 
Building, First Floor.

 6

 6

mailto:ghyden@cityofsacramento.org
mailto:rcostantino@cityofsacramento.org
http://www.cityofsacramento.org/webtech/streaming_video/live_council_meetings.htm
http://www.cityofsacramento.org/webtech/streaming_video/live_council_meetings.htm


 7

 7



TABLE OF CONTENTS 

Introduction………………………………………………………………………………………………………………...………………..       5 

Background…………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………..…..       5 

Evaluation Process…………………………………………………………………………………………………………………….       6  

Priority Projects Summary.………………………………………………………………………………….............................       8 

Analysis………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………….       9 

Project Descriptions and Scores…………………………………………………………………………………………………….      12 

Scoring and Prioritization Process……………………………………….……………………………………………………….. 53 

Approved PPPG Process…………………………………………………………………………………………………………….  54 

2016 New Project Request Form……………………………………………………………………………………………….  55 

Approved PPPG New Project Workflow…………………………………………………………………………………….  57 

Approved PPPG Project Categories and Scoring Criteria…………………………………………………………..  58 

Attachments………………….…………...……………………………………….……….………………….…………………………… 79 

2035 General Plan Population Projections by Planning Area……….……………………………………………      80 

81 City Owned Park Needs Analysis by Planning Area…………………….…………………….………………………

Reference Maps: Community Planning Areas, Economically Disadvantaged Areas, City 

Parks by Planning Area and Regional Parks & Parkways…………………………………………..……………..  92 

PPPG Glossary…………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………..  105 

PPPG Criteria Rubrics and Scoring Forms…………………………………………………………………………………..   110 

 8

 8



INTRODUCTION 
BACKGROUND 

In 2001, the City Council adopted the process for developing a Park Project Programming 
Guide (PPPG), formerly known as the Parks and Recreation Programming Guide (PRPG). The 
PPPG biennially identifies and establishes priorities for future unfunded parks capital projects 
throughout the City. The PPPG process allows staff to identify and prioritize needs, align 
funding with those needs to create realistic expectations, and deliver projects within a 
reasonable timeframe.  

The PPPG is a prioritized list of unfunded park projects that is created through a public review 
process. The PPPG was last adopted by the City Council in November 2008.  In 2010, the Parks 
and Recreation Commission and City Council were informed that the PPPG would not proceed 
on its usual biennial timeline due to personnel reductions and an overall reduction in 
development-related park funding. At that time, staff anticipated returning to a regular 
schedule for the PPPG in 2014, but due to the ongoing recession that did not happen. 

The PPPG process includes community outreach to develop a comprehensive listing of the 
City’s park capital needs. The guide evaluates and scores new park and facility project 
requests for funding and to prioritize development. Once new project lists are compiled 
(including incomplete projects from the existing PPPG), the projects are then sorted into 11 
divisions: the ten Community Plan Areas and one Citywide division for Regional 
Parks/Parkways/Facilities. The top-ranking projects in each Community Plan Area and in the 
Citywide division of Regional Parks/Parkways/ Facilities are identified as priority projects; all 
other projects are considered opportunity projects. Priority projects are intended to be 
funded first as funding becomes available. Annually, City staff works with available resources 
to fund priority projects with existing City funding sources such as the General Fund, 
Community Development Block Grant Fund (CDBG), Tax Increment Fund (TI), Quimby In-Lieu 
Fees, Park Development Impact Fees (PIF) and capital grant opportunities. Staff also works to 
fund the remaining opportunity projects. Opportunity projects may not be top scoring PPPG 
projects, but may be ideal for implementation if funding becomes available, such as CDBG 
funds.  As PPPG projects are funded, capital improvement projects (CIPs) are created and 
those projects are removed from the PPPG. 

When the City Council approved the Parks and Recreation Master Plan 2005-2010, it was 
determined that acreage and facility deficiencies should be a part of the PPPG process. This 
change allows the City Council to get a more frequent and accurate measure of the parks and 
recreation needs in the City.   

The 2018 PPPG process and scoring criteria were approved by City Council in August of 2016.  

The PPPG team provided three outreach meetings to the North, Central and South Areas of 

the city.  As a result of this outreach, the 2018 PPPG contains 238 projects. 

5



EVALUATION PROCESS  

The Park Project Programming Guide (PPPG) is a comprehensive document that is designed to 

evaluate and prioritize unfunded or underfunded park and recreation projects in a variety of 

categories, as follows:  

NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNITY PARKS 

• Land Acquisition

• New Development

• Repair/Rehabilitation of Existing Neighborhood and Community Park Amenities

Neighborhood parks range in size from 2 to 10 acres, and serve a ½-mile radius. Some 

Neighborhood Parks are located adjacent to elementary schools and park amenities are usually 

oriented toward the recreation needs of children. 

Community parks range in size from 6 to 60 acres, and serve a 3-mile radius or several 

neighborhoods.  Community Parks contain amenities found in Neighborhood Parks, but may 

also contain lighted sports fields or courts, skate parks, dog parks, nature areas, off-street 

parking, and restrooms. Specialized amenities may also be found in Community Parks including 

community centers, water play areas or swimming pools. 

COMMUNITY FACILITIES 

• New Development

The City of Sacramento Department of Parks and Recreation has 16 Community Centers 

located throughout the city. Each center offers programs that cater to the needs of the 

community. With a focus on health and fitness, sports, youth programs such as after school 

and summer camps; as well as a variety of Active Adult and Senior programs. 

REGIONAL PARKS/PARKWAYS/FACILITIES 

• Land Acquisition

• New Development

• Repair/Rehabilitation of Existing Regional Parks/Parkways/Facilities

Regional parks generally range from 75 to 200 acres and serve the entire City and beyond. 

Amenities in Regional Parks may include all the amenities found in Community Parks and also 

include sports complexes, large scale picnic areas, golf courses, and region-wide attractions. 

6



Parkways are linear open space corridors for pedestrians and bicyclists, linking residential 

areas to schools, parks and trail systems. Typically linear and narrow; parkways may be 

situated along a waterway, abandoned railroad or other common corridor areas.  

Facilities to expand the regionally serving elements of Sacramento’s parks and recreation 
system. 

Projects are evaluated and grouped within each of the ten Community Plan Areas for 

consistency with the City’s Parks and Recreation Master Plan, last updated in 2009. 

Each criteria set totals a maximum of 15 points and focuses on: 

• Neighborhood, community, and/or regional need;

• Maintenance funding availability;

• Site significance/public priority or public use;

• Whether or not the project is located in an economically disadvantaged

neighborhood;

• Health and safety/legal Mandates;

• Land availability; and

• Cost offsets/partnerships.

The top-ranking projects in each of the ten Community Plan Areas are identified as priority 

projects.  Priority projects are intended to be funded in the order of their ranking score as 

funds become available.  All other projects are considered opportunity projects, meaning that 

they will be funded as priority projects are completed, as grant funding becomes available or 

other funding opportunities arise.   

Although projects are ranked within the ten community plan areas, this document is a guide 

identifying the relative merit of the individual projects evaluated. It may occasionally be 

appropriate to take projects out of order because of funding source availability, project 

feasibility or deliverability, physical constraints, and/or partnerships with other agencies or 

groups.  

7



2018 PPPG PRIORITY PROJECTS SUMMARY 

PLANNING AREA 1: CENTRAL CITY 

• Southside Park Renovation, Repair, and
Improvements

• Winn Park Improvements and Enhancements

• O’Neil Park Rehabilitation and Improvements

PLANNING AREA 2: LAND PARK 

• Curtis Park Rehabilitation and Renovation

• Sierra 2 Park Improvements and Request to
Formalize as Dog Park

• Sacramento River Bike Path Access and
Neighborhood Park

• Land Park Playground and Neighborhood
Amenities

• Belle Cooledge Small Dog Park Addition and
Renovation

• Mangan Park Rehabilitation and Trail
Enhancements

PLANNING AREA 3: POCKET 

• Garcia Bend Park Rehabilitation and
Improvements

• Pocket Community Garden

• Reichmuth Park Group Picnic Addition

• Z’Berg Park Rehabilitation

• Renfree Park Renovation and Improvements

PLANNING AREA 4: SOUTH AREA 

• Wood Park Rehabilitation

• Nielsen Park Improvements

• Phoenix Green Renovation for Older Kids

• William Chorley Park Rehabilitation and
Improvements

PLANNING AREA 5: FRUITRIDGE BROADWAY 

• Coloma Park Rehabilitation and
Improvements

• Earl Warren Park Rehabilitation and
Improvements

• Tahoe Park Rehabilitation and Improvements

PLANNING AREA 6: EAST SACRAMENTO 

• Glenbrook Park Enhancements and
Renovation

• Oki Park Rehabilitation

• Oki Park Open Space Development

PLANNING AREA 7: ARDEN/ARCADE 

• University Park Enhancements

• Auburn/Marconi Neighborhood Parkland
Acquisition

• Arden-Arcade Parkland Acquisition

PLANNING AREA 8: NORTH SACRAMENTO 

• Dixieanne Tot Lot Maintenance and Security
Lighting Improvement

• Robertson Park Renovation and
Enhancements

• Mama Marks Park Rehabilitation and
Enhancements

PLANNING AREA 9: SOUTH NATOMAS 

• Barandas Community Park Completion

• River Otter Park Phase 2

• Northgate Park Rehabilitation and
Enhancements

PLANNING AREA 10: NORTH NATOMAS 

• River Birch Park Phase II

• North Natomas Community Park Landscape

• North Natomas Community Park Completion

• Northborough Park Phase II and Drainage
Improvement

• Valley Oak Park Phase II

REGIONAL/CITYWIDE PROJECTS 

• Natomas Regional Park Aquatic Center

• Sacramento River Parkway Completion

• Land Park Repair and Rehabilitation

8



ANALYSIS 

Based on a review of the 2018 PPPG, staff has identified several issues and potential revisions 
for the development of the next Park Project Programming Guide. As part of this PPPG review, 
unfunded and partially funded 2008 PRPG projects have been reranked and included in the 
2018 PPPG. This will allow continuity between the 2008 and 2018 versions. 

Continued Interest in Community Gardens and Dog Parks 
Based on the programming guide entries there is continued interested in community gardens 
and dog parks within the City. 

Multiple Entries 
Two projects in particular received multiple entries, they include Sacramento River Parkway 
Improvements and Sojourner Truth Community Garden.  

Deferred Maintenance Criteria 
The future scoring process should consider maintenance costs of additional park amenities. The 
scoring criteria should address the issue of deferred maintenance and whether it is ideal to add 
or construct new park amenities without allocated maintenance funds for upkeep. The Parks 
Maintenance Manager commented that many of the projects categorized as “Repair” are 
deferred maintenance items and the reason many of these park amenities need to be repaired 
is due to shortfalls in maintenance funding. 

Include Citywide PIF eligible projects 
As of April 2015, the Park Impact Fee (PIF) collected is allocated to two separate park 
development funding pools:  Neighborhood/Community PIF and Citywide PIF.  Requests for 
projects on regional parks, parkways, community centers and aquatic facilities were ranked in 
the Citywide/Regional Projects category since they are eligible for the Citywide PIF. Any future 
modifications to PPPG scoring criteria/categories should take into account the park amenities 
that are eligible for Citywide PIF. 

Automation of Request Forms and Increasing Timeline 
For future PPPG, staff recommends utilizing a user-friendly online program, like Survey Monkey, 
that will increase accuracy of project submittals and provide efficiencies for staff.  Given the 
amount of staff time it took to prepare this PPPG, staff now has a better understanding of how 
often to update the programming guide.  Staff recommends that the PPPG be automated and 
updated every three years instead of the current biennial basis, in which case the Parks and 
Recreation Master Plan and City Council Approved PPPG Process would both need to reflect 
this new schedule.  

Technical Revision to Project Request Form 
The form needs to be revised to make it more “user-friendly” for participants as well as provide 
the information needed for staff to adequately and efficiently rate requests. The current 

9



mechanism of collecting New Project Requests has several inefficiencies that results in a highly 
time-consuming review for the PPPG. Project Request Form inefficiencies include: 

a. Questionnaire Automation
The project request form heavily relied on individualized recommendations for project
descriptions and scope.  This required staff to summarize each project request before
scoring which further increased required staff time.  For the next PPPG, we recommend
multiple choice automation for park improvements to help organize community input and
reduce staff turn around review time.

b. Categorizing Requests
The project request form currently asks the participant to categorize their request based on
council district, park type, project request type (i.e. new development, rehabilitation, or
repair). These are technical terms used by staff and at times, community members struggle
with the question. This not only makes the process more complicated for participants, but it
also leaves more room for error.  For the next PPPG it is recommended that the
questionnaire become more automated and that these technical categories be simplified.
For example, there is no need for participants to know the park type, once the project
location is identified, the park type can self-populate through automation.

c. Duplicate Entries
There were also many duplicate project entries that slowed the scoring process. It seems
that Neighborhood Associations asked their members to submit multiple entries for the
same improvement, which meant duplicate entries with slightly different names or
descriptions. Future automation and multiple-choice questions would help address this
challenge and still allow for extensive community input.

d. Revision to Project Categorization and Definitions Needed
A clear distinction needs to be drawn between “New Development” and “Repair &
Rehabilitation” categories; it is often unclear when to define a proposed amenity as a “New
Development” or “Repair & Rehabilitation” to an existing park/facility. The current criteria
should be revised to include a clear distinction between the two.

10



This Page Is Blank 

11



2018 PPPG PROJECT 

DESCRIPTIONS AND SCORES 

12



PLANNING AREA 1 : CENTRAL CITY

PRIORITY PROJECTS    Sorted by Score

PROJECT NAME DESCRIPTION SCORE

Southside Park Renovation, Repair, 

and Improvements (ReqID 

992008016)

Renovation of lake island, repaint stage, repair the 

shuffle board court, replace dead trees; improve 

playground gates, add BBQ grills, tables, 

benches/seating, and drinking fountains; Add benches 

at the playground, specifically the adventure lot (5-

12); Add an ADA compliant restroom; Upgrade 

playground and lake to be ADA compliant; Upgrade 

stage and add ADA compliant access to stage area; 

Add a small dog park to park or vicinity; Add shade 

structure; Renovate jogging trail; and Add fitness 

stations. Add dog waste stations; note: Third-party 

maintenance agreement is necessary to cover high 

maintenace expense. A city-wide tree assessment in 

all city parks is currently underway.

13

Council District: 4
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: REPAIR AND REHABILITATION OF 

Winn Park Improvements and 

Enhancements (ReqID 169702191)

Expand/improve playground; Improve/upgrade park 

to include a splash park or interactive play space and 

the ability to host farmer’s market, including ADA; 

Complete the concrete walkway on the north side of 

the building in the center of the park; Add a small 

dog park.

12

Council Districts: 4A
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: REPAIR AND REHABILITATION OF 

O'Neil Park Rehabilitation and 

Improvements (ReqID 169599071)

Repair/rehabilitate turf at O’Neil Park, particularly 

Northeast corner (currently NE corner is not level); 

Consider developing a children’s play structure in NE 

corner of O’Neil; Replace existing restroom with new 

ADA compliant restroom. Long-term maintenance 

funding needs to be considered to ensure that turf 

remains in good condition.

12

Council Districts: 4A
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: REPAIR AND REHABILITATION OF 

OPPORTUNITY PROJECTS  Sorted by Score

PROJECT NAME DESCRIPTION SCORE

Stanford Park Bathroom 

Rehabilitation (ReqID 172360561)

Repair and rehabilitate the Bathrooms at Stanford 

Park.

11

Council Districts: 4A
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: REPAIR AND REHABILITATION OF 

St. Rose of Lima Renovation and 

Enhancements (ReqID 999999370)

Improve/upgrade park, particularly drainage and 

electrical upgrades - Eugene Loew.

10

Council Districts: 4A
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: REPAIR AND REHABILITATION OF 

Page 1  of  40
13



PLANNING AREA 1 : CENTRAL CITY

OPPORTUNITY PROJECTS  (continued) Sorted by Score

PROJECT NAME DESCRIPTION SCORE

O'Neil Field Improvements (ReqID 

992008011)

Repair and rehabilitate O'Neil Field to upgrade the 

overall quality of the field.

10

Council District: 4
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: REPAIR AND REHABILITATION OF 

McKinley Park Rehabilitation, 

Repair, and Improvements (ReqID 

163668840)

Rehabilitate old restrooms; Rehabilitate picnic area to 

include more garbage cans, replacement picnic tables, 

new bleachers, and new BBQ grills; Upgrade park 

landscaping to include new plants/trees, renovated 

picnic grounds, and mulch around trees; Add a 

bicycle rack at the Shepherd Garden and Arts Center; 

Add adult size swings amenity; Add more 

seating/benches with plantings; Add new adult 

outdoor fitness equipment; Irrigation Phase 2: repair 

by installing a centralized irrigation system, repeaters 

and other related infrastructure; Develop a new full-

sized tennis court with double-sided wall inserted in 

the center, or a half tennis court with a one-sided 

wall, to be fenced with lighting; Repair/extend 

tennis/storage building, baseball backstop, bleachers, 

and horseshoe courts; Add additional walkways to 

restrooms, rose garden, and H St. park signs. 

Improvements should wait until after Utility Vault 

project have been completed to assess impact on park.

8

Council Districts: 3A
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: REPAIR AND REHABILITATION OF 

Zapata Park Rehabilitation (ReqID 

992008020)

Resurface and/or re-stripe existing basketball 

court(s). Renovate existing mural and replace existing 

park signage.

8

Council District: 1
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: REPAIR AND REHABILITATION OF 

Muir Park Rehabilitation and 

Improvements (ReqID 992008010)

Add playground equipment to park; Refill sand box 

and turn off water fountain; Resurface and/or stripe 

existing basketball court.

8

Council District: 3
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: REPAIR AND REHABILITATION OF 

River District Parks (ReqID 

992008105)

Plan and acquire new parks for newly developing 

areas in the River District.

7

Council Districts: 1 & 3
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: LAND ACQUISITION

Page 2  of  40
14



PLANNING AREA 1 : CENTRAL CITY

OPPORTUNITY PROJECTS  (continued) Sorted by Score

PROJECT NAME DESCRIPTION SCORE

New Community Park North of 

Richards Blvd (ReqID 163914457)

Parkland request for new community park. 7

Council District: 3
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: LAND ACQUISITION

Central City Parkland Acquisition 

(ReqID 992008001)

Acquire neighborhood and community parkland in 

Central City to reduce park acreage need. Per 

Downtown Specific Plan, 19th and X vicinity and 

spaces under the highways should be considered for 

future central city parks.

7

Council Districts: 3,4
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: LAND ACQUISITION

Grant Park Resod (ReqID 

163917307)

New grass/sod at Grant Park. Long-term maintenance 

fund is required to ensure turf remains in good 

condition.

7

Council Districts: 4A
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: NEW DEVELOPMENT

Cesar Chavez Park Renovation and 

Enhancements (ReqID 999999375)

Renovate park and add Group Picnic/ Shade 

Structure/ Playground (playground is feasible, but 

picnic area in Cesar Chavez may not be appropriate).

7

Council Districts: 4A
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: NEW DEVELOPMENT

Sutter's Landing Skate Park New 

Classroom Building (ReqID 

164274783)

	In the back of the park, behind the “office” area is 

some space we would like to have a classroom built, 

with a locking door, a window to see inside the park 

as well as a sink and counter space. There is an need 

for urban art in the skate culture and the classroom 

would provide the space for expanding programming. 

Consult Jeff Nittka and Monica Blanco.

7

Council District: 4
Category: COMMUNITY FACILITIES

SubCatgy: NEW DEVELOPMENT

Sutter's Landing Skate Park 

Rehabilitation (ReqID 164540783)

Address drainage problem in the front area of the 

skate park that has iron fencing (faces the parking 

lot). Water comes in and pools inside the facility 

which makes that part of the skate park unsafe. There 

is problem with birds dropping fecal matter all over 

the skate elements and inside the skate park as a 

whole. There are outdated and/or skate elements in 

the park that need rehab/upgrades to meet todays 

standards and expectation of the skate community. 

Consult Jeff Nittka.

7

Council District: 4
Category: REGIONAL PARKS/PARKWAYS/FA

SubCatgy: REPAIR/REHABILITATION OF EXIS

Page 3  of  40
15



PLANNING AREA 1 : CENTRAL CITY

OPPORTUNITY PROJECTS  (continued) Sorted by Score

PROJECT NAME DESCRIPTION SCORE

New Community Garden in Central 

City (ReqID 169749832)

New community garden request. A community 

garden is planned north of Twin Rivers development. 

Consider naming a future community garden after 

Janet Baker.

6

Council Districts: 4A
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: LAND ACQUISITION

Docks Area Park on R Street (ReqID 

992008005)

Develop parks in this area. 6

Council Districts: 1&4
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: LAND ACQUISITION

Crocker Park Improvements (ReqID 

992008003)

Improve and develop Crocker Park in collaboration 

with the museum.  Support the needs of the new 

museum with better visual and pedestrian 

connections to Capitol Mall with public space to 

include walkways, seating and public art.

6

Council Districts: 4A
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: NEW DEVELOPMENT

Johnson Park Rehabiliation and 

Improvements (ReqID 164219220)

Rehabilitate to include new lighting, landscaping, 

fencing, children’s play area, 

amphitheater/seating/viewing area; Add new sports 

games/pickle ball at park, make use of existing 

concrete slab.

6

Council Districts: 4A
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: REPAIR AND REHABILITATION OF 

Fremont Park Enhancements (ReqID 

992008159)

Add Café, bocce courts, lighting, and a shade 

structure. Consider adding DG around perimeter.

5

Council District: 4
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: NEW DEVELOPMENT

Brooks Truitt Community Garden 

Improvements (ReqID 172355655)

Impove/upgrade community garden. Add a small 

structure outside the gate that could serve as an 

offering spot for fresh, organic produce and herbs for 

the community.

5

Council Districts: 4A
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: NEW DEVELOPMENT

Marshall Park Enhancements and 

Improvements (ReqID 992008007)

Improve park to include water fountain and new 

concrete entry sign; Add Petanque Court amenity (in 

progress – Jeff Nittka); Remove turf in park strips 

between the curb and sidewalk and replace with 

decomposed granite or groundcover.

5

Council District: 3
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: REPAIR AND REHABILITATION OF 

Page 4  of  40
16



PLANNING AREA 2 : LAND PARK

PRIORITY PROJECTS    Sorted by Score

PROJECT NAME DESCRIPTION SCORE

Curtis Park Rehabilitation and 

Renovation (ReqID 999999381)

Renovate existing basketball and tennis courts; Add 

drinking fountain; and Renovate playground.

8

Council Districts: 4A
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: REPAIR AND REHABILITATION OF 

Sierra 2 Park Improvements and 

Request to Formalize as Dog Park 

(ReqID 169594182)

Request to formalize Sierra 2 Park as an official dog 

park and extend hours of use with evening lighting; 

Enclose the openings with a gate and install seating 

area; Add additional benches and seating; Add 

drinking fountains for people and dogs; Add 

additional trees and picnic tables on the west side of 

the park; Add play stations for dogs.

7

Council Districts: 4A
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: REPAIR AND REHABILITATION OF 

Sacramento River Bike Path Access 

and Neighborhood Park (ReqID 

169766356)

APN: 02900210470000. Acquisition of the lot would 

allow another point of entry to this important trail and 

allow the construction of a community park or trail 

rest space east of levee.

6

Council Districts: 4A
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: LAND ACQUISITION

Land Park Playground and 

Neighborhood Amenities (ReqID 

992008031)

Install a playground and water spray feature including 

other neighborhood serving amenities at Land Park. 

Repair/renovate playground at Land Park. The gates 

at the playground are broken; the fence and gates 

need to be replaced. Also, the size and amount of 

equipment in the playground area is undersized for 

the amount of use. Need more childrens' amenities.

6

Council District: 5
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: NEW DEVELOPMENT

Belle Cooledge Small Dog Park 

Addition and Renovation (ReqID 

172337515)

Renovate dog park; Add a small dog park (add 

fencing in the large dog park so that small dogs could 

be on one side and large dogs on the other).

6

Council District: 5
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: REPAIR AND REHABILITATION OF 

Mangan Park Rehabilitation and 

Trail Enhancements (ReqID 

992008028)

Re-master plan park; Renovate restrooms; resurface 

and/or re-stripe existing basketball court(s); 

Improve/upgrade park to include formal 

bike/pedestrian trail adjacent to adjoining land berm; 

Existing informal bike routes could be developed to 

connect to the future Del Rio Trail.

6

Council District: 4
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: REPAIR AND REHABILITATION OF 

OPPORTUNITY PROJECTS    Sorted by Score

PROJECT NAME DESCRIPTION SCORE

Page 5  of  40
17



PLANNING AREA 2 : LAND PARK

OPPORTUNITY PROJECTS  (continued) Sorted by Score

PROJECT NAME DESCRIPTION SCORE

 New Dog Park - Land Park Woods 

Aparments, 2814 5th St, 95818 

(ReqID 169597321)

New park request. If ranked high, consider naming 

dog park after Janet Baker from request ID 

167508900.

5

Council Districts: 4A
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: LAND ACQUISITION

Ethel Phillips Neighborhood Park 

(ReqID 992008027)

Acquire land to develop a neighborhood park with 

soccer fields, multi-use fields, picnic areas, and 

playground equipment or acquire land for a public 

plaza in the vicinity of 21st Ave and Franklin Blvd. 

The park would also serve as a detention basin.

5

Council District: 5
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: LAND ACQUISITION

Bahnfleth Park Renovation and 

Improvement (ReqID 172372767)

Upgrade/renovate park; Add children’s amenities or 

play structure; Replace wooden park sign with 

concrete sign.

4

Council Districts: 4A
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: REPAIR AND REHABILITATION OF 

Riverside Boulevard Land 

Acquisition (ReqID 992008032)

Acquire several parcels along Riverside Boulevard 

near Darnel Way and San Mateo Way, split by 

abandoned railroad right-of-way. (APN: 017-0010-

050-0000 and 017-0010-052-0000)

3

Council District: 4
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: LAND ACQUISITION

Open Chicory Bend Park to Public 

(ReqID 169813265)

Make park more accessible to the public. Chicory 

Bend Park is on the Sacramento River in the Little 

Pocket area of Sacramento. This area is only 

accessible by river.

2

Council Districts: 4A
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: NEW DEVELOPMENT

Page 6  of  40
18



PLANNING AREA 3 : POCKET

PRIORITY PROJECTS    Sorted by Score

PROJECT NAME DESCRIPTION SCORE

Garcia Bend Park Rehabilitation and 

Improvements (ReqID 999999354)

Rehabilitate and repair turf/soccer field; 

Improve/Rehabilitate park including expanding 

current children’s playground; Add lighting to 

existing sports fields; Relocate fish cleaning station; 

Improve safety of fish hook depository by: adding 

signage warning park users of fish hook depository 

and improve depository functionality to ensure proper 

disposal of hooks and waste.

9

Council Districts: 7A
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: REPAIR AND REHABILITATION OF 

Pocket Community Garden (ReqID 

170310119)

New Community and Educational Garden; Note: 

There are over 80 similar requests for this 

improvement. Community support exists for 

community garden to be developed in Sojourner 

Truth Park.

7

Council Districts: 7A
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: NEW DEVELOPMENT

Reichmuth Park Group Pinic 

Addition (ReqID 999999388)

Add picnic tables at former water feature or other 

suitable location

7

Council District: 5
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: NEW DEVELOPMENT

Z'Berg Park Rehabilitation (ReqID 

992008046)

Rehabilitate park; Renovate playground; Resurface 

and/re-stripe existing basketball court(s); Upgrade 

soccer field, walking paths, and natural areas; 

Upgrade and replace park signage.

7

Council District: 8
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: REPAIR AND REHABILITATION OF 

Renfree Park Renovation and 

Improvements (ReqID 992008042)

Renovate soccer fields; Replace wooden park sign 

with a concrete one; Add small/large/group picnic 

area.

7

Council District: 7
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: REPAIR AND REHABILITATION OF 

OPPORTUNITY PROJECTS    Sorted by Score

PROJECT NAME DESCRIPTION SCORE

Charlie Jensen Park Phase II (ReqID 

992008025)

Develop a walking path at the picnic area and along 

the existing bike trail and increase lighted areas.

6

Council District: 4
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: NEW DEVELOPMENT

Lewis Park Rehabilitation and 

Improvements (ReqID 169631624)

Upgrade/improve park by adding new sports field 

amenity; Remove backstop; Repair/rehabilitate park; 

Develop dog park; Increase park safety by improving 

6

Council Districts: 7A
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

Page 7  of  40
19



PLANNING AREA 3 : POCKET

OPPORTUNITY PROJECTS  (continued) Sorted by Score

PROJECT NAME DESCRIPTION SCORE

visibility for children who walk through from school.

NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: REPAIR AND REHABILITATION OF 

Seymour Park Enhancements (ReqID 

992008043)

Develop picnic areas as proposed in master plan and 

develop pathway lights in light deficient areas to 

promote safety; Renovate park and walkways.

6

Council Districts: 4&7
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: REPAIR AND REHABILITATION OF 

Tony Court Park Rehabilitation and 

Improvements (ReqID 999999385)

Rehabilitate park; Add Small/Large/Group picnic 

area; Add playground.

6

Council Districts: 7A
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: REPAIR AND REHABILITATION OF 

Charter Point Park - Playground 

Rennovation (ReqID 999999387)

Playground Rennovation 5

Council Districts: 7A
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: NEW DEVELOPMENT

Eileen Dutra Park Improvements 

(ReqID 170545387)

Add childrens amenities such as a playground, sand 

box, swings, or play structure (very small sized park, 

may not feasible)

5

Council Districts: 7A
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: NEW DEVELOPMENT

West Park Neighborhood Park Land 

Acquisition (ReqID 992008045)

Develop a dog park, bike path with benches in a 

greenbelt/undeveloped lot in West Park neighborhood 

along West Shore Drive.  Maintain the natural quality 

of the parcel with a future opportunity for connection 

to bike paths.

3

Council District: 7
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: LAND ACQUISITION

Parkway Oaks Park Centralized 

Irrigation (ReqID 992008038)

Install centralized irrigation system repeaters and 

related infrastructure.

3

Council District: 7
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: NEW DEVELOPMENT

Marriott Park Plant Drought Tolerant 

Landscaping (ReqID 999999384)

Plant Dought Tolerant Landscaping 2

Council Districts: 7A
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: NEW DEVELOPMENT

Page 8  of  40
20



PLANNING AREA 4 : SOUTH AREA

PRIORITY PROJECTS    Sorted by Score

PROJECT NAME DESCRIPTION SCORE

Wood Park Rehabilitation (ReqID 

992008067)

Rehabilitate park; Resurface and/or re-stripe existing 

basketball court(s).

11

Council District: 8
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: REPAIR AND REHABILITATION OF 

Nielsen Park Improvements (ReqID 

992008059)

Improve/Upgrade park; Add soccer fields, resurface 

and/or re-stripe existing tennis court(s), improve the 

existing baseball fields, and add post and cable 

fencing to protect park from cars.

10

Council District: 8
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: REPAIR AND REHABILITATION OF 

Phoenix Green Renovation for Older 

Kids (ReqID 172337480)

Improve/upgrade park.; Add play area for children 

under 4 (The play ground area is very limited because 

it is only appropriate for children 4 and younger); 

Renovate basketball courts; Add seating areas. 

Rehabilitation is contingent on city acquiring park 

site from USPS.

10

Council District: 8
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: REPAIR AND REHABILITATION OF 

William Chorley Park Rehabilitation 

and Improvements (ReqID 

172371297)

Improve the sports area; Address trip/fall hazards and 

safety issues from ground squirrels digging holes 

throughout the fields; Rehabilitate/Repair turf 

amenities and restrooms; Increase safety; Add a dog 

park.

10

Council District: 5
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: REPAIR AND REHABILITATION OF 

OPPORTUNITY PROJECTS    Sorted by Score

PROJECT NAME DESCRIPTION SCORE

Palomar Circle Community Garden / 

Park - Del Rio Trail Project (ReqID 

999999347)

Expland/improve trail system. Site of an old exec. 

airport beacon, this site is located at the end of the 

proposed Del Rio Trail Project and has the support of 

the neighborhood community association.

9

Council District: 5
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: NEW DEVELOPMENT

River Cats Independence Field 

Repair and Rehabilitation (ReqID 

163987038)

Add permanent shade structures over both dug outs. 

Replace the score board, which is currently not 

working, and update the art and signs on the 

scoreboard.

9

Council District: 8
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: REPAIR AND REHABILITATION OF 

Page 9  of  40
21



PLANNING AREA 4 : SOUTH AREA

OPPORTUNITY PROJECTS  (continued) Sorted by Score

PROJECT NAME DESCRIPTION SCORE

Phoenix Green - Acquire Park from 

USPS (ReqID 164016929)

Acquire Phoenix Green from USPS; park needs to be 

rehabilitated, but city can not do so without 

ownership of property.

8

Council District: 8
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: LAND ACQUISITION

George Sim Park Rehabilitation and 

Improvements (ReqID 992008053)

Renovate and improve large little league field, 

bleachers, and surrounding area; Add a second picnic 

shelter with BBQ grills, benches and drinking 

fountains; Renovate existing walking/jogging trail 

with new decomposed granite and realign the 

irrigation system to prevent overspray.

8

Council District: 6
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: REPAIR AND REHABILITATION OF 

Pollack Ranch Park Rehabilitation 

(ReqID 992008061)

Resurface and/or re-stripe existing basketball 

court(s).  Installation of better volleyball courts, new 

benches and tables, new bbq grills, more lighting, and 

better playground development.

8

Council District: 8
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: REPAIR AND REHABILITATION OF 

Valley Hi Park Rehabilitation and 

Improvements (ReqID 992008065)

Upgrade turf, repair existing irrigation system and 

walkways; Resurface and/or re-stripe existing 

basketball courts(s); Add bankshot court; Complete 

Master Plan of park; Add restrooms; Add drinking 

water fountains or facilities.

8

Council District: 7
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: REPAIR AND REHABILITATION OF 

Maple Park Tennis Court 

Rehabilitation (ReqID 992008057)

Renovate existing tennis courts or develop a reuse 

plan.

8

Council District: 5
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: REPAIR AND REHABILITATION OF 

South Area Parks - ADA Compliance 

(ReqID 999999343)

All parks in South Area need to be ADA compliant. 

PPDS Landscape Architects can identify parks 

needing ADA upgrade in South Area.

8

Council Districts: 5, 7, 8
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: REPAIR AND REHABILITATION OF 

Lemon Hill Area Community Garden 

Acquisition (ReqID 992008056)

Acquire the privately owned land which currently has 

a community 'Weed and Seed' Program garden site 

(around 9.5 acres) so that it may be a permanent city 

garden.

7

Council District: 6
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: LAND ACQUISITION

Franklin Boyce Development - 

Children's Play Area (ReqID 

992008050)

Build a children's play area. 7

Council District: 8

Page 10  of  40
22



PLANNING AREA 4 : SOUTH AREA

OPPORTUNITY PROJECTS  (continued) Sorted by Score

PROJECT NAME DESCRIPTION SCORECouncil District: 8
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: NEW DEVELOPMENT

William Chorley Park 18-Hole Disc 

Golf Course (ReqID 172052651)

Build a 18-hole disc golf course. Provide recreational 

activity and opportunities for outdoor exercise for 

children and adolescents.

7

Council District: 5
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: NEW DEVELOPMENT

Skate Park Next to Meadowview 

Light Rail Station (ReqID 

172338062)

Add new skate park. 6

Council District: 5
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: LAND ACQUISITION

North Laguna Creek Park 

Enhancements (ReqID 992008060)

Develop park benches, a community center, small 

amphitheatre, picnic shade, water spray feature, 

decorative trash cans and central kiosk to this 

community park.

6

Council District: 8
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: NEW DEVELOPMENT

Complete 24th Street Bypass Park 

(ReqID 169785748)

Completion of park 6

Council District: 8
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: NEW DEVELOPMENT

John Reith Park Rehabilitation 

(ReqID 163912141)

Rehabilitate park to include benches and soccer field. 6

Council Districts: 7B
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: NEW DEVELOPMENT

Shasta Park Repair Play Structure 

Rubberrized Mat (ReqID 999999365)

Repair, Replace or Rehabilitate the rubberized mat 

under the play structure at Shasta Park. Rubberized 

mat under the Play structure is damaged and has 

several holes.

6

Council District: 8
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: REPAIR AND REHABILITATION OF 

Fruitridge Area Community 

Garden/Tot Lot (ReqID 992008051)

Provide tot lot and community garden near low-

income housing development.

5

Council District: 6
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: LAND ACQUISITION

Page 11  of  40
23



PLANNING AREA 4 : SOUTH AREA

OPPORTUNITY PROJECTS  (continued) Sorted by Score

PROJECT NAME DESCRIPTION SCORE

Asian Interpretive Garden/Park 

(ReqID 992008047)

Acquire parcel for the development of an Asian 

cultural/historical garden/park.

5

Council Districts: 7,8
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: LAND ACQUISITION

Richfield Park Playland for children 

ages 6 months to ten years old, and at 

least 4 more covered picnic tables 

(ReqID 172336176)

Add childrens amenities and shade structures (in 

progress).

5

Council District: 8
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: NEW DEVELOPMENT

Freeport Park Walkway Rennovation 

(ReqID 999999392)

Walkway Rennovation 5

Council District: 8
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: NEW DEVELOPMENT

Max Baer Park Improvements 

(ReqID 992008058)

Develop additional lighting and signage, including a 

concrete park sign.

5

Council District: 6
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: NEW DEVELOPMENT

Kemble Park Walkway Rennovation 

(ReqID 999999393)

Walkway Rennovation 5

Council District: 8
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: NEW DEVELOPMENT

Meadowview Park Walkway 

Rennovation (ReqID 999999391)

Walkway Rennovation 5

Council District: 8
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: NEW DEVELOPMENT

South Sacramento/Laguna Cement 

Ping Pong Tables (ReqID 164567456)

Add cement ping-pong tables 4

Council Districts: 7B, 8
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: NEW DEVELOPMENT

Page 12  of  40
24



PLANNING AREA 4 : SOUTH AREA

OPPORTUNITY PROJECTS  (continued) Sorted by Score

PROJECT NAME DESCRIPTION SCORE

South Area parkland acquisition 

(ReqID 992008063)

Acquire neighborhood parkland in South Sacramento 

to reduce park acreage need.

3

Council Districts: 5,6,7,8
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: LAND ACQUISITION

Lynn Robie Off-leash - Dog Park 

Lighting Improvements (ReqID 

164897006)

Add outdoor lighting at Lynn Robie off-leash dog 

park.

3

Council Districts: 7A
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: NEW DEVELOPMENT

Page 13  of  40
25



PLANNING AREA 5 : FRUITRIDGE BROADWAY

PRIORITY PROJECTS    Sorted by Score

PROJECT NAME DESCRIPTION SCORE

Coloma Park Rehabilitation and 

Improvements (ReqID 992008069)

Add new adventure play equipment, more trees, 

picnic area, shade structure and barbeque to small 

park behind community center; Replace wooden park 

sign with a concrete one; Resurface and/or re-stripe 

existing basketball court(s); Replace restrooms; 

Install drought tolerant garden and plantings in 

landscaping around community center; Partially 

replace lawn with water friendly plants/ground cover, 

potentially with the help of school age children from 

local after school programs to develop the gardens.

11

Council District: 6
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: REPAIR AND REHABILITATION OF 

Earl Warren Park Rehabilitation and 

Improvements (ReqID 992008074)

Renovate or reuse the sand volleyball courts (consider 

neighborhood skatepark), and renovate irrigation 

system and turf; Replace wooden park sign with 

concrete one; Add sports amenities: A track around 

the outside edges of this park would facilitate jogging 

and walking for health and conditioning.

10

Council District: 6
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: REPAIR AND REHABILITATION OF 

Tahoe Park Rehabilitation and 

Improvements (ReqID 992008081)

Renovate existing restrooms, baseball fields and 

basketball court; Repair the existing horseshoe pit; 

Replace benches and bleachers as well as the wooden 

park sign with concrete one; Add a new basketball 

court; Add fence around tot lot; Add BBQ grills, 

decorative trash receptacles; Add a rose garden or 

water feature/pond (per ‘Visioning for 2010’ 

process); Repair exercise equipment: missing pedals 

on cycling machine and tar damage removal; Add 

additional lighting, landscaping, perimeter walkway, 

and irrigation; Add a dog park; Add tennis courts; 

ADA accessibility.

10

Council District: 6
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: REPAIR AND REHABILITATION OF 

OPPORTUNITY PROJECTS    Sorted by Score

PROJECT NAME DESCRIPTION SCORE

Morrison Creek Open 

Space/Parkway (ReqID 171146312)

Acquire open space land along Morrison Creek, make 

trails and provide disadvantaged communities access 

to nature.

9

Council District: 6
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: LAND ACQUISITION

Temple Park Rehabilitation (ReqID 

992008085)

Replace park signage, renovate existing irrigation 

system and repair walkways.  Resurface and/or re-

stripe existing basketball court(s).  Replace wooden 

park sign with a concrete park sign.

8

Council District: 5
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: REPAIR AND REHABILITATION OF 

Page 14  of  40
26



PLANNING AREA 5 : FRUITRIDGE BROADWAY

OPPORTUNITY PROJECTS  (continued) Sorted by Score

PROJECT NAME DESCRIPTION SCORE

Colonial Park Rehabilitation and 

Improvements (ReqID 992008073)

Add jogging trail around the park and irrigation 

system to enable new tree planting around the park 

perimeter, a bench to the playground area, and 

drainage to the park; Upgrade wooden sign to 

concrete one; Resurface and/or restripe existing 

basketball court; Improve the existing baseball field, 

including the backstop; Replace bleachers at the 

baseball field.

8

Council District: 5
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: REPAIR AND REHABILITATION OF 

Tahoe Tallac Park Enhancements 

(ReqID 992008084)

Develop new amenities for this youth sports complex 

including field lighting, a restroom, and walkways for 

ADA compliance. Replace wooden park sign with 

concrete sign.

7

Council District: 6
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: NEW DEVELOPMENT

Oak Park Improvements (ReqID 

166961793)

Install drought tolerant and native plant 

demonstration/education garden at Oak Park to teach 

residents benefits of native plants and how to care for 

them; Replace turf islands in parking lot and on 8th 

Avenue with drought tolerant groundcover or 

decomposed granite

7

Council District: 5
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: NEW DEVELOPMENT

Elder Creek Area Community 

Garden Acquisition (ReqID 

992008049)

Acquire property south of Elder Creek for the 

development of a community garden.

5

Council District: 6
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: LAND ACQUISITION

Oak Park Neighborhood Park Land 

Acquisition (ReqID 992008079)

Acquire land south of Broadway. 5

Council District: 5
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: LAND ACQUISITION

Alhambra Triangle Parklet (ReqID 

164539193)

Request for new park space in underserved 

neighborhood.

5

Council Districts: 4A
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: LAND ACQUISITION

McClatchy Park Baseball Field 

Rennovation (ReqID 999999398)

Baseball Field Rennovation (in progress - Gary 

Hyden)

5

Council District: 5
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: NEW DEVELOPMENT

Page 15  of  40
27



PLANNING AREA 5 : FRUITRIDGE BROADWAY

OPPORTUNITY PROJECTS  (continued) Sorted by Score

PROJECT NAME DESCRIPTION SCORE

Camellia Park Playground (ReqID 

999999401)

Add Playground 5

Council District: 6
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: NEW DEVELOPMENT

Tahoe Pool Rehabilitation (ReqID 

992008083)

Replace underground plumbing, pool deck, lifeguard 

stands, and pool railings; Add additional pool 

furniture, install small slide, install screening to hide 

pool equipment and add a new sign in front of the 

pool house.

5

Council District: 6
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: REPAIR AND REHABILITATION OF 

East Broadway Parkland Acquisition 

(ReqID 992008075)

Acquire community parkland to reduce park acreage 

need.

4

Council Districts: 3, 5 & 6
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: LAND ACQUISITION

21st Avenue Greenbelt (Parkway) 

(ReqID 170284928)

Convert median greenspace along 21st Ave into 

park.  Consider a circular decomposed granite trail, 

some benches, maybe a water fountain, and some 

simple exercise stations.

4

Council District: 6
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: LAND ACQUISITION

Greenfair Park Sign (ReqID 

992008077)

Replace wooden park sign with a concrete one. 3

Council District: 5
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: NEW DEVELOPMENT

Mae Fong Park Detention Basin/ 

Masterplan (ReqID 999999403)

Add Detention Basin/ Masterplan 3

Council District: 6
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: NEW DEVELOPMENT

Ping Pong in City Parks (Mae Fong 

Park suggested by staff) (ReqID 

169070704)

Add recreational amenities to parks city wide, 

emphasis on permanent ping-pong tables. Putting 

permanent ping pong tables in the parks will make a 

fun, athletic pastime easily accessible to all, young 

and old.

3

Council District: 6
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: NEW DEVELOPMENT

Colonial Manor Neighborhood Park 

Site (ReqID 992008071)

Acquire a parcel for development of soccer fields and 

other park amenities.

1

Council District: 6
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

Page 16  of  40
28



PLANNING AREA 5 : FRUITRIDGE BROADWAY

OPPORTUNITY PROJECTS  (continued) Sorted by Score

PROJECT NAME DESCRIPTION SCORE
NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: LAND ACQUISITION

Page 17  of  40
29



PLANNING AREA 6 : EAST SACRAMENTO

PRIORITY PROJECTS    Sorted by Score

PROJECT NAME DESCRIPTION SCORE

Glenbrook Park Enhancements and 

Renovation (ReqID 992008094)

Rehabilitate park; Evaluate and redesign master plan 

to consider the development of the following: youth 

baseball, lighting, jogging/walking trails, chip seal for 

bike river access, bocce courts; Add additional 

lighting, picnic tables, new barbeques and benches; 

Add fitness equipment; Install centralized irrigation 

system repeaters and related infrastructure; Pave the 

northern portion of the parking lot which is currently 

gravel/dirt and add landscaping; ADA accessibility.

10

Council District: 6
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: REPAIR AND REHABILITATION OF 

Oki Park Rehabilitation (ReqID 

992008101)

Rehabilitate park; Rehabilitate the existing restroom 

facility to current ADA and other standards; 

Renovate/Upgrade playground; Install shade structure 

over playground.

10

Council District: 6
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: REPAIR AND REHABILITATION OF 

Oki Park Open Space Development 

(ReqID 992008100)

Develop a dog park, two horseshoe pits, a picnic area, 

and two bocce courts; Master plan park

8

Council District: 6
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: NEW DEVELOPMENT

OPPORTUNITY PROJECTS    Sorted by Score

PROJECT NAME DESCRIPTION SCORE

East Lawns - Children's Park 

Rennovation (ReqID 999999407)

Playground Rennovation (in progress - Gary). 7

Council Districts: 3A
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: NEW DEVELOPMENT

Glen Hall Park More Hoops (ReqID 

168767218)

Add Basket Ball Courts at Glen Hall Park. Replace 

two underutilized tennis courts with basketball court.

7

Council Districts: 3A
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: NEW DEVELOPMENT

Bertha Henschel Park Rehabilitation 

and Improvements (ReqID 

172063130)

Rehabiliate/Repair turf and play structure; the grass is 

in clumps along the field; the play structure needs 

new paint; Add shade structure for playground; 

Add/improve basketball court.

7

Council Districts: 3A
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: REPAIR AND REHABILITATION OF 

Page 18  of  40
30



PLANNING AREA 6 : EAST SACRAMENTO

OPPORTUNITY PROJECTS  (continued) Sorted by Score

PROJECT NAME DESCRIPTION SCORE

65th Street and Elder Creek Area 

Neighborhood Park (ReqID 

992008086)

Acquire land for the development of a neighborhood 

park including: tot lot, walkways, picnic tables and a 

water play area.

6

Council District: 6
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: LAND ACQUISITION

East Portal Park Rehabilitation and 

Improvements (ReqID 169715159)

Improve and upgrade barbeque amenities; Add more 

benches and plantings to park, including maintaining 

lawn; Add dog park; Add/improve paths for jogging, 

consider a decomposed granite trail around the 

perimeter of park; ADA accessible.

6

Council Districts: 3A
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: REPAIR AND REHABILITATION OF 

East Sacramento Dog Park (ReqID 

172335826)

Acquire land for new dog park. 4

Council Districts: 3A
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: LAND ACQUISITION

Oki Park Neighborhood Community 

Gardens (ReqID 992008099)

Acquire parkland for community gardens. 4

Council District: 6
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: LAND ACQUISITION

McKinley Park - Shepard Garden 

East Sac Dog Park (ReqID 

169595937)

Develop dog park 3

Council District: 3
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: NEW DEVELOPMENT

East Sacramento Neighborhood Tot 

Lot (ReqID 992008089)

Acquire a small parcel to develop a small tot lot. 2

Council District: 3
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: LAND ACQUISITION

East Sacramento Parkland 

Acquisition (ReqID 992008090)

Acquire neighborhood and community parkland in 

East Sacramento to reduce park acreage need.

2

Council Districts: 3 & 6
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: LAND ACQUISITION

Page 19  of  40
31



PLANNING AREA 7 : ARDEN ARCADE

PRIORITY PROJECTS    Sorted by Score

PROJECT NAME DESCRIPTION SCORE

University Park Enhancements 

(ReqID 992008108)

Add a picnic area, shade structure, bbq grills and 

water spray feature on the north side of the park along 

the American River.  Replace wooden sign with a 

concrete one.

7

Council District: 3
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: NEW DEVELOPMENT

Auburn/Marconi Neighborhood 

Parkland Acquisition (ReqID 

992008107)

Acquire land for a children's park in the 

Auburn/Marconi neighborhood at the east corner of 

Auburn Boulevard and Marconi Circle.

6

Council District: 3
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: LAND ACQUISITION

Arden/Arcade Parkland Acquisition 

(ReqID 992008106)

Acquire neighborhood parkland in Arden/Arcade to 

reduce park acreage need.

6

Council District: 3
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: LAND ACQUISITION

Page 20  of  40
32



PLANNING AREA 8 : NORTH SACRAMENTO

PRIORITY PROJECTS    Sorted by Score

PROJECT NAME DESCRIPTION SCORE

Dixieanne Tot lot Maintenance and 

Security Lighting Improvement 

(ReqID 999999352)

Maintenance and improved security for Dixieanne 

Tot Lot.

10

Council District: 2
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: REPAIR AND REHABILITATION OF 

Robertson Park Renovation and 

Enhancements (ReqID 992008112)

Renovate park; Add playing fields, batting cage, 

volleyball court, trees, an a picnic area; Add a 

covered lighted basketball court to Robertson Park; 

Develop a larger pool for greater use of the 

community; Replace wooden sign with concrete one; 

Redesign parking lots; Development of additional 

park acreage.

9

Council District: 2
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: REPAIR AND REHABILITATION OF 

Mama Marks Park Rehabilitation and 

Enhancements (ReqID 992008109)

Renovate basketball court; Add various recreational 

features including a walking trail, and playing fields, 

restrooms and drinking fountains. Upgrade one 

wooden park sign and replace the other missing sign 

with concrete ones.

9

Council District: 2
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: REPAIR AND REHABILITATION OF 

OPPORTUNITY PROJECTS    Sorted by Score

PROJECT NAME DESCRIPTION SCORE

Glennwood School Park (North 

Norwood Park) Acquisition (ReqID 

999999361)

Request to acquire school park. Community wants to 

establish Glennwood Park as an official city park. 

Can be interpreted as open the park to public use. 

Includes a jungle gym, basketball courts and other 

recreational activities.

7

Council District: 2
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: LAND ACQUISITION

Meadows Community Park - Build 

Park (ReqID 999999425)

Add/improve/Build (in progress) 6

Council District: 2
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: NEW DEVELOPMENT

Richardson Park Master Plan (ReqID 

999999414)

Complete Master Plan 6

Council District: 2
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: NEW DEVELOPMENT

Page 21  of  40
33



PLANNING AREA 8 : NORTH SACRAMENTO

OPPORTUNITY PROJECTS  (continued) Sorted by Score

PROJECT NAME DESCRIPTION SCORE

Nuevo Park Amphitheatre (ReqID 

999999350)

Improve ampitheatre Amenity to Nuevo Park. The 

amphitheater will be used by surrounding community 

groups for their concerts and event.

6

Council District: 2
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: NEW DEVELOPMENT

Johnston Park Phase II Irrigation 

(ReqID 999999415)

Phase II Irrigation 6

Council District: 2
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: NEW DEVELOPMENT

Woodlake Park Enhancements 

(ReqID 992008120)

Develop a walking/jogging trail and add fencing 

around the perimeter of the existing playground for 

children's safety (Fencing has already been 

completed - Jeff Nittka).

6

Council District: 2
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: NEW DEVELOPMENT

Young's Heights Area Park (ReqID 

992008121)

Purchase land to develop a small pocket park to 

include a small tot lot.

5

Council District: 2
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: LAND ACQUISITION

South Hagginwood Estates 

Neighborhood Parkland Acquisition 

(ReqID 992008119)

Acquire parkland bordered by roads Olivera Way, 

Lexington Street, and Frienza Avenue for park 

development.

5

Council District: 2
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: LAND ACQUISITION

North Old Sacramento Neighborhood 

Park Acquisition and Development 

(ReqID 992008110)

Acquire the city-owned triangular parcel at Eleanor 

Avenue and Beaumont for park development and a 

bicycle trail rest stop.

5

Council District: 2
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: LAND ACQUISITION

South Hagginwood Area Parkland 

Acquisition (ReqID 992008118)

Acquire parcel for a park and community garden. 5

Council District: 2
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: LAND ACQUISITION

Page 22  of  40
34



PLANNING AREA 8 : NORTH SACRAMENTO

OPPORTUNITY PROJECTS  (continued) Sorted by Score

PROJECT NAME DESCRIPTION SCORE

Redwood Park Enhancements 

(ReqID 992008111)

Redesign this site to make it a neighborhood park. 5

Council District: 2
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: NEW DEVELOPMENT

Robla Park Enhancements (ReqID 

992008117)

Enhance the playground at Bell Avenue with a shade 

structure; Provide additional play equipment and new 

soccer equipment at Robla School; Renovate 

Lighting/Perimeter walkway; Develop vehicular 

access around park for maintenance staff

5

Council Districts: 2 & 3
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: NEW DEVELOPMENT

Rose Street Park (ReqID 169705728) New park request 1

Council District: 2
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: LAND ACQUISITION

Page 23  of  40
35



PLANNING AREA 9 : SOUTH NATOMAS

PRIORITY PROJECTS    Sorted by Score

PROJECT NAME DESCRIPTION SCORE

Barandas Community Park 

Completion (ReqID 992008122)

Barandas Park Master Plan and Develop; Develop 

baseball field; Utilize funds acquired from Fire Dept. 

exchange of Park Plaza site for park development

9

Council District: 1
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: NEW DEVELOPMENT

River Otter Park Phase 2 (ReqID 

992008132)

Continue development of this site into a small 

children's or neighborhood park.  Add a half 

basketball court.

8

Council District: 1
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: NEW DEVELOPMENT

Northgate Park Rehabilitation and 

Enhancements (ReqID 992008128)

Expand or replace existing restroom, add additional 

park lighting and a picnic shade structure, and 

develop new court games; ADA accessibility. 

Improve park and renovate soccer field.

8

Council District: 1
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: REPAIR AND REHABILITATION OF 

OPPORTUNITY PROJECTS    Sorted by Score

PROJECT NAME DESCRIPTION SCORE

Chuckwagon Park Acquisition 

(ReqID 992008123)

Acquire additional acres of vacant Del Paso Heights 

School District property for park expansion.

7

Council District: 1
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: LAND ACQUISITION

South Natomas Community Park 

Improvements/Enhancements (ReqID 

999999366)

Add lighting for soccer field; Develop basketball 

courts; Add shading structures for park; Add 

community garden to master plan; Develop remaining 

elements of adopted master plan, including safety 

improvements and building expansion; Maintainable 

islands: remove turf in parking lot islands and replace 

with groundcover, mulch or decomposed granite, and 

plant additional trees; Add/improve lighting around 

community center, can not be used in the evenings

7

Council Districts: 3B
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: NEW DEVELOPMENT

Gardenland Park Family Picnic Area 

w/shade cover (ReqID 999999355)

Add picnic tables and shade structures. We propose a 

multi-table picnic area, with shade structure, be built 

at Gardenland Park, between the water feature, 

playground area. A picnic area with 4-6 tables.

6

Council Districts: 3B
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: NEW DEVELOPMENT

Page 24  of  40
36



PLANNING AREA 9 : SOUTH NATOMAS

OPPORTUNITY PROJECTS  (continued) Sorted by Score

PROJECT NAME DESCRIPTION SCORE

Gardenland Park Rehabilitation and 

Improvements (ReqID 170455420)

Upgrade/Renovate park; Add picnic tables and shade 

structures, a multi-table picnic area, with shade 

structure between the water feature and playground 

area, a picnic area with 4-6 tables; Add horseshoe pit; 

Add/improve lighting at park for evening use; Add 

shade structure to park; Add/improve access to water 

for park attendees consumption and also for 

maintenance; Replace drinking fountain with new 

one; Add paved pathway to Gardenland park on 

Bowman Ave in North Sacramento, Extend paved 

trail from Steelhead Creek / Gardenland Park to 

Indiana Ave.

6

Council Districts: 3B
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: REPAIR AND REHABILITATION OF 

Gardenland Area Neighborhood Park 

Acquisition (ReqID 992008126)

Acquire new land for a park in this neighborhood. 5

Council District: 1
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: LAND ACQUISITION

Gardenland Park Field/ Parking 

Rennovation (ReqID 999999417)

Field/ Parking Rennovation (in progress - Gary) 5

Council Districts: 3B
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: NEW DEVELOPMENT

Chuckwagon Park Walkway 

Rennovation (ReqID 999999419)

Walkway Rennovation 5

Council Districts: 3B
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: NEW DEVELOPMENT

South Natomas Community Park 

Community Garden/ Basketball 

Court (ReqID 999999420)

Add/improve Community Garden/ Basketball Court 5

Council Districts: 3B
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: NEW DEVELOPMENT

Orchard Park Phase 3 (ReqID 

992008129)

Develop a restroom and other elements consistent 

with the community park master plan. Request for 

dog park. Increase shade at park by providing shade 

structures, trees or better amenity orientation 

strategies.

4

Council District: 1
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: NEW DEVELOPMENT

Page 25  of  40
37



PLANNING AREA 9 : SOUTH NATOMAS

OPPORTUNITY PROJECTS  (continued) Sorted by Score

PROJECT NAME DESCRIPTION SCORE

South Natomas Community Center 

Garden (ReqID 999999348)

Add garden. Currently there is a fenced off area on 

the northside of the center and was used for a BMX 

bike riding area in the past

4

Council Districts: 3B
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: NEW DEVELOPMENT

Shorebird Park Phase 3 (ReqID 

992008134)

Install a walking path from the intersection of 

Kittiwake and Swainson to the existing picnic area.  

Add irrigation and vines to the masonry wall and 

horseshoe courts.

4

Council District: 1
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: NEW DEVELOPMENT

Ninos Parkway Community Garden - 

Phase 2 (ReqID 999999346)

Complete 2nd phase of park improvements 4

Council Districts: 3B
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: NEW DEVELOPMENT

Park Site SN2 and SN3 Development 

(River Bend and Parkebridge sites) 

(ReqID 992008131)

Master plan and develop these sites in the western 

Natomas area near I-80 and Garden Highway into one 

park. Possibly, master planning to be development by 

SAFCA levy improvements?

4

Council District: 1
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: NEW DEVELOPMENT

New park in River Garden 

Neighborhood (Thelma Park site) 

(ReqID 999999368)

About 10 years ago, the parcel at the corner of 

Thelma & Hawk was purchased for a neighborhood 

park. Develop this neighborhood park.

4

Council Districts: 3B
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: NEW DEVELOPMENT

Community Garden Development 

(ReqID 992008124)

Develop community gardens in every community 

park (Only some community park master plans will 

include community gardens - Jeff Nittka).

4

Council District: 1
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: NEW DEVELOPMENT

Natomas Parks Change Surface 

Material (ReqID 172339934)

Change surface materials used in park amenities. 

Please consider swapping out the existing chopped up 

wood/tanbark to rubberized surface.

4

Council Districts: 3B
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: NEW DEVELOPMENT

Barandas Park Repair and 

Maintenance (ReqID 163934791)

Trees have been removed and not replaced, maintain 

landscaping. Shade structures for children's play areas.

4

Council Districts: 4B
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

Page 26  of  40
38



PLANNING AREA 9 : SOUTH NATOMAS

OPPORTUNITY PROJECTS  (continued) Sorted by Score

PROJECT NAME DESCRIPTION SCORE
NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: REPAIR AND REHABILITATION OF 

Shorebird Park Repair and 

Maintenance (ReqID 163919252)

Trees have been removed and not replaced, maintain 

landscaping. Shade structures for children's play areas.

4

Council Districts: 4B
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: REPAIR AND REHABILITATION OF 

Orchard Park Repair and 

Maintenance (ReqID 164017165)

Trees have been removed and not replaced, maintain 

landscaping. Shade structures for children's play areas.

4

Council Districts: 4B
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: REPAIR AND REHABILITATION OF 

Park at Two Rivers Repair and 

Maintenance (ReqID 163934928)

Trees have been removed and not replaced, maintain 

landscaping. Shade structures for children's play areas.

4

Council Districts: 4B
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: REPAIR AND REHABILITATION OF 

South Natomas Area Community 

Garden (ReqID 992008135)

Develop vacant property adjacent to City Fire Station 

on Truxel as a community garden.

3

Council District: 1
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: LAND ACQUISITION

South Natomas off-leash dog park 

addition (ReqID 172146109)

South Natomas off-leash dog park. South Natomas 

lacks a large off-leash dog park. The former BMX 

park on the north end of the South Natomas 

community park could be re-purposed for this use.

3

Council Districts: 3B
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: NEW DEVELOPMENT

River Oaks Dog Park (ReqID 

999999363)

Add dog park 3

Council Districts: 4B
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: NEW DEVELOPMENT

Sally Hudson Park Interpretive 

Signage (ReqID 992008160)

Add interpretive signage to nature area. 3

Council District: 1
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: NEW DEVELOPMENT

Riverbend Area Park Acquisition 

(ReqID 992008133)

Acquire parkland in Riverbend area. 1

Council District: 1
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

Page 27  of  40
39



PLANNING AREA 9 : SOUTH NATOMAS

OPPORTUNITY PROJECTS  (continued) Sorted by Score

PROJECT NAME DESCRIPTION SCORE
NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: LAND ACQUISITION

Page 28  of  40
40



PLANNING AREA 10 : NORTH NATOMAS

PRIORITY PROJECTS    Sorted by Score

PROJECT NAME DESCRIPTION SCORE

River Birch Park Phase II (ReqID 

992008148)

Develop Phase I park elements: soccer field and 

ballfield.

8

Council District: 1
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: NEW DEVELOPMENT

North Natomas Community Park 

Landscape (ReqID 999999426)

Add/improve Landscape 7

Council District: 1
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: NEW DEVELOPMENT

North Natomas Community Park 

Completion (ReqID 992008142)

Develop per the master plan: landscaping and a 

parking lot. Request for ADA compliant playground. 

Request to add sand volleyball court to park.

7

Council District: 1
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: NEW DEVELOPMENT

Northborough Park Phase II and 

Drainage Improvement (ReqID 

992008143)

Develop park per the master plan:  tot lot, picnic 

areas, volleyball and baseball. Improve/Repair site 

drainage. Soggy turf and play areas inhibit the full 

recreational potential of the park. Excessive runoff 

over exposed soil area is causing ugly erosion and 

carries soil into storm drains.

7

Council District: 1
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: NEW DEVELOPMENT

Valley Oak Park Phase II (ReqID 

992008153)

Develop lighted sports field. Project partially 

completed; park development included lighted tennis 

courts, dog park, soccer fields, half basketball court, 

volleyball courts, shade group picnic area, shaded 

children's playgrounds, site furniture and a water 

feature.

7

Council District: 1
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: NEW DEVELOPMENT

OPPORTUNITY PROJECTS    Sorted by Score

PROJECT NAME DESCRIPTION SCORE

West Shore Park (ReqID 169653577) Request for park. A basketball court, baseball field 

and small play structure with swings. (Blackbird park 

is being developed).

6

Council Districts: 4B
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: LAND ACQUISITION

Westlake Park Phase II (ReqID 

992008154)

Develop water spray feature and bocce ball courts. 6

Council District: 1
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: NEW DEVELOPMENT

Page 29  of  40
41



PLANNING AREA 10 : NORTH NATOMAS

OPPORTUNITY PROJECTS  (continued) Sorted by Score

PROJECT NAME DESCRIPTION SCORE

Tanzanite Community Park 

Completion and Enhancements 

(ReqID 992008152)

Complete Phase II and III park elements: tennis 

courts, baseball field, additional parking lot and bike 

trails. Install sensor lights to promote safety and 

prevent vandalism at existing skatepark after park 

hours.  Plant trees in existing dog park.

6

Council District: 1
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: NEW DEVELOPMENT

Blue Oak Park Phase II (ReqID 

992008138)

Develop remaining facilities per the master plan: tot 

lot, walkways and additional seating.

6

Council District: 1
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: NEW DEVELOPMENT

Witter Ranch Park Phase III and 

Enhancements (ReqID 992008157)

Develop Phase III park elements: tennis courts, 

walkways and basketball/tennis. New futsal sports 

court (possibility of incorporating futsal court into 

planned tennis court). Add landscaping to the inlets 

near Witter Ranch Park.

6

Council District: 1
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: NEW DEVELOPMENT

North Natomas - More Basketball 

Courts Request (ReqID 164559660)

Increase number of basketball courts in North 

Natomas. Request for more full courts in the area.

6

Council District: 1
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: NEW DEVELOPMENT

Westshore Bank Swallow (ReqID 

169666649)

New park request 5

Council District: 1
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: LAND ACQUISITION

North Natomas More hoops (ReqID 

172354539)

Add sports courts. We definitely need more full 

courts in the area in general. School basketball courts 

are not accessible.

5

Council District: 1
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: NEW DEVELOPMENT

Wild Rose Community Garden - 

Phase two or other parks in that area 

(ReqID 999999349)

Complete 2nd phase of park improvements 5

Council District: 1
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: NEW DEVELOPMENT

Page 30  of  40
42



PLANNING AREA 10 : NORTH NATOMAS

OPPORTUNITY PROJECTS  (continued) Sorted by Score

PROJECT NAME DESCRIPTION SCORE

Sparrow Park Drinking Fountain 

Repair (ReqID 169682808)

Repair and Rehabilitate Drinking fountains at 

Sparrow Park.

5

Council District: 1
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: REPAIR AND REHABILITATION OF 

Regency Park Enhancements (ReqID 

169663657)

Two additional walkways on the south park edge 

equally spaced at each intersection. Walkway along 

Salazar Way for student access to school. Improve 

security, specifically through lighting. Develop 

additional park elements consistent with the master 

plan: concession stand, water feature, and storage.

5

Council District: 1
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: REPAIR AND REHABILITATION OF 

Valley View Acres/Panhandle Area 

Acquisition (ReqID 992008144)

Acquire parkland for future neighborhood park 

development once annexation occurs.

4

Council District: 1
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: LAND ACQUISITION

Sycamore Park Phase II (ReqID 

992008150)

Develop park elements: playground and picnic areas. 4

Council District: 1
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: NEW DEVELOPMENT

Heron Park Phase III (ReqID 

992008140)

Develop per master plan: shade structure, playground, 

amphitheater, and landscaping.

4

Council District: 1
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: NEW DEVELOPMENT

Linden Park Phase II (ReqID 

992008141)

Develop additional walkways, adventure playground 

and picnic areas.

4

Council District: 1
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: NEW DEVELOPMENT

San Juan Reservoir Park Phase II 

(ReqID 992008149)

Develop per the master plan by adding trails and 

landscaping.

4

Council District: 1
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: NEW DEVELOPMENT

Park Site 3G (Skylark) Phase 1 

(ReqID 992008161)

Develop park elements per master plan. 4

Council District: 1
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

Page 31  of  40
43



PLANNING AREA 10 : NORTH NATOMAS

OPPORTUNITY PROJECTS  (continued) Sorted by Score

PROJECT NAME DESCRIPTION SCORE
NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: NEW DEVELOPMENT

Willow Park Phase II (ReqID 

992008155)

Develop park elements. 4

Council District: 1
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: NEW DEVELOPMENT

Sundance Park Improvements 

(ReqID 169594784)

Improve safety and security lighting at the park. 

Replace play structure and redesign area for a wider 

range of ages. Increase size of play area/structure.

4

Council District: 1
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: REPAIR AND REHABILITATION OF 

New Community Park where Sleep 

Train Arena is (ReqID 172409081)

Parkland request for new community park. 3

Council District: 1
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: LAND ACQUISITION

Park Site 2D (Warbler) (ReqID 

992008162)

Develop per master plan once approved. 3

Council District: 1
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: NEW DEVELOPMENT

Cotton Wood Park Renovate 

Playground (ReqID 999999430)

Renovate Playground 3

Council District: 1
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: NEW DEVELOPMENT

Westshore Lake Westshore Park 

Neighborhood (ReqID 172336418)

Add/expand park space (in progress). 3

Council District: 1
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: NEW DEVELOPMENT

Red Tail Hawk Park Horseshoe pits 

(ReqID 164545969)

Add horseshoe pits 3

Council District: 1
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: NEW DEVELOPMENT

North Natomas Soccer 

facility/complex (ReqID 164019293)

New/improved soccer complex within North 

Natomas Parks, in addition to the soccer facility in 

North Natomas Community Park.

3

Council District: 1
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

Page 32  of  40
44



PLANNING AREA 10 : NORTH NATOMAS

OPPORTUNITY PROJECTS  (continued) Sorted by Score

PROJECT NAME DESCRIPTION SCORE
NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: NEW DEVELOPMENT

Hummingbird Park Dog Park 

Addition (ReqID 172341625)

Add dog park 3

Council District: 1
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: NEW DEVELOPMENT

Swainson's Hawk Park Baby / 

Children's Swings (ReqID 

169613016)

Add children's play amenities. Include baby and child 

swings to this park.

3

Council District: 1
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: NEW DEVELOPMENT

Page 33  of  40
45



CITYWIDE / REGIONAL PROJECTS

PRIORITY PROJECTS    Sorted by Score

PROJECT NAME DESCRIPTION SCORE

Natomas Regional Park Aquatic 

Center (ReqID 172336173)

Build North Natomas Regional Park Aquatic Center. 12

Council District: 1
Category: REGIONAL PARKS/PARKWAYS/FA

SubCatgy: NEW DEVELOPMENT

Sacramento River Parkway 

Completion (ReqID 170810844)

Add trails and access to the Sacramento River, 

emphasis on levee trail. Free and easy access to the 

public along the Sacramento river.

12

Council Districts: 3, 4, 7
Category: REGIONAL PARKS/PARKWAYS/FA

SubCatgy: NEW DEVELOPMENT

Land Park Repair and Rehabilitation 

(ReqID 169751732)

Repair and Rehabilitate restrooms next to Funderland 

and picnic tables; Improve and repair turf, trees, 

landscaping and all other plantings; Rehabilitate 

baseball field amenities like Historic Doc Oliver 

field; Repair Lily pond and Duck lake; Renovate the 

stage; Add Café and food kiosks to Land Park to 

serve Sacramento Zoo customers.  Add sand 

volleyball court amenity; note: Third-party 

maintenance agreement is required to cover high 

maintenance expense.

12

Council District: 4
Category: REGIONAL PARKS/PARKWAYS/FA

SubCatgy: REPAIR/REHABILITATION OF EXIS

OPPORTUNITY PROJECTS  Sorted by Score

PROJECT NAME DESCRIPTION SCORE

Clunie Pool Rehabilitation (ReqID 

992008002)

Add/improve shade structures at pool; Add 

benches/seating; Renovate locker rooms, replace 

lifeguard stands, pool railings, and filtration system; 

Renovate restroom to current health, safety and ADA 

standards, including the addition of automatic locks. 

This is a Neighborhood/Community Park facility but 

is eligible for the Citywide PIF.

11

Council District: 3
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: REPAIR AND REHABILITATION OF 

Sutter's Landing Regional Park - 

Repair dog park (ReqID 171445489)

Repair the dog park at Sutter's Landing Regional 

Park. The dog park there needs upgrading (in 

progress and shade structure installed).

11

Council District: 3
Category: REGIONAL PARKS/PARKWAYS/FA

SubCatgy: REPAIR/REHABILITATION OF EXIS

Valley Hi/North Laguna Community 

Center Development (ReqID 

992008064)

Construct a new community center at Shasta 

Community Park site. This is a 

Neighborhood/Community Park facility but is 

eligible for the Citywide PIF.

10

Council District: 8
Category: COMMUNITY FACILITIES

Page 34  of  40
46



CITYWIDE / REGIONAL PROJECTS

OPPORTUNITY PROJECTS  (continued) Sorted by Score

PROJECT NAME DESCRIPTION SCORE
COMMUNITY FACILITIES

SubCatgy: NEW DEVELOPMENT

Granite Regional Park Enhancements 

and Renovation (ReqID 999999344)

Add fitness amenities to Granite Regional Park, 

particularly pull up bars. Improve lighting at dog park 

for year round and extended daily use. 

Rennovation/Restroom; Add Concession; Add 

Playground; ADA accessibility.

10

Council District: 6
Category: REGIONAL PARKS/PARKWAYS/FA

SubCatgy: NEW DEVELOPMENT

Historic City Cemetery Irrigation 

replacement/improvement project 

(ReqID 171505271)

Add or update irrigation at Sacramento Historic City 

Cemetary. Replacement/improvement of the existing 

irrigation system at the Historical City Cemetery is 

critically needed to stop damage to historical features.

10

Council District: 4
Category: REGIONAL PARKS/PARKWAYS/FA

SubCatgy: NEW DEVELOPMENT

George Sim Pool Rehabilitation and 

Improvements (ReqID 992008055)

Add additional pool furniture, install a small slide, 

install screening to hide pool equipment and increase 

pool office space for better customer service; Replace 

underground plumbing, pool deck, lifeguard stands, 

and pool railings; Remove old wading pool. This is a 

Neighborhood/Community Park facility but is 

eligible for the Citywide PIF.

8

Council District: 6
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: REPAIR AND REHABILITATION OF 

Camp Sacramento - Cabin and Path 

Repairs/Rehabilitation (ReqID 

163914085)

1. Requesting $225,000 to repair and rehabilitate 15

cabins so they may be safely occupied; 2. $50,000 to

regrade paths to reduce trip/fall hazards, mitigate

hillside erosion, and improve accessibility.

8

Council District: 
Category: REGIONAL PARKS/PARKWAYS/FA

SubCatgy: REPAIR/REHABILITATION OF EXIS

Robertson Play Pool Rehabilitation 

(ReqID 992008114)

Replace interior surface of the play pool and 

investigate extending fencing.  Develop larger pool if 

possible. This is a Neighborhood/Community Park 

facility but is eligible for the Citywide PIF.

7

Council District: 2
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: NEW DEVELOPMENT

Southside Pool Enhancements and 

Improvements (ReqID 992008013)

Renovate existing swimming pool to be fully 

accessible and heated for year-round use; Add a small 

slide, pool furniture, a screen to hide pool equipment 

from view and redirect access to the pool from the 

pool office; Replace underground plumbing, pool 

deck, lifeguard stands, and pool railings. This is a 

Neighborhood/Community Park facility but is 

eligible for the Citywide PIF.

7

Council District: 4
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: REPAIR AND REHABILITATION OF 

Page 35  of  40
47



CITYWIDE / REGIONAL PROJECTS

OPPORTUNITY PROJECTS  (continued) Sorted by Score

PROJECT NAME DESCRIPTION SCORE

Robla Community Park Clubhouse 

(ReqID 999999364)

Develop new clubhouse at Robla Community Park. 

Residents are interested in the further development of 

Robla Community Park, with completing a future 

phase with a clubhouse that offers programs and 

recreational activities. This is a 

Neighborhood/Community Park facility but is 

eligible for the Citywide PIF.

7

Council District: 2
Category: COMMUNITY FACILITIES

SubCatgy: NEW DEVELOPMENT

Southside Park Clubhouse Acoustic 

Improvements (ReqID 992008014)

Request to improve acoustics in Southside Park 

Clubhouse. Two ideas are suggested: use of sound 

panels which may be more cost effective, or to 

replace the ceiling with a different material for 

improved acoustics if sound panels are not sufficient. 

This is a Neighborhood/Community Park facility but 

is eligible for the Citywide PIF.

7

Council District: 4
Category: COMMUNITY FACILITIES

SubCatgy: NEW DEVELOPMENT

American River Nature Area 

Rehabilitation (ReqID 163929206)

Request to rehabilitate American River Parkway for 

better access and improved public safety. A smaller 

scope project pertaining to City controlled access 

points is feasible, coordinate with County.

7

Council Districts: 2, 3
Category: REGIONAL PARKS/PARKWAYS/FA

SubCatgy: NEW DEVELOPMENT

Del Paso Regional Park- Phase II of 

Multi-purpose Trail (ReqID 

999999411)

Complete the second phase of the Multi-purpose Trail 

at Del Paso Regional Park.

7

Council District: 2
Category: REGIONAL PARKS/PARKWAYS/FA

SubCatgy: NEW DEVELOPMENT

Land Park - WPA Rock-Work 

Historic Structure Report - 

Maintenance/Management Plan 

(ReqID 171505096)

Repair and maintain historic signage and structures at 

William Land Park. The preservation of 1939-1940s 

WPA rock-work features at William Land Park could 

be significantly helped by developing a historic 

structure report/management and treatment plan.

7

Council Districts: 4A
Category: REGIONAL PARKS/PARKWAYS/FA

SubCatgy: REPAIR/REHABILITATION OF EXIS

Northgate Park Doyle Pool 

Enhancement (ReqID 992008127)

Install a small slide at the swimming pool and replace 

lifeguard stands and pool railings. This is a 

Neighborhood/Community Park facility but is 

eligible for the Citywide PIF.

6

Council District: 1
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: NEW DEVELOPMENT

Page 36  of  40
48



CITYWIDE / REGIONAL PROJECTS

OPPORTUNITY PROJECTS  (continued) Sorted by Score

PROJECT NAME DESCRIPTION SCORE

Mangan Pool Rehabilitation and 

Improvements (ReqID 992008030)

Add additional pool furniture, install a small slide, 

install screening to hide pool equipment, extend fence 

line and add turf. Replace underground plumbing, 

pool deck, lifeguard stands, and pool railings. This is 

a Neighborhood/Community Park facility but is 

eligible for the Citywide PIF.

6

Council District: 4
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: REPAIR AND REHABILITATION OF 

Glen Hall Pool Rehabilitation 

(ReqID 992008092)

Add a wading pool and additional tables with shade; 

Install screen to hide pool equipment from view; 

Replace underground plumbing, pool deck, lifeguard 

stands, and pool railings. This is a 

Neighborhood/Community Park facility but is 

eligible for the Citywide PIF.

6

Council District: 3
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: REPAIR AND REHABILITATION OF 

Woodlake Park Clubhouse Repair 

and Expanded Use (ReqID 

164552105)

Expand clubhouse and add amenity capacity at 

Woodlake Park. The Woodlake Clubhouse should be 

repaired. Public health concerns from the feces and 

needles that are near a children's playground. 

Clubhouse is currently underutilized. This is a 

Neighborhood/Community Park facility but is 

eligible for the Citywide PIF.

6

Council District: 2
Category: COMMUNITY FACILITIES

SubCatgy: NEW DEVELOPMENT

Camp Sacramento - Outdoor 

Interpretive Park Signage (ReqID 

163923400)

Camp Sacramento is seeking funding ($25k) for the 

creation, production and installation of outdoor 

interpretive signage throughout camp highlighting 

native plants, trees and animals, various ecosystems, 

the history of Camp Sacramento/City of Sacramento, 

trail way-finding, and points of interests along 

Lover’s Leap trail. The signs would be semi-

permanent in-ground signs that can be setup each 

spring and stored over winter. The signs provide 

accessible opportunities for diverse groups to 

understand, appreciate, and experience park nature, 

and they preserve the integrity of the cultural and 

natural resources.

6

Council District: 
Category: REGIONAL PARKS/PARKWAYS/FA

SubCatgy: NEW DEVELOPMENT

Oki Pool Rehabilitation and 

Improvements (ReqID 992008104)

Replace exterior fencing with tubular steel fencing, 

remove the old wading pool and replace lifeguard 

stands and pool railings; Install a small slide at the 

swimming pool. This is a Neighborhood/Community 

Park facility but is eligible for the Citywide PIF.

5

Council District: 6
Category: NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNIT

SubCatgy: REPAIR AND REHABILITATION OF 

Page 37  of  40
49



CITYWIDE / REGIONAL PROJECTS

OPPORTUNITY PROJECTS  (continued) Sorted by Score

PROJECT NAME DESCRIPTION SCORE

McClatchy Park Police Athletic 

League Construction of New 

Building (ReqID 172382694)

Request for a Youth Services Building at McClatchy 

Park for the Sacramento Police Activities League, 

which is a 501(c)(3) non-profit organization that 

strives to make a difference in the lives of at-risk 

youth in underserved communities. This is a 

Neighborhood/Community Park facility but is 

eligible for the Citywide PIF.

5

Council District: 6
Category: COMMUNITY FACILITIES

SubCatgy: NEW DEVELOPMENT

Environmental Education Center 

(ReqID 992008125)

Develop an urban nature interpretive center in 

partnership with the Sacramento Tree Foundation at a 

site to be determined.

5

Council Districts: many
Category: COMMUNITY FACILITIES

SubCatgy: NEW DEVELOPMENT

Hart Senior Center Renovation and 

Historic Restoration (ReqID 

999999356)

Improvements to the building to make it more aging-

friendly for seniors. This is a 

Neighborhood/Community Park facility but is 

eligible for the Citywide PIF.

5

Council Districts: 4A
Category: COMMUNITY FACILITIES

SubCatgy: NEW DEVELOPMENT

McKinley Rose Garden Building and 

Tiny Tots Program Improvement 

(ReqID 172379909)

Renovation of rose garden building to make it an 

attractive landmark structure (one that matches the 

Clunie Library building) that will make the rose 

garden an even more desirable destination. Also 

request for new tot lots for Tiny Tots Program. This 

is a Neighborhood/Community Park facility but is 

eligible for the Citywide PIF.

5

Council Districts: 3A
Category: COMMUNITY FACILITIES

SubCatgy: NEW DEVELOPMENT

Sutter's Landing Regional Park - 

Plant New Trees (ReqID 169693455)

Plant new trees and tree types at Sutter's Landing 

Regional Park. Plant fast growing trees along the 

drive up to the river.

5

Council District: 3
Category: REGIONAL PARKS/PARKWAYS/FA

SubCatgy: NEW DEVELOPMENT

Miller Regional Park Rehabilitation 

and Improvements (ReqID 

163919740)

Rehabilitate and improve Miller Regional Park. 5

Council District: 4
Category: REGIONAL PARKS/PARKWAYS/FA

SubCatgy: REPAIR/REHABILITATION OF EXIS

Coloma Community Center 

Enhancements (ReqID 992008068)

Rehabilitate the Community Center to include 

additional rooms in center courtyard, outdoor event 

area, garden in courtyard, kitchen expansion, upgrade 

windows, central heating and air, reservation office, 

4

Council District: 6
Category: COMMUNITY FACILITIES

SubCatgy: NEW DEVELOPMENT

Page 38  of  40
50



CITYWIDE / REGIONAL PROJECTS

OPPORTUNITY PROJECTS  (continued) Sorted by Score

PROJECT NAME DESCRIPTION SCORE

and new flooring;  Demolish and replace kiddy pool. 

This is a Neighborhood/Community Park facility but 

is eligible for the Citywide PIF.

Sierra 2 Community Center 

Enhancements (ReqID 992008033)

Improve Curtis Hall for expanded senior program. 

This is a Neighborhood/Community Park facility but 

is eligible for the Citywide PIF.

4

Council District: 5
Category: COMMUNITY FACILITIES

SubCatgy: NEW DEVELOPMENT

South Natomas Multi-Use Event 

Center/Space like at Mckinley Park 

(ReqID 172341452)

Request for a South Natomas Multi-Use Event 

Center/Space. A community gathering center with 

sports amenities that doesn't look like a gym, with a 

small stage and a commercial kitchen. Multi-use 

including wedding receptions for rose garden. This is 

a Neighborhood/Community Park facility but is 

eligible for the Citywide PIF.

4

Council Districts: 3B
Category: COMMUNITY FACILITIES

SubCatgy: NEW DEVELOPMENT

Nielsen Park & All City Parks - Port-

A-Potties (ReqID 169644844)

A request for port-a-potties at all parks, particularly 

Nielsen Park. Port-a-potties is not a capital 

improvement. Constructing port-a-potty enclosures at 

parks would be a capital improvement project.

4

Council Districts: many
Category: COMMUNITY FACILITIES

SubCatgy: NEW DEVELOPMENT

Belle Cooledge Community Center 

Expansion (ReqID 992008022)

Add a multipurpose room, kitchen, additional 

restrooms and parking. This is a 

Neighborhood/Community Park facility but is 

eligible for the Citywide PIF.

3

Council District: 4
Category: COMMUNITY FACILITIES

SubCatgy: NEW DEVELOPMENT

Community Fitness Center (ReqID 

163935070)

Request for a community fitness/health facility in 

city. Belle Cooledge Community Center suggested 

but may not be appropriate due to small space. 

Development of a Community Fitness Center is 

eligible for the Citywide PIF.

3

Council Districts: many
Category: COMMUNITY FACILITIES

SubCatgy: NEW DEVELOPMENT

Danny Nunn Park Clubhouse (ReqID 

992008048)

Develop a small clubhouse at the park. This is a 

Neighborhood/Community Park facility but is 

eligible for the Citywide PIF.

3

Council District: 6
Category: COMMUNITY FACILITIES

SubCatgy: NEW DEVELOPMENT

North Natomas Regional Park Dirt 

(DG) Running Trails (ReqID 

168746885)

Add a dirt (DG) running trail/shoulder along the 

current walk/bike trails in the North Natomas 

regional park. Public concern about knee/joint health 

running on concrete trails.

3

Council District: 1
Category: REGIONAL PARKS/PARKWAYS/FA

Page 39  of  40
51



CITYWIDE / REGIONAL PROJECTS

OPPORTUNITY PROJECTS  (continued) Sorted by Score

PROJECT NAME DESCRIPTION SCORE
REGIONAL PARKS/PARKWAYS/FA

SubCatgy: NEW DEVELOPMENT

Hansen Ranch Parkway Site 

Development/Park Management Plan 

(ReqID 999999358)

Improve/Increase bike/ped access and pathways at 

Hansen Ranch.

1

Council District: 2
Category: REGIONAL PARKS/PARKWAYS/FA

SubCatgy: NEW DEVELOPMENT

Page 40  of  40
52



 

SCORING AND PRIORITIZATION 

PROCESS 

53



Park Project Programming Guide (PPPG) Process
Step 1: Identify Draft List of Projects
Parks and Recreation staff will provide a status of existing projects from the 2008 Parks 
and Recreation Programming Guide (PRPG). In addition, staff will add new potential 
projects to the list based upon their knowledge of the park system and the need. The 
status of existing projects and a staff generated list of potential projects will be reviewed 
with the Parks and Recreation Commission and each City Council District Director.

Step 2: Public Outreach
Staff will host informational sessions in the North, Central, and South Area of the City to 
solicit community input. When available, the list will be posted on the City’s webpage.

Step 3: Staff Review and Scoring of Project Lists
After new project lists have been established, Parks and Recreation staff will sort 
projects into 11 divisions. The divisions consist of the ten Community Plan Areas and 
one citywide division for Regional Park/Parkways/Facilities. In each division, projects 
will also be sorted by project type. Using the criteria adopted by City Council in 2008, 
staff will score the projects within each Community Plan Area and in the citywide 
category of Regional Parks/Parkways/Facilities and identify the top three scoring 
projects. These will become the priority projects. The three priority projects may include 
projects from any of the project categories.

Once the PPPG is in final draft form, the document will be presented to the Parks and 
Recreation Commission for input before going to the City Council for adoption. In 
addition to the three public workshops mentioned above, the public will have an 
opportunity to comment on the contents of the PPPG or make additional suggestions at 
both public meetings.

Step 4: Adoption
Once the City Council has adopted the 2018 PPPG, staff will use the document to 
establish departmental priorities for the funding of park and recreation projects for 
inclusion in the Capital Improvement Program component of the City Budget. The 
PPPG will also be used to guide project selection as various grant opportunities arise. 

54



2016 PARK PROJECT PROGRAMMING GUIDE (PPPG) 
NEW PROJECT REQUEST 

 
 

PROJECT NAME:    
 

PROJECT LOCATION: COUNCIL DISTRICT:    
 
 

1) What category does this project fall under? 
 

NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNITY PARKS 
LAND ACQUISITION 
NEW DEVELOPMENT 
REPAIR AND REHABILITATION 

 
COMMUNITY FACILITIES 
NEW DEVELOPMENT 
REPAIR AND REHABILITATION 

 
REGIONAL PARKS/PARKWAYS 
LAND ACQUISITION 
NEW DEVELOPMENT 

REPAIR/REHABILITATION 
 
 

2) Please describe how this facility will address a need in the community, i.e. Neighborhood/Business 
Support or Cultural/Historical/Natural Elements. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

3) Please describe the public priority or site significance of the project, i.e. Neighborhood/Business 
Support or Cultural/Historical/Natural Elements. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

55



2016 PARK PROJECT PROGRAMMING GUIDE (PPPG) 
NEW PROJECT REQUEST 

 
 

4) Are there any cost offsets or partnerships in this project, i.e. outside funding, existing funding, in- 
kind support, or volunteer support? 
 
 
 
 
 

5) FOR ACQUISITION PROJECTS: Please discuss the availability of the proposed site and its suitability 
for active/passive recreational use. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

FOR REPAIR/REHABILITATION PROJECTS: Please discuss the public use of the facility. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FOR DEVELOPMENT PROJECTS: Is the project in an economically disadvantaged area? 
 
 
 
 
 
 

CONTACT INFORMATION: 
 

Name:  Phone #:    
 

E-Mail:     
 

PLEASE SEND FORMS TO: Raymond Costantino 
Parks & Recreation - PPDS 
915 “I” Street, 3rd Floor; Sacramento, CA 95814 

 

FOR QUESTIONS CALL: Raymond Costantino Ph: 916-808-1941 
e-mail: Rcostantino@cityofsacramento.org 

 

SUBMITTAL CUT-OFF DATE: December 31, 2016 
 

If the form is received after December 31, 2016, the project will be held for consideration in the 2018 PPPG. 56

mailto:Rcostantino@cityofsacramento.org


New Project Request

Repair and Rehabilitation of 
Existing Buildings

Maintenance, Repair, Safety, 
Code

(Non-Building)

All Other Park and Park 
Facilities

(Non-Building)

Repair & Maintenance List 
(to be completed by the Department of 

Public Works/Facilities)

Park Maintenance & Repair 
Database

(to be completed by the Department of 

Parks & Recreation)

Park Project Programming 
Guide

(to be completed by the Department of 

Parks & Recreation)

Tuesday, June 07, 2016

2016 Park Project Programming Guide (PPPG) 
New Project Request Workflow

New Project Workflow 

If a new project request falls under Repair and Rehabilitation of Existing Buildings the new 
project request will be forwarded to the Department of Public Works/Facilities for their Repair 
and Maintenance List. 

If a new project request falls under Maintenance, Repair, Safety, or Code the new project 
request will be forwarded to the Department of Parks & Recreation/Park Maintenance for their 
Repair Database.  

If a new project request falls under All Other Park and Park Facilities it will be evaluated and 
grouped within each of the ten Community Plan Areas for consistency with the City’s Parks and 
Recreation Master Plan, last updated in 2009 and the City of Sacramento’s 2035 General Plan 
(adopted March 3, 2015) goals and polices. 

57



NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNITY PARKS 
GOALS AND POLICES 

The Park Project Programming Guide is consistent with the following City of Sacramento 2035 General 
Plan (adopted March 3, 2015) goals and policy:  

GOALS: 
Provide an integrated system of parks, open space areas, and recreational facilities that are 
safe and connect the diverse communities of Sacramento. 
Plan and develop parks, and recreation facilities that enhance community livability; are 
equitably distributed throughout the city; and are responsive to the needs and interests of 
residents, employees, and visitors. 
Secure adequate and reliable funding for the acquisition, development, and maintenance of 
parks, recreation facilities, and open space. 

POLICIES: 
Complete System. Develop and maintain a complete system of parks and open space areas 
throughout Sacramento that provide opportunities for both passive and active recreation. 
Connected Network. The City shall connect all parts of Sacramento through integration of 
recreation facilities with other public spaces and rights-of-way that are easily accessible by 
alternative modes of transportation.  
Parks and Recreation Master Plan. All new development will be consistent with the applicable 
provisions of the Parks and Recreation Master Plan. 
Timing of Services. The City shall ensure that the development of parks and recreation 
facilities and services keeps pace with development and growth within the city.  
Service Level Radius. Provide accessible public park or recreational open space within one-half 
mile of all residences. 
Park Acreage Service Level Goal. The City shall strive to develop and maintain 5 acres of 
neighborhood and community parks and other recreational facilities/sites per 1,000 
population.  
Urban Park Facility Improvements. In urban areas where land dedication is not reasonably 
feasible (e.g., the Central City), the City shall explore creative solutions to provide 
neighborhood parks and recreation facilities that reflect the unique character of the area.  
Capital Investment Priorities. The City shall give priority to the following: 

o Acquiring land or constructing parks and recreation facilities where adopted Service
Level Goals are not being met.

o Building parks and facilities to ensure safety for users and adjacent properties.
Compatibility with Adjoining Uses. The City shall ensure that the location and design of all 
parks and recreation centers are compatible with existing adjoining uses. 

PPPG Scoring Categories and Criteria

58



Surplus or Underutilized Land. The City shall consider acquiring or using surplus, vacant, or 
underutilized parcels or abandoned buildings for public recreational use.  
Youth “Friendliness.” They City shall provide parks and facilities for youth between the ages of 
10 and 18 to ensure safe gathering places of their recreation.  
Aging Friendly Community. The City shall develop facilities that support continuing 
engagement, foster the personal enrichment and independence of older residents, and reflect 
the needs of Sacramento’s aging population within the community.  
Organized Sports Facilities. The City shall develop facilities (e.g., multi-field complexes) for a 
variety of organized sports. 
Joint-Use Facilities Co-located. They City shall support the development of recreation facilities 
co-located with public and private facilities (e.g., schools, libraries, and detention basins).  
Responsiveness to Community. The City shall work with affected neighborhoods in the design 
of parks and recreational facilities to meet the unique needs and interest of residents (e.g., 
providing for cultural heritage gardens and teen centers).  
Property Acquisition. The City shall secure funding for property acquisitions that can be 
accessed quickly to respond to opportunities. 
Capital Funding.  The City shall fund the costs of acquisition and development of City 
neighborhood and community parks, and recreation facilities through land dedication, in lieu 
fees, and/or development impact fees.  

59



NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNITY PARKS 
LAND ACQUISITION  

INTRODUCTION  
Neighborhood and Community Parks are typically acquired through land dedication as part of the 
subdivision process.  However, in older neighborhoods that pre-date the City’s adoption of its parkland 
dedication ordinance it may be necessary or prudent to acquire parkland using the pool of developer 
fees paid in lieu of dedication.  

PROJECT RANKING PROCESS 

Each criteria set totals a maximum of 15 points and focuses on neighborhood and community 
need/sustainability, the availability of maintenance funding, site significance, whether or not the 
project is in an economically disadvantaged neighborhood, land availability and funding.  

PARK ACREAGE NEED/ SUITABILITY Points 

HIGH NEED/HAS HIGH SUITABILITY FOR ACTIVE/PASSIVE RECREATION USE 

Parkland deficiency is greater than 30% of the 5 acres per 1,000 standard. 
Active: Outdoor recreational activities such as organized sports or playground 
activities.   
Passive: Non-consumptive uses such as wildlife observation, walking, biking, and 
canoeing. 

2 POINTS 

MODERATE NEED/HAS MODERATE SUITABILITY FOR ACTIVE/PASSIVE RECREATION USE 

Parkland deficiency is less than 30% of the 5 acres per 1,000 standard.  
Active: Outdoor recreational activities such as organized sports or playground 
activities.   
Passive: Non-consumptive uses such as wildlife observation, walking, biking, and 
canoeing. 

1 POINT 

NO NEED/NOT SUITABLE * 0 POINTS
*If there is no need for parkland STOP HERE there is no need to further evaluate suggested project.

MAINTENANCE  Points 

CITY FUNDING AVAILABLE TO COVER MAINTENANCE COST 

Project is in an established maintenance funding district (CFD/Landscape 
Lighting District). 

3 POINTS 

OUTSIDE FUNDING AVAILABLE TO COVER MAINTENANCE COST 

Private party/other agency to cover maintenance cost.  

2 POINTS 

60



MAINTENANCE  Points 

NO FUNDING AVAILABLE 0 POINTS 

SITE SIGNIFICANCE Points 

INCLUDES A CULTURAL AND/OR NATURAL RESOURCE ELEMENT 

Cultural Resource Element: Historic landmark or is located within a Historic 
District.   
Natural Resource Element: Open space, natural areas, wildlife habitat area, 
creek, canals, drainage, wetlands, grasslands, oak woodlands, and wildlife 
corridors.   

2 POINTS 

NEITHER 0 POINTS 

ECONOMICALLY DISADVANTAGED NEIGHBORHOOD Points 

YES – See Map 4 POINTS

NO – See Map 0 POINTS

LAND AVAILABILITY Points 

AVAILABLE FOR PURCHASE AND LAND NEEDS TO BE PURCHASED IMMEDIATELY OR THE 
OPPORTUNITY WILL BE LOST 

2 POINTS 

STATUS UNKNOWN 0 POINTS 

COST OFFSETS/PARTNERSHIPS Points 

OUTSIDE FUNDING AVAILABLE 

Grants 
Volunteer support 
Private party/other agency/other 

2 POINTS 

NO OUTSIDE FUNDING AVAILABLE 0 POINTS 

61



NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNITY 
PARKS/RECREATIONAL FACILITIES 

NEW DEVELOPMENT 
INTRODUCTION  
New Neighborhood and Community Parks are typically developed using Park Development Impact 
Fees collected through the building process.  The amenities to be developed in the parks are 
determined through a master planning process that involves public outreach with the neighborhood or 
community that will use the park.  New parks may be built in phases to allow recreational use of some 
areas of the park while funds accumulate to develop the remainder of the park. 

PROJECT RANKING PROCESS 

Each criteria set totals a maximum of 15 points and focuses on neighborhood and community need, 
maintenance, public priority, site significance, whether or not the project is in an economically 
disadvantaged neighborhood, and whether or not there is funding available. 

PARK ACREAGE NEED Points 

HIGH NEED 

Parkland deficiency is greater than 30% of the 5 acres per 1,000 standard. 

3 POINTS 

MODERATE NEED 

Parkland deficiency is less than 30% of the 5 acres per 1,000 standard. 

2 POINTS 

NO NEED* 0 POINTS 
*If there is no need for parkland STOP HERE there is no need to further evaluate suggested project.

RECREATIONAL FACILITY NEED Points 

HIGH NEED 

Recreational facility deficiency is greater than 30% of service level goals for 
specific facility need. 

Sport Fields
Lighted Sports Fields
Courts
Other Active/Passive Recreational Facilities

3 POINTS 

MODERATE NEED 

Recreational facility deficiency is less than 30% of service level goals for specific 
facility need. 

2 POINTS 

62



RECREATIONAL FACILITY NEED Points 
Sport Fields
Lighted Sports Fields
Courts
Other Active/Passive Recreational Facilities

NO NEED*  0 POINTS 
*If there is no need for recreation facilities STOP HERE there is no need to further evaluate suggested
project.  

MAINTENANCE  Points 

CITY FUNDING AVAILABLE TO COVER MAINTENANCE COST 

Project is in an established maintenance funding district (CFD/Landscape 
Lighting District). 

2 POINTS 

OUTSIDE FUNDING AVAILABLE TO COVER MAINTENANCE COST 

Private party/other agency to cover maintenance cost. 

1 POINT 

NO FUNDING AVAILABLE 0 POINTS 

SITE SIGNIFICANCE/PUBLIC PRIORITY Points 

NEIGHBORHOOD AND/OR BUSINESS SUPPORT AND A CULTURAL AND/OR NATURAL 
RESOURCE ELEMENT  

Cultural Resource Element: Historic landmark or is located within a Historic 
District.   
Natural Resource Element: Open space, natural areas, wildlife habitat area, 
creek, canals, drainage, wetlands, grasslands, oak woodlands, and wildlife 
corridors.  

3 POINTS 

COMPLETES COMMUNITY OR PARK MASTER PLAN 2 POINTS 

NEIGHBORHOOD AND/OR BUSINESS SUPPORT 1 POINT 

NO KNOWN PUBLIC SUPPORT 0 POINTS 

ECONOMICALLY DISADVANTAGED NEIGHBORHOOD Points 

YES – See Map 2 POINTS

NO – See Map 0 POINTS

63



COST OFFSETS/PARTNERSHIPS Points 

OUTSIDE FUNDING AVAILABLE 

Grants 
Volunteer support 
Private party/other agency/other Private party/other agency. 

2 POINTS 

NO OUTSIDE FUNDING AVAILABLE 0 POINTS 

64



NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNITY 
REPAIR/REHABILITATION OF EXISTING PARK AMENITIES 

INTRODUCTION  
As the recreational amenities within the park system age, repairs and rehabilitation of improvements 
or facilities are required to keep the park system functional, useful and an attractive addition to the 
City.  As amenities reach the end of their useful lifespan, or as the popularity or need for certain types 
of improvements increases or decreases, adjustments to the parks are necessary to maximize their 
usefulness. 

PROJECT RANKING PROCESS 

Each criteria set totals a maximum of 15 points and focuses on park amenity need, maintenance, 
health and safety/legal mandates, site significance and public use, whether or not the project is in an 
economically disadvantaged neighborhood and whether or not there is funding available.  

PARK AMENITIES NEED (BY PLANNING AREA – See Map) Points 

ADDRESSES NEED 2 POINTS 

DOES NOT ADDRESS NEED 0 POINTS 

MAINTENANCE  Points 

CITY FUNDING AVAILABLE TO COVER MAINTENANCE COST 

Project is in an established maintenance funding district (CFD/Landscape 
Lighting District). 
The repair or rehabilitation project decreases long-term maintenance cost. 
Project qualifies as a Measure U project. 

3 POINTS 

OUTSIDE FUNDING AVAILABLE TO COVER MAINTENANCE COST 

Private party/other agency to cover maintenance cost. 

2 POINTS 

NO FUNDING AVAILABLE 0 POINTS 

HEALTH AND SAFETY/LEGAL MANDATES Points 

SERIOUS HEALTH/SAFETY CONCERN 

On a scale from 0-3 Serious Health/Safety Concern = 3 
Legal mandate, i.e. new laws, ADA, etc. 

4 POINTS 

65



HEALTH AND SAFETY/LEGAL MANDATES Points 

HEALTH/SAFETY CONCERN 

On a scale from 0-3 Health/Safety Concern = 2 
Legal mandate, i.e. new laws, ADA, etc. 

3 POINTS 

NO HEATH/SAFETY CONCERN 

On a scale from 0-3 No Health/Safety Concern = 0 
No legal mandate, i.e. new laws, ADA, etc. 

0 POINTS 

SITE SIGNIFICANCE/PUBLIC USE Points 

INCLUDES A CULTURAL AND/OR NATURAL RESOURCE ELEMENT AND IS HIGH USE 

Cultural Resource Element: Historic landmark or is located within a Historic 
District.   
Natural Resource Element: Open space, natural areas, wildlife habitat area, 
creek, canals, drainage, wetlands, grasslands, oak woodlands, and wildlife 
corridors.  

2 POINTS 

INCLUDES A CULTURAL AND/OR NATURAL RESOURCE ELEMENT AND IS MODERATE USE 

Cultural Resource Element: Historic landmark or is located within a Historic 
District.   
Natural Resource Element: Open space, natural areas, wildlife habitat area, 
creek, canals, drainage, wetlands, grasslands, oak woodlands, and wildlife 
corridors. 

1 POINTS 

NEITHER/LOW USE 0 POINTS 

ECONOMICALLY DISADVANTAGED NEIGHBORHOOD Points 

YES – See Map 3 POINTS

NO – See Map 0 POINTS

COST OFFSETS/PARTNERSHIPS Points 

OUTSIDE FUNDING AVAILABLE 

Grants 
Volunteer support 
Private party/other agency/other Private party/other agency. 

1 POINT 

NO OUTSIDE FUNDING AVAILABLE 0 POINTS 

66



COMMUNITY FACILITIES 
GOALS AND POLICES 

The Park Project Programming Guide is consistent with the following City of Sacramento 2035 General 
Plan (adopted March 3, 2015) goals and policy:  

GOALS: 
Plan and develop community facilities that enhance community livability; are equitably 
distributed throughout the city; and are responsive to the needs and interests of residents, 
employees, and visitors.  
Secure adequate and reliable funding for development and maintenance of community 
facilities.  

POLICIES: 
Timing of Services. The City shall ensure that the development of community facilities and 
services keeps pace with development and growth within the city.  
Capital Investment Priorities. The City shall give priority to the following: 

o Building facilities to ensure safety for users and adjacent properties.
Compatibility with Adjoining Uses. The City shall ensure that the location and design of all 
community centers are compatible with existing adjoining uses.  
Youth “Friendliness.” They City shall provide facilities for youth between the ages of 10 and 18 
to ensure safe gathering places of their recreation.  
Aging Friendly Community. The City shall develop facilities that support continuing 
engagement, foster the personal enrichment and independence of older residents, and reflect 
the needs of Sacramento’s aging population within the community.  
Joint-Use Facilities Co-located. They City shall support the development of facilities co-located 
with public and private facilities (e.g., schools, libraries, and detention basins).  
Responsiveness to Community. The City shall work with affected neighborhoods in the design 
of parks and facilities to meet the unique needs and interest of residents (e.g., providing for 
cultural heritage gardens and teen centers). 

67



COMMUNITY FACILITIES 
NEW DEVELOPMENT 

INTRODUCTION  
Community facilities are gathering places for the community and surrounding neighborhoods.  
Community centers, neighborhood centers and pool facilities are usually found in community parks or 
regional parks.  Funding to develop these amenities must come from grants or funding sources other 
than those typically used to develop sport fields, play equipment or courts within neighborhood and 
community parks.  There is no dedicated funding source for these types of improvements at this time. 

PROJECT RANKING PROCESS 

Each criteria set totals a maximum of 15 points and focuses on facility need, maintenance, community 
benefit, public priority, whether or not the project is in an economically disadvantaged neighborhood 
and whether or not there are cost offsets and partnerships.  

COMMUNITY FACILITY NEED Points 

NEED – No facility within a 3 Mile radius. 

Community facility deficiency is greater than 30% of service level goals. 
Play Pools/Water Spray Feature
Outdoor Pool Complex (Swimming + Wading Pool)
Community Center

3 POINTS 

NO NEED * 0 POINTS 
*If there is no need STOP HERE there is no need to further evaluate suggested project. Unless it meets
the following Criteria: 

Funding is available. 
There is a strong community desire for facility/clubhouse. 

MAINTENANCE  Points 

CITY FUNDING AVAILABLE TO COVER MAINTENANCE COST 

Project is in an established maintenance funding district (CFD/Landscape 
Lighting District). 

2 POINTS 

OUTSIDE FUNDING AVAILABLE TO COVER MAINTENANCE COST 

Private party/other agency to cover maintenance cost. 

1 POINT 

NO FUNDING AVAILABLE 0 POINTS 

68



COMMUNITY BENEFIT Points 

NEW RECREATIONAL, CULTURAL, OR EDUCATIONAL OPPORTUNITIES 

Recreational Opportunities: Promote enjoyment, amusement, or fun. 
Cultural Opportunities: Promote cultural diversity and accessibility, as well as 
enhancing and promulgating the artistic, ethnic, sociolinguistic, literary and 
other expressions of all people. 
Educational Opportunities: Promote educational programs and activities. 

3 POINTS 

ENHANCED RECREATIONAL, CULTURAL, OR EDUCATIONAL OPPORTUNITIES 

Recreational Opportunities: Promote enjoyment, amusement, or fun. 
Cultural Opportunities: Promote cultural diversity and accessibility, as well as 
enhancing and promulgating the artistic, ethnic, sociolinguistic, literary and 
other expressions of all people. 
Educational Opportunities: Promote educational programs and activities. 

2 POINTS 

LIMITED RECREATIONAL, CULTURAL, OR EDUCATIONAL OPPORTUNITIES 

Recreational Opportunities: Promote enjoyment, amusement, or fun. 
Cultural Opportunities: Promote cultural diversity and accessibility, as well as 
enhancing and promulgating the artistic, ethnic, sociolinguistic, literary and 
other expressions of all people. 
Educational Opportunities: Promote educational programs and activities. 

1 POINT 

PUBLIC PRIORITY Points 

NEIGHBORHOOD AND/OR BUSINESS SUPPORT, PROJECTED TO BE A HIGH USE FACILITY, 
AND COMPLETES MASTER PLAN 

3 POINTS 

PROJECTED TO BE HIGH USE FACILITY OR COMPLETES MASTER PLAN 2 POINTS 

NEIGHBORHOOD AND/OR BUSINESS SUPPORT 1 POINT 

NO KNOWN PUBLIC SUPPORT 0 POINTS 

ECONOMICALLY DISADVANTAGED AREA Points 

YES - See Map 2 POINTS 

NO - See Map 0 POINTS 

69



COST OFFSETS AND PARTNERSHIPS Points 

OUTSIDE FUNDING AVAILABLE 

Grants 
Volunteer support 
Private party/other agency/other Private party/other agency. 

2 POINTS 

NO OUTSIDE FUNDING AVAILABLE 0 POINTS 

70



REGIONAL PARKS/PARKWAYS 
GOALS AND POLICES 

The Park Project Programming Guide is consistent with the following City of Sacramento 2035 General 
Plan (adopted March 3, 2015) goals and policy:  

GOALS: 
Provide an integrated system of parks and open space areas that are safe and connect the 
diverse communities of Sacramento.  
Plan and develop parks that enhance community livability; improve public health and safety; 
are equitably distributed throughout the city; and are responsive to the needs and interests of 
residents, employees, and visitors. 
Provide positive recreational experiences and enjoyment of nature through the development, 
maintenance and preservation of the rivers, creeks, and natural resource areas, while 
maximizing the use of these areas through partnerships with other agencies.  
Secure adequate and reliable funding for the acquisition, development, rehabilitation, 
programming, and maintenance of parks, recreation facilities, trails, parkways, and open space 
areas.  

POLICIES: 
Complete System. Develop and maintain a complete system of parks and open space areas 
throughout Sacramento that provide opportunities for both passive and active recreation. 
Capital Investment Priorities. The City shall give priority to the following: 

o Acquiring, restoring and preserving large natural areas for habitat protection and
passive recreation use such as walking, hiking, and nature study.

o Acquiring and developing areas for recreation use and public access along the banks of
the American and Sacramento Rivers.

Surplus or Underutilized Land. The City shall consider acquiring or using surplus, vacant, or 
underutilized parcels or abandoned buildings for public recreational use.  
Service Levels. The City shall provide 0.5 linear mile of parks/parkways and trails/bikeways per 
1,000 population.  
Connections to Other Trails. The City shall pursue new connections to local, regional, and state 
trails.  
River Parkways. The City shall coordinate with Sacramento County and other agencies and 
organizations to secure funding to patrol, maintain, and enhance the American River and 
Sacramento River Parkways.  
Property Acquisition: The City shall secure funding for property acquisitions that can be 
accessed quickly to respond to opportunities. 

71



REGIONAL PARKS/PARKWAYS 
LAND ACQUISITION 

INTRODUCTION  
Regional parks offer a variety of recreational amenities that are not usually found in neighborhood or 
community parks.  These parks draw visitors from the entire City population.  Improvements may 
include golf courses, zoos, amusement areas or sport field complexes, suitable for tournament play.  
Parkways have limited recreational uses, but are important recreational corridors for pedestrians and 
bicyclists.  Acquiring new parkland or parkway corridors requires grant funding or funding sources 
other than those used for neighborhood and community parks (Quimby in lieu funds).   

PROJECT RANKING PROCESS 

Each criteria set totals a maximum of 15 points and focuses on regional park acreage need/suitability, 
maintenance, site significance, land availability, and whether or not there is land availability and 
funding. 

PARK ACREAGE NEED/ SUITABILITY Points 

HIGH NEED/HAS HIGH SUITABILITY FOR ACTIVE/PASSIVE RECREATION USE 

Project is part of a planned project.  
Active: Outdoor recreational activities such as organized sports or playground 
activities.   
Passive: Non-consumptive uses such as wildlife observation, walking, biking, and 
canoeing. 

4 POINTS 

MODERATE NEED/HAS MODERATE SUITABILITY FOR ACTIVE/PASSIVE RECREATION USE 

Project would be an addition to an existing regional park and is included in the 
Master Plan or would improve management of the park. 
Active: Outdoor recreational activities such as organized sports or playground 
activities.   
Passive: Non-consumptive uses such as wildlife observation, walking, biking, and 
canoeing. 

2 POINTS 

NO NEED/NOT SUITABILE* 0 POINTS 

*If there is no need for parkland STOP HERE there is no need to further evaluate suggested project.

MAINTENANCE  Points 

CITY FUNDING AVAILABLE TO COVER MAINTENANCE COST 

Project is in an established maintenance funding district (CFD/Landscape 
Lighting District). 

4 POINTS 

72



MAINTENANCE  Points 

OUTSIDE FUNDING AVAILABLE TO COVER MAINTENANCE COST 

Private party/other agency to cover maintenance cost. 

3 POINTS 

NO FUNDING AVAILABLE 0 POINT 

SITE SIGNIFICANCE Points 

INCLUDES A CULTURAL OR NATURAL RESOURCE ELEMENT AND IS EASILY ACCESSIBLE 

Cultural Resource Element: Historic landmark or is located within a Historic 
District.   
Natural Resource Element: Open space, natural areas, wildlife habitat area, 
creek, canals, drainage, wetlands, grasslands, oak woodlands, and wildlife 
corridors.  

2 POINTS 

NEITHER 0 POINTS 

LAND AVAILABILITY Points 

AVAILABLE FOR PURCHASE AND LAND NEEDS TO BE PURCHASED IMMEDIATELY OR THE 
OPPORTUNITY WILL BE LOST 

2 POINTS 

STATUS UNKNOWN 0 POINTS 

COST OFFSETS/PARTNERSHIPS Points 

OUTSIDE FUNDING AVAILABLE 

Grants 
Volunteer support 
Private party/other agency/other Private party/other agency. 

3 POINTS 

NO OUTSIDE FUNDING AVAILABLE 0 POINTS 

73



REGIONAL PARKS/PARKWAYS/FACILITIES 
NEW DEVELOPMENT 

INTRODUCTION  
Without a dedicated funding source for regional parks, parkways or facilities, the City must get creative 
to add these types of parks or amenities to the City’s park system.  There may opportunities for grant 
funding or other funding sources to develop new amenities within regional parks; including, 
partnerships with non-profit organizations, through development agreements, or use of non-
traditional funding sources (i.e., revenue from billboards or telecommunication facilities), or other 
funding sources.   

PROJECT RANKING PROCESS 

Each criteria set totals a maximum of 15 points and focuses on regional parks/parkways/facilities need, 
maintenance, regional significance, economic revitalization, whether or not there is funding available, 
whether the project has local neighborhood and business support.  

REGIONAL NEED Points 

HIGH NEED FOR REGIONAL PARKLAND OR FACILITY 

Project would complete a park/facility. 

3 POINTS 

NEED FOR REGIONAL PARKLAND OR FACILITY 

Project would be an addition to an existing regional park and is included in the 
Master Plan or would improve management of the park. 

2 POINTS 

NO NEED FOR REGIONAL PARKLAND OR FACILITY 0 POINTS 
*If there is no need for regional parks/parkways STOP HERE there is no need to further evaluate
suggested project. Unless it meets the following Criteria: 

Funding is available. 
There is a strong community desire for a regional park/parkway.  

MAINTENANCE  Points 

CITY FUNDING AVAILABLE TO COVER MAINTENANCE COST 

Project is in an established maintenance funding district (CFD/Landscape 
Lighting District). 

3 POINTS 

OUTSIDE FUNDING AVAILABLE TO COVER MAINTENANCE COST 

Private party/other agency to cover maintenance cost. 

2 POINTS 

74



MAINTENANCE  Points 

NO FUNDING AVAILABLE 0 POINTS 

REGIONAL SIGNIFICANCE Points 

UNIQUE TO THE REGION AND IS A DESTINATION ATTRACTION 3 POINTS 

UNIQUE TO THE REGION OR IS A DESTINATION ATTRACTION 2 POINTS 

REDUCES NEED FOR NEIGHBORHOOD/COMMUNITY PARKLAND OR COMMUNITY 
FACILITY 

1 POINT 

NO REGIONAL SIGNIFICANCE 0 POINTS 

ECONOMIC REVITALIZATION Points 

LOCATED IN AN ECONOMICALLY DISADVANTAGED NEIGHBORHOOD (see map) AND HAS 
AN IDENTIFIED ECONOMIC BENEFIT 

3 POINTS 

LOCATED IN AN ECONOMICALLY DISADVANTAGED NEIGHBORHOOD (see map) OR HAS 
AN IDENTIFIED ECONOMIC BENEFIT 

2 POINTS 

NOT APPLICABLE 0 POINTS 

COST OFFSETS/PARTNERSHIPS Points 

OUTSIDE FUNDING AVAILABLE 

Grants 
Volunteer support 
Private party/other agency/other Private party/other agency. 

2 POINTS 

NO OUTSIDE FUNDING AVAILABLE 0 POINTS 

LOCAL NEIGHBORHOOD/BUSINESS SUPPORT Points 

LOCAL NEIGHBORHOOD/BUSINESS SUPPORT 1 POINT 

NO SUPPORT KNOWN 0 POINTS 

75



REGIONAL PARKS/PARKWAYS/FACILITIES 
REPAIR/REHABILITATION OF EXISTING 

REGIONAL PARKS/PARKWAYS/FACILITIES 
INTRODUCTION  
As the recreational amenities within the park system age, repairs and rehabilitation of improvements 
or facilities are required to keep the park system functional, useful and an attractive addition to the 
City.  As facilities reach the end of their useful lifespan, or as the popularity or need for certain types of 
improvements increases or decreases, adjustments to the parks are necessary to maximize their 
usefulness. 

PROJECT RANKING PROCESS 

Each criteria set totals a maximum of 15 points and focuses on regional parks/parkways/facilities need, 
maintenance, health and safety/legal mandates, site significance and public use, and whether or not 
there is funding available.  

FACILITY NEEDS (BY PLANNING AREA – See Map) Points 

ADDRESSES FACILITY NEEDS 2 POINTS 

DOES NOT ADDRESS FACILITY NEEDS 0 POINTS 

MAINTENANCE  Points 

CITY FUNDING AVAILABLE TO COVER MAINTENANCE COST 

Project is in an established maintenance funding district (CFD/Landscape 
Lighting District). 
The repair or rehabilitation project decreases long-term maintenance cost. 
Project qualifies as a Measure U project. 

3 POINTS 

OUTSIDE FUNDING AVAILABLE TO COVER MAINTENANCE COST 

Private party/other agency to cover maintenance cost. 

2 POINTS 

NO FUNDING AVAILABLE 0 POINTS 

HEALTH AND SAFETY/LEGAL MANDATES Points 

SERIOUS HEALTH/SAFETY CONCERN 4 POINTS 

76



HEALTH AND SAFETY/LEGAL MANDATES Points 

On a scale from 0-3 Serious Health/Safety Concern = 3 
Legal mandate, i.e. new laws, ADA, etc. 

HEALTH/SAFETY CONCERN 

On a scale from 0-3 Health/Safety Concern = 2 
Legal mandate, i.e. new laws, ADA, etc. 

3 POINTS 

NO HEATH/SAFETY CONCERN 

On a scale from 0-3 No Health/Safety Concern = 0 
No legal mandate, i.e. new laws, ADA, etc. 

0 POINTS 

SITE SIGNIFICANCE/PUBLIC USE Points 

INCLUDES A CULTURAL AND/OR NATURAL RESOURCE ELEMENT AND IS A REGIONAL 
DESTINATION ATTRACTION AND HIGH USE 

Cultural Resource Element: Historic landmark or is located within a Historic 
District.   
Natural Resource Element: Open space, natural areas, wildlife habitat area, 
creek, canals, drainage, wetlands, grasslands, oak woodlands, and wildlife 
corridors.  
Regional Destination: A site that would attract many from all over the region for 
use and enjoyment. 

4 POINTS 

INCLUDES A CULTURAL AND/OR NATURAL RESOURCE ELEMENT OR IS IN AN 
ECONOMICALLY DISADVANTAGED NEIGHBORHOOD (See Map)  OR IS A REGIONAL 
DESTINATION ATTRACTION AND MODERATE USE 

Cultural Resource Element: Historic landmark or is located within a Historic 
District.   
Natural Resource Element: Open space, natural areas, wildlife habitat area, 
creek, canals, drainage, wetlands, grasslands, oak woodlands, and wildlife 
corridors.  
Regional Destination: A site that would attract many from all over the region for 
use and enjoyment. 

3 POINTS 

NEITHER/LOW USE 0 POINTS 

COST OFFSETS/PARTNERSHIPS Points 

OUTSIDE FUNDING AVAILABLE 

Grants 

2 POINTS 

77



COST OFFSETS/PARTNERSHIPS Points 
Volunteer support 
Private party/other agency/other Private party/other agency. 

NO OUTSIDE FUNDING AVAILABLE 0 POINTS 

78



 

ATTACHMENTS 
 

79



Table H 3-3  Population Projections 2008-2035 

Community Plan Area 2008 
2020 

(Projected) 

Percent 
Change 

2008-2020 
2035 

(Projected) 

Percent 
Change 

2020-2035 
Arden/Arcade 13,930 15,016 7.8% 22,496 49.8% 

Central City 48,261 71,436 48.0% 109,312 53.0% 

East Sacramento 37,030 38,641 4.4% 45,426 17.6% 

Fruitridge/Broadway 55,428 62,578 12.9% 72,673 16.1% 

Land Park 31,438 34,304 9.1% 37,905 10.5% 

North Natomas 54,369 69,235 27.3% 89,025 28.6% 

North Sacramento 46,579 51,805 11.2% 57,354 10.7% 

Pocket 49,720 50,890 2.4% 52,940 4.0% 

South Area 78,880 89,756 13.8% 105,908 18.0% 

South Natomas 42,065 45,209 7.8% 47,342 4.7% 

Total1 457,702 528,866 15.6% 640,381 21.1% 

Source: SACOG, May 2013; City of Sacramento, 2013; Mintier Harnish, 2013. 

 

 

 

80



City Owned / Controlled Needs Analysis

RECREATION FACILITIES

Service 
Level Goal 

Inventory
(1 per # of 
Popultion)

Need Need
2020 2035

POPULATION
2020

71,436
2035

109,312

1Planning Area CENTRAL CITY:

January
2018

SPORTS FIELDS

SOFTBALL (TOTAL) (Softball & Softball Youth) 7,500 5 5 10

BASEBALL (TOTAL) (Adult Baseball & Little League) 7,500 1 9 14

SOCCER (TOTAL) (Full Size Soccer & Bantam Size Soccer Youth) 7,500 5 5 10

LIGHTED SPORTS FIELDS

LIGHTED SOFTBALL 45,000 4 -2 -2

LIGHTED BASEBALL 45,000 0 2 2

LIGHTED SOCCER 30,000 2 0 2

COURTS

VOLLEYBALL 10,000 3 4 8

BASKETBALL 5,000 7 7 15

BASKETBALL HALF-COURT 1

TENNIS 10,000 10 -3 1

OTHER ACTIVE/PASSIVE RECREATIONAL FACILITIES

OFF-LEASH DOG PARKS (Small & Large) 60,000 4 -3 -2

GROUP PICNIC AREAS (Class I : 10 or more Tables w/BBQ) 30,000 1 1 3

PLAYGROUNDS: TOT LOTS AND ADVENTURE PLAY AREAS 2,500 12 17 32

SKATEBOARD PARKS 35,000 1 1 2

COMMUNITY GARDENS 50,000 5 -4 -3

COMMUNITY FACILITIES

PLAY POOLS/WATER SPRAY FEATURE 15,000 0 5 7

OUTDOOR POOL COMPLEX (Swimming & Wading Pool) 30,000 2 0 2

COMMUNITY CENTER 50,000 3 -2 -1

NEIGHBORHOOD CENTER/CLUBHOUSE 1

48.7

70.6

NEIGHBORHOOD

COMMUNITY

PARK ACREAGE  
ORDINANCE 
ACREAGE 

REQUIREMENT
S

EXISTING 
ACREAGE(x per 1000 

Population)
Need Need
2020 2035

13.8

-8.1

46.9

25

0.875

0.875

5%Parkland Deficiency  (2020 Need /  (Existing Acreage + 2020 Need) )

81



City Owned / Controlled Needs Analysis

RECREATION FACILITIES

Service 
Level Goal 

Inventory
(1 per # of 
Popultion)

Need Need
2020 2035

POPULATION
2020

34,304
2035

37,905

2Planning Area LAND PARK:

January
2018

SPORTS FIELDS

SOFTBALL (TOTAL) (Softball & Softball Youth) 7,500 4 1 1

BASEBALL (TOTAL) (Adult Baseball & Little League) 7,500 4 1 1

SOCCER (TOTAL) (Full Size Soccer & Bantam Size Soccer Youth) 7,500 5 0 0

LIGHTED SPORTS FIELDS

LIGHTED SOFTBALL 45,000 0 1 1

LIGHTED BASEBALL 45,000 0 1 1

LIGHTED SOCCER 30,000 0 1 1

COURTS

VOLLEYBALL 10,000 0 3 4

BASKETBALL 5,000 4 3 4

BASKETBALL HALF-COURT 1

TENNIS 10,000 2 1 2

OTHER ACTIVE/PASSIVE RECREATIONAL FACILITIES

OFF-LEASH DOG PARKS (Small & Large) 60,000 1 0 0

GROUP PICNIC AREAS (Class I : 10 or more Tables w/BBQ) 30,000 4 -3 -3

PLAYGROUNDS: TOT LOTS AND ADVENTURE PLAY AREAS 2,500 11 3 4

SKATEBOARD PARKS 35,000 0 1 1

COMMUNITY GARDENS 50,000 0 1 1

COMMUNITY FACILITIES

PLAY POOLS/WATER SPRAY FEATURE 15,000 1 1 2

OUTDOOR POOL COMPLEX (Swimming & Wading Pool) 30,000 0 1 1

COMMUNITY CENTER 50,000 2 -1 -1

NEIGHBORHOOD CENTER/CLUBHOUSE 1

33.3

57.7

NEIGHBORHOOD

COMMUNITY

PARK ACREAGE  
ORDINANCE 
ACREAGE 

REQUIREMENT
S

EXISTING 
ACREAGE(x per 1000 

Population)
Need Need
2020 2035

26.7

2.3

33

8.6

1.75

1.75

24%Parkland Deficiency  (2020 Need /  (Existing Acreage + 2020 Need) )

82



City Owned / Controlled Needs Analysis

RECREATION FACILITIES

Service 
Level Goal 

Inventory
(1 per # of 
Popultion)

Need Need
2020 2035

POPULATION
2020

50,890
2035

52,940

3Planning Area POCKET:

January
2018

SPORTS FIELDS

SOFTBALL (TOTAL) (Softball & Softball Youth) 7,500 3 4 4

BASEBALL (TOTAL) (Adult Baseball & Little League) 7,500 1 6 6

SOCCER (TOTAL) (Full Size Soccer & Bantam Size Soccer Youth) 7,500 15 -8 -8

LIGHTED SPORTS FIELDS

LIGHTED SOFTBALL 45,000 1 0 0

LIGHTED BASEBALL 45,000 0 1 1

LIGHTED SOCCER 30,000 0 2 2

COURTS

VOLLEYBALL 10,000 1 4 4

BASKETBALL 5,000 2 8 9

BASKETBALL HALF-COURT 0

TENNIS 10,000 6 -1 -1

OTHER ACTIVE/PASSIVE RECREATIONAL FACILITIES

OFF-LEASH DOG PARKS (Small & Large) 60,000 0 1 1

GROUP PICNIC AREAS (Class I : 10 or more Tables w/BBQ) 30,000 0 2 2

PLAYGROUNDS: TOT LOTS AND ADVENTURE PLAY AREAS 2,500 19 1 2

SKATEBOARD PARKS 35,000 1 0 1

COMMUNITY GARDENS 50,000 0 1 1

COMMUNITY FACILITIES

PLAY POOLS/WATER SPRAY FEATURE 15,000 0 3 4

OUTDOOR POOL COMPLEX (Swimming & Wading Pool) 30,000 0 2 2

COMMUNITY CENTER 50,000 0 1 1

NEIGHBORHOOD CENTER/CLUBHOUSE 0

65.2

95.7

NEIGHBORHOOD

COMMUNITY

PARK ACREAGE  
ORDINANCE 
ACREAGE 

REQUIREMENT
S

EXISTING 
ACREAGE(x per 1000 

Population)
Need Need
2020 2035

23.9

-6.6

27.4

-3.1

1.75

1.75

10%Parkland Deficiency  (2020 Need /  (Existing Acreage + 2020 Need) )

83



City Owned / Controlled Needs Analysis

RECREATION FACILITIES

Service 
Level Goal 

Inventory
(1 per # of 
Popultion)

Need Need
2020 2035

POPULATION
2020

89,756
2035

105,908

4Planning Area SOUTH AREA:

January
2018

SPORTS FIELDS

SOFTBALL (TOTAL) (Softball & Softball Youth) 7,500 11 1 3

BASEBALL (TOTAL) (Adult Baseball & Little League) 7,500 13 -1 1

SOCCER (TOTAL) (Full Size Soccer & Bantam Size Soccer Youth) 7,500 19 -7 -5

LIGHTED SPORTS FIELDS

LIGHTED SOFTBALL 45,000 0 2 2

LIGHTED BASEBALL 45,000 2 0 0

LIGHTED SOCCER 30,000 1 2 3

COURTS

VOLLEYBALL 10,000 11 -2 0

BASKETBALL 5,000 12 6 9

BASKETBALL HALF-COURT 3

TENNIS 10,000 14 -5 -3

OTHER ACTIVE/PASSIVE RECREATIONAL FACILITIES

OFF-LEASH DOG PARKS (Small & Large) 60,000 3 -2 -1

GROUP PICNIC AREAS (Class I : 10 or more Tables w/BBQ) 30,000 2 1 2

PLAYGROUNDS: TOT LOTS AND ADVENTURE PLAY AREAS 2,500 41 -5 1

SKATEBOARD PARKS 35,000 2 1 1

COMMUNITY GARDENS 50,000 1 1 1

COMMUNITY FACILITIES

PLAY POOLS/WATER SPRAY FEATURE 15,000 1 5 6

OUTDOOR POOL COMPLEX (Swimming & Wading Pool) 30,000 2 1 2

COMMUNITY CENTER 50,000 2 0 0

NEIGHBORHOOD CENTER/CLUBHOUSE 2

137.7

157.3

NEIGHBORHOOD

COMMUNITY

PARK ACREAGE  
ORDINANCE 
ACREAGE 

REQUIREMENT
S

EXISTING 
ACREAGE(x per 1000 

Population)
Need Need
2020 2035

19.4

-0.2

47.6

28

1.75

1.75

6%Parkland Deficiency  (2020 Need /  (Existing Acreage + 2020 Need) )

84



City Owned / Controlled Needs Analysis

RECREATION FACILITIES

Service 
Level Goal 

Inventory
(1 per # of 
Popultion)

Need Need
2020 2035

POPULATION
2020

62,578
2035

72,673

5Planning Area FRUITRIDGE BROADWAY:

January
2018

SPORTS FIELDS

SOFTBALL (TOTAL) (Softball & Softball Youth) 7,500 6 2 4

BASEBALL (TOTAL) (Adult Baseball & Little League) 7,500 10 -2 0

SOCCER (TOTAL) (Full Size Soccer & Bantam Size Soccer Youth) 7,500 12 -4 -2

LIGHTED SPORTS FIELDS

LIGHTED SOFTBALL 45,000 0 1 2

LIGHTED BASEBALL 45,000 3 -2 -1

LIGHTED SOCCER 30,000 3 -1 -1

COURTS

VOLLEYBALL 10,000 9 -3 -2

BASKETBALL 5,000 11 2 4

BASKETBALL HALF-COURT 4

TENNIS 10,000 8 -2 -1

OTHER ACTIVE/PASSIVE RECREATIONAL FACILITIES

OFF-LEASH DOG PARKS (Small & Large) 60,000 2 -1 -1

GROUP PICNIC AREAS (Class I : 10 or more Tables w/BBQ) 30,000 1 1 1

PLAYGROUNDS: TOT LOTS AND ADVENTURE PLAY AREAS 2,500 27 -2 2

SKATEBOARD PARKS 35,000 6 -4 -4

COMMUNITY GARDENS 50,000 5 -4 -4

COMMUNITY FACILITIES

PLAY POOLS/WATER SPRAY FEATURE 15,000 2 2 3

OUTDOOR POOL COMPLEX (Swimming & Wading Pool) 30,000 3 -1 -1

COMMUNITY CENTER 50,000 3 -2 -2

NEIGHBORHOOD CENTER/CLUBHOUSE 2

67.6

89.8

NEIGHBORHOOD

COMMUNITY

PARK ACREAGE  
ORDINANCE 
ACREAGE 

REQUIREMENT
S

EXISTING 
ACREAGE(x per 1000 

Population)
Need Need
2020 2035

41.9

19.7

59.6

37.4

1.75

1.75

28%Parkland Deficiency  (2020 Need /  (Existing Acreage + 2020 Need) )

85



City Owned / Controlled Needs Analysis

RECREATION FACILITIES

Service 
Level Goal 

Inventory
(1 per # of 
Popultion)

Need Need
2020 2035

POPULATION
2020

38,641
2035

45,426

6Planning Area EAST SACRAMENTO:

January
2018

SPORTS FIELDS

SOFTBALL (TOTAL) (Softball & Softball Youth) 7,500 3 2 3

BASEBALL (TOTAL) (Adult Baseball & Little League) 7,500 7 -2 -1

SOCCER (TOTAL) (Full Size Soccer & Bantam Size Soccer Youth) 7,500 6 -1 0

LIGHTED SPORTS FIELDS

LIGHTED SOFTBALL 45,000 0 1 1

LIGHTED BASEBALL 45,000 1 0 0

LIGHTED SOCCER 30,000 0 1 2

COURTS

VOLLEYBALL 10,000 3 1 2

BASKETBALL 5,000 3 5 6

BASKETBALL HALF-COURT 0

TENNIS 10,000 4 0 1

OTHER ACTIVE/PASSIVE RECREATIONAL FACILITIES

OFF-LEASH DOG PARKS (Small & Large) 60,000 1 0 0

GROUP PICNIC AREAS (Class I : 10 or more Tables w/BBQ) 30,000 0 1 2

PLAYGROUNDS: TOT LOTS AND ADVENTURE PLAY AREAS 2,500 10 5 8

SKATEBOARD PARKS 35,000 0 1 1

COMMUNITY GARDENS 50,000 0 1 1

COMMUNITY FACILITIES

PLAY POOLS/WATER SPRAY FEATURE 15,000 1 2 2

OUTDOOR POOL COMPLEX (Swimming & Wading Pool) 30,000 1 0 1

COMMUNITY CENTER 50,000 0 1 1

NEIGHBORHOOD CENTER/CLUBHOUSE 1

34.3

19.9

NEIGHBORHOOD

COMMUNITY

PARK ACREAGE  
ORDINANCE 
ACREAGE 

REQUIREMENT
S

EXISTING 
ACREAGE(x per 1000 

Population)
Need Need
2020 2035

33.3

47.7

45.2

59.6

1.75

1.75

60%Parkland Deficiency  (2020 Need /  (Existing Acreage + 2020 Need) )

86



City Owned / Controlled Needs Analysis

RECREATION FACILITIES

Service 
Level Goal 

Inventory
(1 per # of 
Popultion)

Need Need
2020 2035

POPULATION
2020

15,016
2035

22,496

7Planning Area ARDEN ARCADE:

January
2018

SPORTS FIELDS

SOFTBALL (TOTAL) (Softball & Softball Youth) 7,500 4 -2 -1

BASEBALL (TOTAL) (Adult Baseball & Little League) 7,500 1 1 2

SOCCER (TOTAL) (Full Size Soccer & Bantam Size Soccer Youth) 7,500 1 1 2

LIGHTED SPORTS FIELDS

LIGHTED SOFTBALL 45,000 4 -4 -4

LIGHTED BASEBALL 45,000 1 -1 -1

LIGHTED SOCCER 30,000 0 1 1

COURTS

VOLLEYBALL 10,000 4 -2 -2

BASKETBALL 5,000 0 3 4

BASKETBALL HALF-COURT 0

TENNIS 10,000 0 2 2

OTHER ACTIVE/PASSIVE RECREATIONAL FACILITIES

OFF-LEASH DOG PARKS (Small & Large) 60,000 0 0 0

GROUP PICNIC AREAS (Class I : 10 or more Tables w/BBQ) 30,000 0 1 1

PLAYGROUNDS: TOT LOTS AND ADVENTURE PLAY AREAS 2,500 4 2 5

SKATEBOARD PARKS 35,000 0 0 1

COMMUNITY GARDENS 50,000 0 0 0

COMMUNITY FACILITIES

PLAY POOLS/WATER SPRAY FEATURE 15,000 0 1 1

OUTDOOR POOL COMPLEX (Swimming & Wading Pool) 30,000 0 1 1

COMMUNITY CENTER 50,000 0 0 0

NEIGHBORHOOD CENTER/CLUBHOUSE 1

8.4

10.0

NEIGHBORHOOD

COMMUNITY

PARK ACREAGE  
ORDINANCE 
ACREAGE 

REQUIREMENT
S

EXISTING 
ACREAGE(x per 1000 

Population)
Need Need
2020 2035

17.9

16.3

31

29.4

1.75

1.75

65%Parkland Deficiency  (2020 Need /  (Existing Acreage + 2020 Need) )

87



City Owned / Controlled Needs Analysis

RECREATION FACILITIES

Service 
Level Goal 

Inventory
(1 per # of 
Popultion)

Need Need
2020 2035

POPULATION
2020

51,805
2035

57,354

8Planning Area NORTH SACRAMENTO:

January
2018

SPORTS FIELDS

SOFTBALL (TOTAL) (Softball & Softball Youth) 7,500 7 0 1

BASEBALL (TOTAL) (Adult Baseball & Little League) 7,500 4 3 4

SOCCER (TOTAL) (Full Size Soccer & Bantam Size Soccer Youth) 7,500 7 0 1

LIGHTED SPORTS FIELDS

LIGHTED SOFTBALL 45,000 4 -3 -3

LIGHTED BASEBALL 45,000 1 0 0

LIGHTED SOCCER 30,000 2 0 0

COURTS

VOLLEYBALL 10,000 2 3 4

BASKETBALL 5,000 9 1 2

BASKETBALL HALF-COURT 2

TENNIS 10,000 1 4 5

OTHER ACTIVE/PASSIVE RECREATIONAL FACILITIES

OFF-LEASH DOG PARKS (Small & Large) 60,000 0 1 1

GROUP PICNIC AREAS (Class I : 10 or more Tables w/BBQ) 30,000 0 2 2

PLAYGROUNDS: TOT LOTS AND ADVENTURE PLAY AREAS 2,500 25 -4 -2

SKATEBOARD PARKS 35,000 4 -3 -2

COMMUNITY GARDENS 50,000 0 1 1

COMMUNITY FACILITIES

PLAY POOLS/WATER SPRAY FEATURE 15,000 2 1 2

OUTDOOR POOL COMPLEX (Swimming & Wading Pool) 30,000 1 1 1

COMMUNITY CENTER 50,000 3 -2 -2

NEIGHBORHOOD CENTER/CLUBHOUSE 1

70.0

71.4

NEIGHBORHOOD

COMMUNITY

PARK ACREAGE  
ORDINANCE 
ACREAGE 

REQUIREMENT
S

EXISTING 
ACREAGE(x per 1000 

Population)
Need Need
2020 2035

20.7

19.3

30.4

29

1.75

1.75

22%Parkland Deficiency  (2020 Need /  (Existing Acreage + 2020 Need) )

88



City Owned / Controlled Needs Analysis

RECREATION FACILITIES

Service 
Level Goal 

Inventory
(1 per # of 
Popultion)

Need Need
2020 2035

POPULATION
2020

45,209
2035

47,342

9Planning Area SOUTH NATOMAS:

January
2018

SPORTS FIELDS

SOFTBALL (TOTAL) (Softball & Softball Youth) 7,500 7 -1 -1

BASEBALL (TOTAL) (Adult Baseball & Little League) 7,500 5 1 1

SOCCER (TOTAL) (Full Size Soccer & Bantam Size Soccer Youth) 7,500 14 -8 -8

LIGHTED SPORTS FIELDS

LIGHTED SOFTBALL 45,000 1 0 0

LIGHTED BASEBALL 45,000 0 1 1

LIGHTED SOCCER 30,000 1 1 1

COURTS

VOLLEYBALL 10,000 7 -2 -2

BASKETBALL 5,000 2 7 7

BASKETBALL HALF-COURT 0

TENNIS 10,000 5 0 0

OTHER ACTIVE/PASSIVE RECREATIONAL FACILITIES

OFF-LEASH DOG PARKS (Small & Large) 60,000 1 0 0

GROUP PICNIC AREAS (Class I : 10 or more Tables w/BBQ) 30,000 3 -1 -1

PLAYGROUNDS: TOT LOTS AND ADVENTURE PLAY AREAS 2,500 16 2 3

SKATEBOARD PARKS 35,000 1 0 0

COMMUNITY GARDENS 50,000 2 -1 -1

COMMUNITY FACILITIES

PLAY POOLS/WATER SPRAY FEATURE 15,000 0 3 3

OUTDOOR POOL COMPLEX (Swimming & Wading Pool) 30,000 1 1 1

COMMUNITY CENTER 50,000 1 0 0

NEIGHBORHOOD CENTER/CLUBHOUSE 0

72.4

56.2

NEIGHBORHOOD

COMMUNITY

PARK ACREAGE  
ORDINANCE 
ACREAGE 

REQUIREMENT
S

EXISTING 
ACREAGE(x per 1000 

Population)
Need Need
2020 2035

6.7

22.9

10.4

26.6

1.75

1.75

19%Parkland Deficiency  (2020 Need /  (Existing Acreage + 2020 Need) )

89



City Owned / Controlled Needs Analysis

RECREATION FACILITIES

Service 
Level Goal 

Inventory
(1 per # of 
Popultion)

Need Need
2020 2035

POPULATION
2020

69,235
2035

89,025

10Planning Area NORTH NATOMAS:

January
2018

SPORTS FIELDS

SOFTBALL (TOTAL) (Softball & Softball Youth) 7,500 15 -6 -3

BASEBALL (TOTAL) (Adult Baseball & Little League) 7,500 7 2 5

SOCCER (TOTAL) (Full Size Soccer & Bantam Size Soccer Youth) 7,500 31 -22 -19

LIGHTED SPORTS FIELDS

LIGHTED SOFTBALL 45,000 0 2 2

LIGHTED BASEBALL 45,000 0 2 2

LIGHTED SOCCER 30,000 1 1 2

COURTS

VOLLEYBALL 10,000 25 -18 -16

BASKETBALL 5,000 10 4 8

BASKETBALL HALF-COURT 4

TENNIS 10,000 15 -8 -6

OTHER ACTIVE/PASSIVE RECREATIONAL FACILITIES

OFF-LEASH DOG PARKS (Small & Large) 60,000 8 -7 -7

GROUP PICNIC AREAS (Class I : 10 or more Tables w/BBQ) 30,000 2 0 1

PLAYGROUNDS: TOT LOTS AND ADVENTURE PLAY AREAS 2,500 45 -17 -9

SKATEBOARD PARKS 35,000 3 -1 0

COMMUNITY GARDENS 50,000 2 -1 0

COMMUNITY FACILITIES

PLAY POOLS/WATER SPRAY FEATURE 15,000 1 4 5

OUTDOOR POOL COMPLEX (Swimming & Wading Pool) 30,000 0 2 3

COMMUNITY CENTER 50,000 0 1 2

NEIGHBORHOOD CENTER/CLUBHOUSE 0

185.4

233.1

NEIGHBORHOOD

COMMUNITY

PARK ACREAGE  
ORDINANCE 
ACREAGE 

REQUIREMENT
S

EXISTING 
ACREAGE(x per 1000 

Population)
Need Need
2020 2035

-64.2

-111.9

-29.6

-77.3

1.75

1.75

-73%Parkland Deficiency  (2020 Need /  (Existing Acreage + 2020 Need) )

90



City Owned / Controlled Needs Analysis

CITYWIDE / REGIONAL

POPULATION
2020

528,866
2035

640,381

1,543.3

REGIONAL PARK ACREAGE NEED 
ORDINANCE 
ACREAGE 

REQUIREMENTS
(x per 1000 
Population)

Need Need
2020 2035

2,687.6 3,579.78

Acreage

January
2018

REGIONAL PARK ACREAGE

97.6

REGIONAL TRAIL / BIKEWAY NEED 

2030 GENERAL 
PLAN 

Requirements (x 
Linear Miles Per 
1000 Population)

Need Need
2020 2035

166.9 222.60.5

Existing 
Trails / 

Bikeways

REGIONAL TRAILS/BIKEWAYS (on-and-off-street)

0

NATURE INTERPRETATION CENTERS NEED
2030 GENERAL 

PLAN 
Requirements 

Per Region
Need Need
2020 2035

2 22

Existing 

NATURE INTERPRETATION CENTERS

91



!"#$

!"#$

(/

·|}þ

·|}þ

!"#$

·|}þ

)*+,-

)*+,-

!"#$

·|}þ

·|}þ

!"#$

!"#$

!"#$

NORTH 
NATOMAS

NORTH 
SACRAMENTO

SOUTH
NATOMAS

ARDEN
ARCADE

CENTRAL
CITY

EAST
SACRAMENTO

LAND
PARK

FRUITRIDGE
BROADWAY

POCKET

SOUTH
AREA

3
4

5
2

6
1

9

7

8

10

MO
RS

E A
VE

H ST

EDISON AVE
LA

ND
PA

RK
D R 34

TH
 ST

MO
NT

CL
AIR

E S
T

COTTAGE WAY

RO
OT

 AV
E

M ST

LA RIVIERA DR

ELVAS AVE

U ST

NO
RR

IS 
AV

E

21
ST

 ST
SAN JUAN RD

MAYHEW
RD

POCKET RD

PALM AVE

14TH AVE

PASADENA AV
E

MYRTLE AVE

41ST AVE

RUS H RIVER DR

CA
RM

EL
OD

R

35TH AVE

KENNETH AVE

W U ST

GU
NN

 R
D

ELSIE AVE

HA
MI

LT
ON

 ST

AMERICAN RIVER DR

MI
SS

IO
N 

AV
E

2ND AVE

TAL LY HO DR

24
TH

 ST

RO
SEM

ONT D R

Q ST

66TH AVE

BRIGGSDR

W 
2N

D 
ST

PALMER
HOUSEDR

D IABL O

DR

NORTHROP AVE

WINDING WAY

B AIN
BRIDGE DR

TACOMIC DR

7T
H S

T

AUBERRYDR

T ST

21ST AVE

BE
LL

 ST

EHRHARDT AVE

ANDREAB LVD

KINGS WAY

WR
IG

HT
 ST

JOHN STILL DR

AM
HE

RS
T S

T

CO
TT

ON
WO

OD
 LN

GLORIA DR

VALLEY HIDR

IRVIN WAY

GALBRATH DR

6TH PKWY

NO
RT

HB
OR

OU

G H
DR

WHITNEY AVE

MI
LL

S R
D

WILHAGGINDR

POPE AVE

DUCKHORN DR

W ILBUR WAY

LA
SIERRA

DR

DR
Y C

RE
EK

 R
D

VINTAGE PARK DR

4T
H 

ST

FR
ON

T S
T

53R D AVE

W RIVER D R

BRIDGECROSSDR

CALDERA WAY

WATERMAN
RD

AZEVEDO

DR

W E ST

26TH AVE

DA
T E

AV
E

STE IN ERDR

JACI NTO A VE

LEMON HILL AVE

E ST

WA
LL

 ST

MEISTER WAY

W Q ST

S ST

I ST

20
TH

 STME
TR

O
AIR

PK
WY

JIBBOOM
ST

BELVEDERE AVE

RIV
ER

RD

W 
6T

H 
ST

FEE DR

28
TH

 ST

C ST

G ST

EL CAMINO AVE

J ST

EA
ST

ER
N 

AV
E

W ELKHORN BLVD

STOCKTON BLVD

5T
H S

T

GA
RF

IEL
D 

AV
E

DEL PASO BLVD

RA
LE

Y 
BL

VD

19
TH

 ST

SHELDON RD

BROADWAY

GARDEN HWY

JACKSON RD

FRANKL IN
BLVD

P ST

MARCONI AVE

EL
K G

RO
VE

 FL
OR

IN
 R

D

N 1
6T

HS
T

WA
TT

 A
VE

NO
RT

H
GAT

EB
LV

D

DEL PASO RD

3R
D S

T

43RDAVE

FL
OR

IN
 PE

RK
IN

S R
D

COSUMNES RIVER B LV D

PO
WE

R 
IN

N 
RD

FRUITRIDGE RD

ARDEN WAY

HO
WE

 A
VE

GERBER RD

65
TH

 ST

ELDER CREEK RD
WA

LN
UT

 AV
E

59
TH

ST

CENTER PKWY

RICHARDS BLVD

AUBURN BLVD

SEAMAS AVE

FU
LT

ON
 AV

EET
HA

N 
WA

Y

PO
WE

R 
LIN

E R
D

BR
UC

EV
ILL

ER
D

RIVERSIDE BLVD

S PENG
LE

RD
R

W EL CAMINO AVE

47TH AVE

DON JULIO

BLVD

ELKHORN BLVD

HILLSDALE
BLV

D

W ST
X ST

ROSEV
ILL

E RD

TRUXEL RD

C AYMUS DR

BROWN RD

KIEFER BLVD

FREEPORT
BLVD

29
TH

 ST

BELL AVE

MADISON AVE

BRA DSH AW
RD

MAIN AVE

MEADOWVIEW RD

ANTELOPE RD

CALVINE RD

SIMS RD

ARENA BLVD

S
WA

TT
AV

E

FR
EN

CH
 R

D

EL
CE

NT
RO

RD

DW
IG

HT
 R

D

EC
OM

ME
RC

E
WA

Y

NAT
OM

AS
BL

VD

N MARKET BLVD

99

99

99

160

16

80

80

80

80

5

5

5

50

80

\\e
wg

is0
1\s

ha
res

\IT
_G

IS\
Pr

oje
cts

\P
ark

s\P
roj

ec
ts\

Co
mm

un
ity

Pla
n_

Pa
rks

\C
om

mu
nit

y P
lan

 Ar
ea

_8
x1

1_
02

-22
-18

.m
xd

,  d
wil

co
x

Community Plan Areas

²
0 1 2 3 40.5

Miles
DISCLAIMER:
All maps & data provided are subject to Terms of Use identified in the
City of Sacramento Open Data Policy at http://portal.cityofsacramento.org/opendata

Sacram ento
Riv

er

A m e r ican River

92



!"#$

!"#$

(/

·|}þ

·|}þ

!"#$

·|}þ

)*+,-

)*+,-

!"#$

·|}þ

·|}þ

!"#$

!"#$

!"#$

99

99

16

80

80

80

5

5

5

50

80

80

MO
RS

E A
VE

LEISURELN

H ST

CO
LL

EG
E O

AK
 D

R

EDISON AVE
LA

ND
PA

RK
DR 34

TH
 ST

MO
NT

CL
AIR

E S
T

COTTAGE WAY

RO
OT

 AV
E

M ST

LA RIVIERA DR

ELVAS AVE

U ST

NO
RR

IS 
AV

E

21
ST

 ST

51
ST

ST39
TH

 ST

SAN JUAN RD

MAYHEW
RD

ELEANOR AVE

WI
N T

ER
SS

T

57
TH

 ST

POCKET RD

PALM AVE

14TH AVE

PASADEN A
AV

E

MYRTLE AVE

41ST AVE

MAYBROOK DR

RUSH RIVER DR

CA
RM

EL
OD

R

35TH AVE

W U ST

FORD RD

WR
IG

HT
 ST

ELSIE AVE

HA
MI

LT
ON

 ST

NORTH AVE
GRAND AVE
SOUTH AVE

BLAIR AVE

AMERICAN RIVER DR

STEVENSON AVE

MCKINLEY BLVD

BAMFORD DR

MI
SS

IO
N 

AV
E

2ND AVE

TAL LY HO DR

24
TH

 ST

RO
SEM

ONT D R

CENTER PKWY

Q ST

66TH AVE

BRIGGSDR

KENNETH AVE

58
TH

 ST

W 
2N

D 
ST

PALMER
HOUSED R

D IABL O

DR

NORTHROP AVE

B AINBRIDGE DR

56
TH

 ST

TACOMIC DR

7T
H S

T

N BEN D DR

AUBERRYDR

T ST

21ST AVE

BE
LL

 ST

PO
PLA

R BLV
D

EHRHARDT AVE

ANDREA

BLVD

KINGS WAY

JOHN STILL DR

AMHERST

ST

LEMON HILL AVE

CO
TT

ON
WO

OD
 LN

C A
RL

IN
AV

E

HA
CK

BE
RR

Y L
N

RIO
LI NDA BLVD

GLORIA DR

VALLEY HIDR

IRVIN WAY

GALBRATH DR

6THPKWY

NO
RT

HB
OR

OU

G H
DR

GA
TE

WA
YP

AR
KB

LV
D

MILLS RD

WILHAGGINDR

POPE AVE

DUCKHORN DR

WILBURW AY

LA
SIERRA

DR

DR
Y C

RE
EK

 R
D

VINTAGE PARK DR

4T
H 

ST

NPARK DR

N ST L ST

FR
ON

T S
T

53RD AVE

W RIVERDR

BRIDGECROSSDR

VALLEJO WAY CALDERA WAY

DA
TE

 AV
E

W E ST

UNIVERSI TY AVE

26TH AVE

JACI NTO A VE

WYNDHAM DR

E ST

WA
LL

 ST

MEISTER WAY

W Q ST

S ST

I ST

20
TH

 ST

GU
NN

 R
D

ME
TR

O
AIR

PK
WY

BELVEDERE AVE

RIV
ER

RD

W 
6T

H 
ST

FEE D R

28
TH

 ST

C ST

G ST

ORCHARD
L N

10
TH

 ST

16
TH

 ST

12
TH

 ST

J ST

EA
ST

ER
N 

AV
E

EL CAMINO AVE

FOLSOM BLVD

W ELKHORN BLVD

K ST

STOCKTON BLVD

5T
H S

T

GA
RF

IEL
DA

VE

DEL PASO BLVD

RA
LE

Y 
BL

VD

19
TH

 ST

FLORIN RD

SHELDON RD

BROADWAY

GARDEN HWY

FA
IR OAKS BLVD

65
TH

 S
TR

EE
T E

XP
Y

SUTTERVI LLE RD

JACKSON RD

FRANKL IN
BLVD

P ST

MACK RD

MARCONI AVE

EL
K G

RO
VE

 FL
OR

IN
 R

D

WA
TT

 A
VE

NO
RT

H
GAT

EB
LV

D

DEL PASO RD

3R
D S

T

43RDAVE

FL
OR

IN
 PE

RK
IN

S R
D

COSUMNES RIVER BLVD

PO
WE

R 
IN

N 
RD

FRUITRIDGE RD

ARDEN WAY

HO
WE

 A
VE

GERBER RD

65
TH

 ST

ELDER CREEK RD
WA

LN
UT

 AV
E

59
TH

ST

CALVINE RD

RICHARDS BLVD

AUBURN BLVD

SEAMAS AVE

FU
LT

ON
 AV

EET
HA

N 
WA

Y

PO
WE

R 
LIN

E R
D

BR
UC

EV
ILL

E
RD

NO
RW

OO
D 

AV
E

RIVERSIDE BLVD

SP

E NGLE
RD

R

W EL CAMINO AV E

47TH AVE

DON JULIO

BLVD

ELKHORN BLVD

N12TH ST

HIL
LSDALE

BLV
D

W ST

ALTA ARDEN EXPY

ROSEV
ILL

E RD

MAR
YS

VIL
LE

BL
VD

TRUXEL
RD

LUCCHESI DR

CAYMUSD R

BROWN RD

KIEFER BLVD

FR
E E

PO
RT

BL
VD

ANTELOPE RD

29
TH

 ST

BELL AVE

BR
AD

SH
AW

 R
D

EXPOSITION BLVD

MADISON AVE

MAIN AVE

A ST

MEADOWVIEW RD

SIMS RD

ARENA BLVD

S
WA

TT
AV

E

WA
TE

RM
AN

RD

FR
EN

CH
 R

D

ESTOCKTON

BLVD

EL
CE

NT
RO

RD

EC
OM

ME
RC

E
WA

Y

NA
TO

MA
SB

LV
D

N MARKET BLVD

DW
IG

HT
 R

D

Economically Disadvantaged 
Neighborhoods

Legend
City Boundary
2010 ACH LowMod CT
Rivers and Lakes

Park Type
COMMUNITY
NEIGHBORHOOD
NON CITY
OPEN SPACE
PARKWAY
REGIONAL

\\e
wg

is0
1\s

ha
res

\IT
_G

IS\
Pr

oje
cts

\P
ark

s\P
roj

ec
ts\

Co
mm

un
ity

Pla
n_

Pa
rks

\Lo
w_

Mo
d A

rea
_8

x1
1_

02
-21

-18
.m

xd
, d

.w
ilco

x

0 1 2 3 40.5
Miles

DISCLAIMER:
All maps & data provided are subject to Terms of Use identified in the
City of Sacramento Open Data Policy at http://portal.cityofsacramento.org/opendata

²
93



ORCHARD PARK
2936 W. River Dr

SAND COVE PARK

200
5 G

ard
en Highway !"#$5

!(7

!(3

!(1

!(2

PIONEER LANDING PARK CAPITOL PARKCAPITOL PARK
10th St & L St10th St & L St

MUIR CHILDREN'SMUIR CHILDREN'S
PARKPARK
1515 C St1515 C St GRANT PARKGRANT PARK

205 21th St205 21th St
ZAPATA PARKZAPATA PARK
905 E St905 E St

!(4
!(5

!(7

O'NEIL FIELD
715 Broadway

SOUTHSIDE PARK
2115 6th St

!(6!(8

!(9
!(01

!(11

MARSHALL PARKMARSHALL PARK
915 27th St915 27th St

WINN PARKWINN PARK
1616 28th St1616 28th St

!(21 !(31

!(41

!(51

!(61

!"#$5 )*+,-80

(/50

CANNERY PLAZACANNERY PLAZA
681 Cannery Ave681 Cannery Ave

7TH ST PROMENADE 7TH ST PROMENADE 

McKINLEY PARKMcKINLEY PARK
601 Alhambra Blvd601 Alhambra Blvd

SUTTER'S LANDING PARKSUTTER'S LANDING PARK
20 28th St20 28th St

STANFORD PARKSTANFORD PARK
205 27th St205 27th St

!(3

OLD SACRAMENTOOLD SACRAMENTO
STATE HISTORIC PARKSTATE HISTORIC PARK

Sac Historic 
Old City Cemetery
1000 Broadway

LEISURELN

LA
ND

PA
RK

DR

RIV
ER

SID
E B

LV
D

34
TH

ST

CA
NT

ER
BU

RY
RD

51
ST

ST

39
TH

 ST

RO
Y A

LO
AK

S
DR

H ST

ELVAS AVE

FR
EE

PO
RT

BL
VD

C ST

MCKINLEY BLVD

2ND AVE

ORCHARD
LN

GR
OV

E
AV

E

T ST

7T
H S

T

24
TH

 ST

8T
H S

T

WRIVER DR

G ST

K ST

F ST

CAPITOL AVE

E ST

FR
ON

T
ST

VALLEJO WAY

GATEWAY OAKSDR

NATOMAS
PARK DR

FEE DR

JIBBOOM
ST

N 7
TH

 ST

BROADWAY

9T
H 

ST
10

TH
 ST

16
TH

 ST15
TH

 ST

I ST

N ST

L ST

12
TH

 ST

J ST

STOCKTON BLVD

5T
H S

T

FOLSOM BLVD19
TH

 ST

GARDEN HWY

EXPOSITIONBLVD

DEL PASO BLVD
ARDEN WAY

P ST

N 1
6T

H S
T

NORTHGATE
BLVD

3R
D S

T
TOWERBRG

21
ST

ST

Q ST

FR
AN

KL
IN

 BL
VD

RICHARDS BLVD

AL
HA

MB
RA

 BL
VD

N 12TH ST

W ST
X ST

I STREET BRG

30
TH

 ST

29
TH

 ST

TR
UX

EL
RD

ARDEN GARDEN CONNECTOR

Legend
Community Plan Area 1
Sacramento County     
Rivers & Lakes
City Limits

Parks
Type

Community
Neighborhood
Non City
Open Space
Parkway
Regional

²

Central City - Community Plan Area 1

\\ewgis01\shares\IT_GIS\Projects\Parks\Projects\CommunityPlan_Parks\CommunityPlan01Parks_Feb2018.mxd, dwilcox

1 0 10.5 Miles

SACRAMENTO RIVER

AMERICAN RIVER

1.  Tiscornia Park
     195 Jibboom St
2.  Matsui Waterfront Park (Robert T.)
     450 Jibboom St
3.  Sacramento River Parkway
     100 J St
4.  Johnson Park
     516 11th St
5.  Washington Park
     1631 F St
6. Governor's Mansion
      1530 H St
7. Chavez Plaza
      910 I St
8. St. Rose of Lima Park
      705 K St.
9. Crocker Park
      211 O St
10. Leland Stanford Mansion State Historic Park
      800 N St
11. Roosevelt Park
      1615 9th St
12. Fremont Community Garden
      1401 Q St
13. Fremont Park
      1515 Q St
14. Brooks Truitt Park
      1818 Q St
15. Sutter's Fort & State Indian Museum
      2701 L St
16. Southside Community Garden
      W St (between 4th St & 5th St)

94



)*+,-

LAND PARK
3800 Land Park Dr

!(3

!(61

!"#$5 )*+,-80

(/50

SIERRA 2 PARK
2471 4th Ave

CURTIS PARK
3349 West Curtis Dr!(2

!(4

!(5

!(1

SACRAMENTO RIVER PARKWAY
2710 Ramp Wy

BELLE COOLEDGE PARK
5600 South Land Park Dr

MANGAN PARK
2140 34th AveBELLE COOLEDGE 

COMMUNITY CENTER PARK
5699 South Land Park Dr

WILLIAM LAND GOLF COURSE
1701 Sutterville Rd

80

FR
ON

T
ST

2ND AVE

LA
ND

 PA
RK

 D
R

2ND AVE

RIV
ER

SID
E B

LV
D

34
TH

ST

24
TH

 ST

BROADWAY

24TH ST

T ST

AL
HA

MB
RA

 BL
VD

24
TH

 ST

RIVERSIDE BLVD

T ST

24
TH

 ST

MA
RT

IN
LU

TH
ER

KIN
G

JR
BL

VD

14TH AVE
RIVERSIDE

BLVD
S L

AN
D

PA
RK

DR

T ST

39
TH

 ST

2ND AVE

24
TH

 ST

FR
EE

PO
RT

B L
VD

VALLEJO WAY

T ST

AL
HA

MB
RA

BL
VD

24
TH

 ST
24

TH
 ST

24
TH

 ST

29TH ST

IRVIN WAY

DONNER
WAY

T ST

34
TH

 ST

T ST

21ST AVE

5T
H S

T

T ST

T ST T ST

VALLEJO WAY

KA
RB

ET
WA

Y

26TH AVE

BROADWAY

5T
H S

T

STOCKTON BLVD

30
TH

 ST

19
TH

 ST

FOLSOM BLVD

SUTTERVILLE RD

16
TH

 ST

FRANKLIN BLVD

P ST

10
TH

 ST

3R
D 

ST

W ST

FRUITRIDGE RD

FR
EE

PO
RT

 BL
VD

SUTTERVILLE RD

15
TH

 ST

9T
H S

T

21
ST

 ST

Q ST

SEAMAS AVE

29
TH

 ST
AL

HA
MB

RA
 BL

VD

12TH AVE

X ST

12THAVENUE

BYP

Legend
Community Plan Area 2
Sacramento County     
Rivers & Lakes
City Limits

Parks
Type

Community
Neighorhood
Non City
Open Space
Parkway
Regional
Golf Course

²

Land Park - Community Plan Area 2 

\\ewgis01\shares\IT_GIS\Projects\Parks\Projects\CommunityPlan_Parks\CommunityPlan02Parks_Feb2018.mxd, dwilcox

1 0 10.5 Miles

1.  MILLER PARK
     2710 Ramp Wy
2.  BROCKWAY PARK
     2025 Brockway Ct 
3. PLAZA CERVANTES
     2115 11th Ave
4. CHICORY BEND PARK
    797 Seamas Ave
5. BAHNFLETH PARK
    950 Seamas Ave

SACRAMENTO RIVER

95



!"#$

!(1

SEYMOUR PARK
845 Florin Rd

!(2
!(3

!(4

LEWIS PARK
6570 Park Riviera Wy

Z'BERG PARK
7423 Alma Vista Wy

SHORE PARK
7996 Pocket Rd

GARCIA BEND PARK
7654 Pocket Rd

!(5

MARRIOTT PARK
1235 Grand River Dr

PARKWAY OAKS PARK
7541 South Land Park Dr

REGINALD RENFREE PARK
54 Cache River Cr

TRUTH PARK
7365 Gloria Dr

!(6

!(7
COOL WIND WAY PARK

610 Cutting Wy

POCKET CANAL PARKWAY
7525 Pocket Rd

REICHMUTH PARK
6305 Gloria Dr

FLORIN RD

FR
EE

PO
RT

 BL
VD

MEADOWVIEW RD

47TH AVE

FRANKLIN BLVD

RIVERSIDE BLVD

POCKET RD

43RD AVE

24
TH

 ST
POCKET RD

GLORIA DR

S L
AN

D 
PA

RK
 D

R

GR
EE

NH
AV

EN
 DR

21
ST

 ST

29TH ST

AM
HE

RS
T S

T

43RD AVE

HAVENSIDE DR

RUSH RIVER DR

35TH AVE

WINDBRIDGE DR

JOHN STILL DR

RIV
ER

SID
E B

LV
D

MA
RT

IN
 LU

TH
ER

 KI
NG

 JR
 BL

VD

RIVERGATE WAY

PARK RIVIERA WAY

BLAIR AVE

RIV
ER

SID
E B

LV
D

5

Legend
Community Plan Area 3
Sacramento County     
Rivers & Lakes
City Limits

Parks
Type

Community
Neighborhood
Non City
Open Space
Parkway
Regional²

Pocket - Community Plan Area 3 

\\ewgis01\shares\IT_GIS\Projects\Parks\Projects\CommunityPlan_Parks\CommunityPlan03Parks_Feb2018.mxd, dwilcox

1 0 10.5 Miles

1.  SACRAMENTO RIVER PARKWAY
     7656 Pocket Rd
2.  ZACHARIAS PARK
     763 Clipper Wy 
3.  NORTH POINT WAY RIVER ACCESS
     6230 North Point Wy
4. DUTRA PARK
    6925 Steamboat Wy
5. PORTUGUESE  COMMUNITY PARK
    7350 Durfree Wy
6. TONY COURT PARK
    15 Tony Ct
7. CHARTER POINTE PARK
    610 Cutting Wy

SA
CR

AM
EN

TO
RI

VE
R

96



·|}þ

!"#$

·|}þ

!(1

JENSEN PARK
6432 Park Village St

!(2

!(3

!(4

CONLIN YOUTH 
SPORTS COMPLEX
7895 Freeport Blvd

COSUMNES RIVER COLLEGE PARK
8401 Center Pkwy

!(5

FREEPORT PARK
1980 Monarch Ave

FRANKLIN BOYCE PARK
7698 Franklin Blvd

!(6 !(7

RICHFIELD PARK
1900 Expedition Wy

MAPLE PARK
3200 37th Ave

ARGONAUT PARK
1402 Dickson St

ANTHONY PARK
7880 Detroit Blvd

MESA GRANDE PARK
4325 Valley Hi Dr

CHORLEY PARK
7063 20th St

MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR. PARK
2705 Gardendale Rd

!(8

PANNELL/MEADOWVIEW 
COMMUNITY CENTER PARK
2450 Meadowview Rd

MEADOWVIEW PARK
7760 24th St

!(9 !(01
!(11

WOOD PARK
6755 Bodine Cr

HITE PARK
5375 Valley Hi Dr

NIELSEN PARK
7595 Center Pkwy

REITH PARK
5755 Rightwood Wy SHASTA PARK

7407 Shasta Ln

VALLEY HI PARK
8185 Center Pkwy

NORTH LAGUNA CREEK PARK
6400 Jacinto AveN ORTH LAGUNA CREEK WILDLIFE AREA JACINTO CREEK PARKWAY

8695 Bruceville rd

JACINTO CREEK PARK
8600 W Stockton Blvd 

BING MALONEY GOLF COURSE
6801 FREEPORT BLVD

BARTLEY CAVANAUGH GOLF COURSE
8301 FREEPORT BLVD

99

5

POCKET

35TH

21
ST

LANDPARK

FRUITRIDGE

47TH
ELDER
CREEK ELDER CREEK

FRUITRIDGE

PO
WE

R 
IN

N

35TH

PO
WE

R 
IN

N

FRANKLIN

BLAIR

BAMFORD

24TH

FRUITRIDGE

FRANKL IN CENTER

24
TH

FRUITRIDGE

ALTA VALLEY

CALVINE

FLORIN

47TH

FRUITRIDGE

FL
OR

IN
 PE

RK
IN

S

FRANKLIN

MEADOWVIEW

FRUITRIDGE

STOCKTON

LAND
PARK

ELDER CREEK

43RD

VALLEY HI

CENTER

VA
LL

EY
 H

I

MACK

BR
UC

EV
ILL

E

14
TH

STOCKTON

29TH

LA
ND

PA
RK

CENTER

65
TH

 S
TR

EE
T

24
TH

WA
TT

FRANKLIN

JACINTOJACINTO

WYNDHAM

MACK

43RD

BR
UC

EV
ILL

E

65
TH

 S
TR

EE
T

FLORIN

FL
OR

IN
PE

RK
IN

S

ELDER CREEK

CALVINE

COSUMNES RIVER

21
ST

ST

S
L A

ND
PA

RK
DR

24
TH

 ST

VALLEY HI DR

35TH AVE

BLAIR AVE

BAMFORD DR

EHRHARDT AVE

JOHN STILL DR

AM
HE

RS
T S

T

53RD AVE

LEMON HILL AVE

FRUITRIDGE RD

ELDER CREEK RD PO
WE

R 
IN

N 
RD

MACK RD

FLORIN RD

COSUMNES RIVER BLVD

47TH AVE

CENTER PKWY

S
WA

TT
AV

ESTOCKTON BLVD

FL
OR

IN
 PE

RK
IN

S R
D

MEADOWVIEW RD

SEAMAS
AVE

65
TH

 S
TR

EE
T E

XP
Y Legend

Community Plan Area 4
Sacramento County     
Rivers & Lakes
City Limits

Parks
Type

Community
Neighborhood
Non City
Open Space
Parkway
Regional
Golf Course

²

South Area - Community Plan Area 4 

\\ewgis01\shares\IT_GIS\Projects\Parks\Projects\CommunityPlan_Parks\CommunityPlan04Parks_Feb2018.mxd, dwilcox

1 0 10.5 Miles

1.  CABRILLO PARK
     1825 67th Ave
2. AIRPORT LITTLE LEAGUE PARK
     6395 Hogan Dr
3. WOODBINE PARK
     2430 52nd Ave
4. 24TH STREET BYPASS PARK
    7290 24th St
5. HOPKINS PARK
    2305 Matson Dr
6. JONES PARK
    2331 Casa Linda Dr
7. SILVA PARK
    7511 24th St
8. KEMBLE PARK
    3065 Loma Verde Wy
9. HAMPTON PARK
    7510 Wainscott Wy
10. POLLACK RANCH PARK
      3800 Robinridge Wy
11. PHOENIX GREEN PARK
      6 Creeks Edge Wy

97



(/

·|}þ

·|}þ

COLOMA PARK
4623 T St

CURTIS PARK
3349 W. Curtis Dr

McCLATCHY PARK
3500 5th Ave

FOURTH AVENUE PARK
4040 4TH AVE

OAK PARK
3425 Martin Luther King Jr Blvd

MARTIN LUTHER KING JR COMMUNITY GARDEN
3668 Martin Luther King Jr Blvd

TEMPLE AVENUE PARK
3901 34th St

LAWRENCE PARK
5130 McGlashan St

COLONIAL PARK
5315 19th Ave

CHORLEY PARK
7063 20th St

GREENFAIR PARK
2950 57th St

TAHOE PARK
3501 59th Stt

MAE FONG PARK
3004 Redding Ave

TAHOE TALLIAC PARK
7401 San Joanquin St GRANITE  PARK

8181 Cucamonga Ave

BILL BEAN JR PARK
7334 17th Ave

WARREN PARK
7420 Vandenberg Dr

BAER PARK
7851 35th Ave

GUERRERO PARK
6000 61st St

ARMY DEPOT PARKSIM PARK
6207 Logan St

CAMELLIA PARK
6650 Cougar Dr

NUNN PARK
6880 Power Inn Rd99

16

50

UNIVERSITY AVE

24TH ST

T ST
AL

HA
MB

RA
 BL

VD

51
ST

 ST
51

ST
 ST

ELVAS AVE

MA
RT

IN
 LU

TH
ER

KIN
G 

JR
 BL

VD

BR
IG

GS
DR

LA RIVIERA DR39
TH

 ST

24
TH

 ST

58
TH

 ST

24
TH

 ST

29TH
ST

21ST AVE

NO
TR

E
DA

ME D
R

T ST

29TH ST

OCCIDENTAL DR2ND AVE
COLLEGE
TOWN DR

LAWRENCE DR

T ST

21ST AVE

53RD
AVE

26TH AVE

34
TH

 ST

JULLIARD
DR

LEMON HILL AVE

14TH AVE

T ST

S ST

56
TH

 ST

BELVEDERE AVE

FRUITRIDGE RD

47TH AVE

SUTTERVILLE
RD

BROADWAY

FRUITRIDGE RD

ELDER CREEK RD

STOCKTON
BLVD

PO
WE

R 
IN

N 
RD

59
TH

 ST

12TH AVE

30
TH ST

X ST

65
TH

 ST

FLORIN RD

FRANKLIN BLVD

47TH
AVE

FRANKLIN
BLVD

STOCKTON

BLVDW ST

65
TH

 ST
RE

ET
 EX

PY

S W
AT

T A
VE

WATTAVE

FRUITRIDGE RD

STOCKTON BLVD
HO

WE
 AV

E

FL
OR

IN
 PE

RK
IN

S R
D

FOLSOM BLVD

65
TH

ST
RE

ET
EX

PY

JACKSON RD

KIEFER
BLVD

²

Legend
Rivers & Lakes

Parks
Type

Community
Neighborhood
Non City
Open Space
Parkway
Regional
Community Plan Area 5
City Limits
Sacramento County

Fruitridge Broadway - Community Plan Area 5

\\ewgis01\shares\IT_GIS\Projects\Parks\Projects\CommunityPlan_Parks\CommunityPlan05Parks_Feb2018.mxd, D.Wilcox

1 0 10.5 Miles

A merican River

98



(/

HENSCHEL PARK
160 45th St

EAST PORTAL PARK
1120 Rodeo Wy

OKI PARK OPEN SPACE
8484 Lake Forest Dr

RIVER PARK
3770 Moddison Ave

HALL PARK
5415 Sandburg Dr

OKI PARK
2715 Wissemann Dr

EAST LAWN
CHILDRENS PARK1510 42nd St

GLENBROOK  PARK
8500 La Rivera Dr

GLENBROOK  RIVER ACCESS
8490 La Rivera Dr

50

2ND AVE

H ST

34
TH

ST LA RIVIERA DR

ELVAS AVE

51
ST

ST

39
TH

 ST

MA
RT

IN
LU

TH
ER

KIN
G

JR
BL

VD

57
TH

ST

14TH AVE

C ST

MCKINLEY BLVD

CAR
LSON DR

58
TH

 ST

T ST

NO
TR

E DAME

DR

OCCIDENTALDR

COLLEGE TOW N DR

G ST

E ST

CAPITOL AVE

K ST
L ST

I ST

UNIVERSITY AVE

AMERICAN

RIVER DR

JULLIARDDR

LAKEFOREST
DRS ST

56
TH

 ST

FOLSOM BLVDSTOCKTON
BLVD

J ST

BROADWAY

P ST

FLORI N PE RK IN S
RD

HO
WE

 AV
E

65
TH

 ST

PO
WE

R 
IN

N 
RD

59
TH

 ST

Q ST

AL
HA

MB
RA

 BL
VD

JACKSON RD
12TH AVE

30
TH

 ST

29
TH

 ST

MU
NR

OE STFA
IR

OAK

S BLVD

WATT AVE

KIEFER BLVD

Legend
Community Plan Area 6
Sacramento County
Rivers & Lakes
City Limits

Parks
Type

Community
Neighborhood
Non City
Open Space
Parkway
Regional
Golf Course

²

East Sacramento - Community Plan Area 6 

\\ewgis01\shares\IT_GIS\Projects\Parks\Projects\CommunityPlan_Parks\CommunityPlan06parks_Feb2018.mxd D.Wilcox

5,000 0 5,0002,500 Feet

Amer ican River

99



!"#$

·|}þ

)*+,-

!"#$ DEL PASO PARK
3565 Aulburn Blvd

UNIVERSITY PARK
1900 University Ave

HAGGIN OAKS GOLF COMPLEX 
3645 Fulton Ave

DEL PASO PARK
NATURAL HABITAT AREA 3565 Aulburn Blvd

WEST
EAST

Ameri can River
AMERICAN RIVER PARKWAY

CAMPUS COMMONS GOLF COURSE
2 Cadillac Dr

AMERICAN RIVER PARKWAY

PLOVER SCHOOL PARK

80

80

LEISUREL N

H ST

T ST34
TH

 ST

LA RIVIERA DR

ELVAS AVE

TR
IBU

TE
R D

7T
H S

T

39
TH

 ST 51
ST

ST
ELEANOR AVE

WI
NT

ER
S S

T

RIO
 LI

ND
A B

LV
D

DR
Y C

RE
EK

 R
D

SAN JUAN RD

C ST

FORD RD

NORTH AVE

GRAND AVE

SOUTH AVE

MCKINLEY BLVD

MARCONI
CIR

CO
LO

MA
WA

Y

GR
OV

E
AV

E

CAR
LS

ON
DR

58
TH

 ST

N B ST

30
TH

 ST

24
TH

 ST

ARCADE BLVD

EV
ER

GR
EE

N 
ST

HARVAR
D

S T

A S TO
RIA

ST

EDISON AVE

K ST

G ST

L ST

F ST

CAPITOL AVE

E ST

CH
ALL

ENG
E

WAY

UNIVERSITY AVE

SILVER EAGLE RD

AMERICAN

RIVER DR

HERI TAG
E LN

56
TH

 ST

N 7
TH

 ST

FEE DR

80

10
TH

 ST
16

TH
 ST

15
TH

 ST

I ST

HO
WE

 AV
E

12
TH

 ST

EL CAMINO AVE

FOLSOM BLVD

STOCKTON BLVD

DEL PASO BLVD

BROADWAY

RA
LE

Y 
BL

VD

19
TH

 ST

J ST

ARDEN WAY

P ST

N 1
6T

H S
T

NO
RT

HG
AT

E B
LV

D

W ST 21
ST

 ST

Q ST

RICH ARDS BLVD

AL
HA

MB
RA

 BL
VD

NO
RW

OO
D 

AV
E

W EL CAMINO AVE

N 12TH ST

X ST

ROSEV
ILL

E RD

MA
RY

SV
ILL

E B
LV

D

29
TH

 ST

AU
BURN BLVD

9T
H S

T

BELL AVE

WATT AVE

EXPOSITION BLVD

ET
HA

N
WA

Y

59
TH ST

N ST

NORWOOD

BYP

ARDEN GARDEN CONNECTOR
GARDEN HWY

160

Legend
Community Plan Area 7
Sacramento County
Rivers & Lakes
City Limits

Parks
Type

Community
Neighborhood
Non City
Open Space
Parkway
Regional
Golf Course

²
0 1 20.5

Miles

Arden Arcade - Community Plan Area 7

\\ewgis01\shares\IT_GIS\Projects\Parks\Projects\CommunityPlan_Parks\CommunityPlan07parks_Feb2018.mxd D.Wilcox

100



!"#$

·|}þ

)*+,-

!"#$

!"#$

WOODLAKE PARK
500 Arden Wy

WINNER'S CIRCLE PARK
2415 Evergreen St

MAMA MARKS PARK
1140 Roanoke Ave

HAGGINWOOD PARK
3271 Marysville Blvd

JOHN MACKEY PARK
at KENWOOD OAKS1910 Kenwood St

NORTH
POINTE PARK4925 Amber Leaf Wy

FIVE STAR PARK
307 Doolittle St

ROBLA PARK
625 Bell Ave

ROBERTSON PARK
3525 Norwood Ave

!(1

!(2 !(3

!(4
!(5

!(6

!(7!(8

SA
CR

AM
EN

TO
NO

RT
HE

RN
PA

RK
WA

Y

U E D A
P A R K W

A Y

UEDA
PARKWAY

UEDA
PARKWAY

45
0E

lC
am

in
o

Av
e

REDWOOD PARK
355 Redwood Ave

HANSEN RANCH 
PARK SITE

AMERICAN RIVER PARKWAY

UEDA
PARKWAY

80

80

5

80

LEISUREL N

TR
IBU

TE
RD

SAN JUAN RD

JIBBOOM
ST

ELEANOR AVE

WI
NT

ER
SS

TRIO
LIN

DA
BL

VD

7T
H S

T

FORD RD

NORTH AVE

GRAND AVE

SOUTH AVE
MARCONI

CIR

GR
OV

EA
VE

LAMPASAS
AVE

N B END DR

N B ST

HARVA
RD ST

A ST
O

RIA
ST

DR
Y C

RE
EK

 R
D

EDISON AVE

CH
ALL

E NG
E

WAY

AZ
EV

ED
O D

R

GA
TE

WA
Y P

AR
K B

LV
D

SILVER EAGLE RD

BLACKRO CK
D R

N FREEWAY BLVD

HE

RITAGE LN

N 7
TH

 ST

FEE DR

EL CAMINO AVE

DEL PASO BLVD

RA
LE

Y 
BL

VD

GARDEN HWY
ARDEN WAY

N1
6T

H S
T

NO
RT

HG
AT

E B
LV

D

RICHARDS BLVD

FULTON
AVE

NO
RW

OO
D 

AV
E

W EL CAMINO AVE

N 12TH ST

ROSEV
ILL

E RD

TRUX EL
RD

AU
BURN BLVD

BELL AVE

WATT AVE

EXPOSITION BLVD

ET
HA

N
WA

Y

DEL PASO RD

NATO
MAS

BL
VD

ARENA BLVD

NORWOOD

BYP

ARDEN GARDEN CONNECTOR

160

1. Nuevo Park
    510 Hayes Ave
2. Strawberry Manor Park
    200 Danville Wy
3. Gateway Park
    3250 Norwood Ave
4. Richardson Village Park
    2995 Altos Ave
5. Johnston Park
    231 Eleanor Ave
6. Triangle Park
     2579 Traction Ave
7.  Dixieanne Tot Lot
     2402 Beaumont St
8.  Rea Park
     355 Redwood Ave

Legend
Community Plan Area 8
Sacramento County
Rivers & Lakes
City Limits

Parks
Type

Community
Neighborhood
Non City
Open Space
Parkway
Regional

²
0 10.5

Miles

North Sacramento - Community Plan Area 8

\\ewgis01\shares\IT_GIS\Projects\Parks\Projects\CommunityPlan_Parks\CommunityPlan08parks_Feb2018.mxd D.Wilcox

American River

101



UEDA  PARKWAY

!"#$80

!"#$5

BARANDAS PARKBARANDAS PARK
2805 Grasslands Dr2805 Grasslands Dr

ORCHARD PARK
2936 W. River DrRIVER OTTER PARK

2303 Barandas Dr

SAND COVE PARK

200
5 G

ard
en Highway

SHOREBIRD PARK
3200 Kittiwake Dr

!(1

!(2

!"#$80

!"#$5

OAKBROOK PARK
3341 Soda Wy

JEFFERSON PARK
1990 Roma Ct

CHUCKWAGON PARK
3420 Bridgeford Dr

GARDEN HIGHWAY BIKEWAY
1305 Garden Highway

!(6

BANNON CREEK 
PARK & PARKWAY

2780 Azevedo Dr

BANNON CREEK PRESERVE
2475 Natomas Park Dr

!(3

!(4

!(8

!(7

PA
RK

 SI
TE

 SN
2

21
26

 Ga
rde

n H
wy

!(5

NORTHGATE PARK
2825  Mendel Wy 

SOUTH NATOMAS PARK
2881 Truxel Rd

GARDENLAND PARK
310 Bowman Ave

NINOS PARKWAY
920 West El Camino Ave

AMERICAN RIVER
 PARKWAY

AMERICAN RIVER

PARKWAY

SAN JUAN RD

ORCHARD
LN

N B ST

GAT
EW

AY
PA

RK
BL

V D

DUCKHORN DR

WRIVER DR

AZEVEDO
DR

JI B
BO

OM
ST

7T
H S

T

N FREEWAY BLVD

N 7
TH

 ST

GARDEN HWY

12
TH

 ST

N 1
6T

H S
T

NO
RT

HG
AT

E B
LV

D

RICHARDS BLVD

W EL CAMINO AVE

N 12TH ST

DEL PASO BLVD

TRUXEL RD

N ATOMAS

CENTRAL DR ARENA BLVD

ECOMMERCE

WAY

EL
CE

NT
RO

RD

ARDEN GARDEN CONNECTOR

Legend
Community Plan Area 09
Sacramento County     
Rivers & Lakes
City Limits

Parks
Type

Community
Neighborhood
Non City
Open Space
Parkway
Regional ²

South Natomas - Community Plan Area 09

\\ewgis01\shares\IT_GIS\Projects\Parks\Projects\CommunityPlan_Parks\CommunityPlan09Parks_Feb2018.mxd D.Wilcox

1.  Two Rivers Park
     3166 Two Rivers Dr
2.  Hudson Park
     2499 Orchard Ln
3.  Natomas Oaks Park
     2230 River Plaza Dr
4.  Discovery Park
     Garden Hwy & Disovery Park Dr
5. Park Plaza
     1640 W. El Camino Ave
6.  Park Site SN4
     TBD
7.  Niños Park
     705 Northfield D
8.   Strauch Park
     3075 Northstead Dr

1 0 10.5 Miles

SACRAMENTO RIVER AMERICAN RIVER

102



MAGNOLIA PARK
251 Greg Thatch Cir

GOLDEN POPPY PARK
5765 Tres Pieza Dr DOGWOOD

PARK 3075 Macon Dr

ELDERBERRY PARK
2850 Macon DrWESTHAMPTON PARK

5401 West Hampton Wy

VALLEY OAK PARK
2780 Mabry Dr

WILLOW PARK
2541 Rose Arbor Dr

REGENCY PARK
550 Honor Pkwy

ALDER PARK
1615 Liani Wy

WILD ROSE PARK
5200 Kankakee Dr

NORTH NATOMAS PARK
4989 Natomas Blvd

KOKOMO PARK
4901 Kokomo Dr

CALIFORNIA
LILAC PARK1601 Club Center Dr

COTTONWOOD PARK
1712 North Bend Dr

NORTH NATOMAS PARK
245 Menard CirEGRET PARK

5145 Westlake Pkwy
SPARROW PARK
4694 Westlake Pkwy

WESTLAKE PARK
4700 Westlake Pkwy

BLACKBIRD
PARK SITE3765 Hovnanian Dr

QUAIL PARK
3401 Colchester Ave

HARRIER PARK
4500 Duckhorn Blvd

PARK SITE 2D
(BASIN 8B)

SWAINSON'S
HAWK PARK150 Lentini Wy

FISHERMAN'S LAKE PARKWAY & OPEN SPACE

Natomas Central Dr & Po River Wy

RIVER BIRCH
PARK SITETerracina Dr

& Truxel Dr

MEADOWS PARK SITE
1700 Terracina Dr

LINDEN PARK
4001 Innovator Dr

AIRFIELD PARK SITE
3828 Samuleson Wy

TANZANITE PARK
2220 Tanzanite AveSKYLARK PARK

3480 DuckhornDr

HUMMINGBIRD
PARK3635 Saintsbury Dr

WITTER RANCH PARK
3795 Saintsbury Dr

RED TAIL HAWK PARK
226 Orcutt Cir

SPARROW
COMMUNITY GARDEN3219 Sparrow Dr

RIVER VIEW PARK
501 Forastera Cir

PEREGRINE PARK
3031 Guadalajara Wy

WITTER RANCH STATE HISTORIC PARK
3480 Witter Way

SAN JUAN
RESERVOIR PARK3250 Natomas Crossing Dr

SUNDANCE PARK
4742 Windsong St

UEDA  PARKWAY

!(1

!(2
!(3

!(4

!(5
!(6

!(7

!(8

!"#$80

·|}þ99

!"#$5

!"#$5

!"#$5

BELL
AVE

SAN JUAN RD

AZ
EV

ED
O D

R

OT
TUMWA DR

N BEND DR

NORTHBOR OUGHDR

N PARK DR

BRIDGECROSS DR

SILVER
EAGLE RD

CLUB CENTER DR

GA
TE

WA
Y P

AR
K B

LV
D

NEW MARKET DR

ROSE ARBOR DR

BLACK RO CK
DR

N FREEWAY BLV D

PARKPLACE
DR

DEL PASO RD

NO
RT

HG
AT

E B
LV

D

MAIN AVE

EL
CE

NT
RO

RD

E
CO

MM
E R

CE
WA

Y

Legend
Community Plan Area 10
Sacramento County     
Rivers & Lakes
City Limits

Parks
Type

Community
Neighborhood
Non City
Open Space
Parkway
Regional

²
0 0.5 1 1.5 20.25

Miles

North Natomas - Community Plan Area 10

\\ewgis01\shares\IT_GIS\Projects\Parks\Projects\CommunityPlan_Parks\CommunityPlan10parks_Feb2018.mxd, dwilcox

1. Autumn Meadow Park
     5674 Northborough Dr
2. Burberry Park
     2400 Burberry Wy
3. Sycamore Park
     5400 Banfield Dr
4. Northborough Park
     5250 Northborough Dr
5. Heron Park
     5160 Fredericksburg Wy
6. North Natomas Park Nature Area
     5151 Crest Dr
7. Blue Oak Park
     2550 Serenata Wy
8. Redbud Park
     5201 Brookmere Wy

103



!"#$

!"#$

(/

·|}þ

·|}þ

!"#$

·|}þ

)*+,-

)*+,-

!"#$

·|}þ

·|}þ

!"#$

!"#$

kj

AMERICAN RIVER
PARKWAY

kj WALTER
S. UEDA
PARKWAY

WALTER
S. UEDA
PARKWAY

BANNON
CREEK 

PARKWAYGARDEN
HIGHWAY
BIKEWAY

NINOS
PARKWAY

GLENBROOK
RIVER
ACCESS

SOUTH AREA
REGIONAL 
(PARK SITE)

SACRAMENTO
NORTHERN
PARKWAY

POCKET
CANAL
PARKWAY

JACINTO CREEK
PARKWAY

SACRAMENTO
RIVER 

PARKWAY

HANSEN RANCH
REGIONAL

(PARK SITE)

DEL PASO
REGIONAL

PARK

SUTTER'S
LANDING
REGIONAL PARK

WILLIAM LAND
REGIONAL
PARK

TISCORNIA
PARK

FREDRICK MILLER
REGIONAL PARK

GRANITE
REGIONAL
PARK

NORTH NATOMAS
REGIONAL PARK

H

34
T

H

T
R

IB
U

T
E

5
1

S
T

SAN JUAN

ELEANOR

K

14TH

35TH

LA

R
IV

IE
RA

AMERICANRIVER

GRAND

SOUTH

BLAIR

ARCADE

BAMFORD

2ND

RIVERGATE

O
R

C
H

A
R

D

24
T

H

VALLEJO

58
TH

14TH

T 39
T

H24
T

H

B

8T
H

7T
H

T

21ST

R
IV

E
R

S
ID

E

ARMADALE

O
C

C
ID

E
N

TA
L

NORTH

EHRHARDT

G

LA
W

R
E

NCE

HERI TAGE
PARK

A
M

H

ERST

VALLEY HI

HA

R
V

A
R

D

A
S

T
O

R
IA

DUC
KH

O
R

N

BELL

TANGERINE

PARK

T

EDISON

H

L

G

C

E

F
R

O
N

T

53RD

RIVER

BRIDGECR
O

S
S

A
Z

E
V

E
D

O

CLUBCENTER

K
A

R
B

E
T

SILVER
EAGLE

N EW

MAR KET

JA

CIN TO

G
A

T
E

W
A

Y
P

A
R

K

LEMON HILL

FREEWAY

H

ER IT
A

G
E

S

56
TH

6T
H

CALVINE

21
S

T

LA
N

D
PA

R
K

R
IV

E
R

S
ID

E

P
O

CKET

R

U SH RIVER

C
A

R
L

IN

GLORIA

29
T

H

FEE

9T
H

10
T

H 16
T

H

15
T

H

CAPITOL
I

N

12
T

H

FOLSOM

K

STO
C

KTO
N

5T
H

AUBURN

DEL PASO

R
A

L
E

Y

19
T

H

BROADWAY

GARDEN

65
T

H
 S

T
R

E
E

T

MACK

DEL PASO

3R
D

43RD

F
L

O
R

IN
 P

E
R

K
IN

S

COSUMNES RIVER

FRUITRIDGE

FLORIN

H
O

W
E

S
T

O
C

K
T

O
N

47TH

SUTTERVILLE

ELDER CREEK

21
S

T

Q

C
E

N
TE

R

RICHARDS

SEAMAS

F
R

A
N

K
LIN

W

12TH

X

I STREET

FRUITRIDGE

RO
SEV

IL
LE

S
T

O
C

K
T

O
N

J

30
T

H

29
T

H

AU
BU

R
N

BELL

EXPOSITION

MAIN

MEADOWVIEW

FAIR
OAK

S

47TH

POCKET

ARENA

GARDEN

W
ATT

H

J

ARDEN

N
O

R
T

H
G

A
T

E

65
T

H

59
T

H

N
O

R
W

O
O

D

JACKSON

F
R

E
E

P
O

R
T

M
A

R
Y

S
V

IL
L

E

E
L 

C
E

N
T

R
O

W
A

T
T

N
A

T
O

M
A

S

99

99

99

160

16

80
80

80

5

5

5

50

80

80

Legend

Rivers & Lakes

Sacramento County     

City Limits

Parks

Parkway

Regional

4

Regional Parks and Parkways

\IT_GIS\Projects\Parks\Projects\CommunityPlan_Parks\RegionalParks&Parkways8x11.mxd, D.Wilcox, July2016

0 1 2 3 40.5
Miles

SACRAMENT
O

R
IV

E
R

AMERICA
N

R
IVE R

104



PPPG GLOSSARY 
 
Access:  The ability to travel to, approach, enter, or use a park and/or recreation site or facility 
within a City or community. 
 
ADA:  Americans with Disabilities Act (Federal law). 
 
Adventure Play Areas:  See Playgrounds. 
 
Amenities:  Park features which increase the use and enjoyment of park sites.  Amenities may 
include, but are not limited to, features such as sports fields, courts, playgrounds, community 
centers, group picnic areas (which may be reserved), restrooms, field lighting, or concession stands. 
 
At-Risk:  Being endangered, as from exposure to disease or from a lack of parental or familial 
guidance and proper health care. 
 
Baseline:  Level of service that can be provided with current resources, considered the lowest 
acceptable level of citizen satisfaction –  reflects the anticipated costs of carrying out the current 
level of service or activities as authorized by the governing body. 
 
Buffer: A transition area between incompatible land uses designed for protection of a resource.  
Buffer widths vary, depending on the intended function of the buffer. 
 
Capital Improvements:  Physical improvements to physical assets that are permanently fixed to 
land and provide safe and usable facilities. 
 
Community Center, also known as Community Building or Multi-Use Recreation Complex:  
Service Level Goal of one center per Community Planning Area.  A 10,000 - 30,000 square foot 
facility which serves the population within a two to three-mile radius. 
 
Community Facility projects: Development of a new clubhouse, community building, swimming 
pool, restroom, art, facility, or buildings.  
 
Community Gardens:  A public garden which serves to improve the quality of life for people by 
providing a catalyst for neighborhood and community development, stimulating social interaction, 
encouraging self-reliance, beautifying neighborhoods, producing nutritious food, reducing family 
food budgets, conserving resources, and creating opportunities for recreation, exercise, therapy, and 
education.  Service Level Goal of 1/50,000 Sacramento residents. 
 
Community Planning Areas:  Geographic sub-regions of the City designated for physical and 
services planning purposes. 
 
Community Park:  A parkland or facility developed primarily to meet the requirements of a large 
portion of the City. In addition to neighborhood park amenities, a community park may include: a 
large group picnic area with shade structure, a community garden, a neighborhood/community 
Skate Park, restroom, on-site parking, bicycle trail, a nature area, a dog park, lighted sport fields, or 
sport courts. Specialized facilities may also be found in a community park including: a community 

105



center, a water play area, and/or a swimming pool. Some of the smaller community parks may be 
dedicated to one use, and some elements of the park may be leased to community groups.  Primary 
service area is within two to three miles, a drivable distance from several neighborhoods, and the 
park is between 10 - 60 acres.  Service Level Goal of 2.5 acres/1,000 Sacramento residents. 
 
Continuum of Care:  A community effort designed to help communities develop the capacity to 
envision, organize, and plan long term solutions to addressing the problem of housing and 
homelessness in the community.  
 
Council Districts:  Geographic sub-regions of City established for purposes of election of City 
Council members. 
 
Decomposed Granite (DG):  Commonly used for sidewalks, gardens, pathways, patios, trails, 
playing fields, golf courses, and any area where stone or aggregates may be used. DG begins in the 
form of granite rock and then decomposes into a smaller form or gravel which is safe for the 
environment. 
 
Deficiency/Need:  The difference between existing resources and the achievement of Service 
Level Goals. 
 
Detention Basins:  Basins designed to retain or detain storm water runoff in order to provide flood 
control and/or urban runoff pollutant removal. 
 
Development of New Parks and Existing Parks Beyond Minimum Standards: Development 
of a park or a trail or an enhancement according to the site-specific master plan, i.e. additional 
phase/elements of an existing park/recreational trail or development of a plan, such as a trail 
maintenance plan. 
 
Economically Disadvantaged: Determined to be low income according to the latest available data. 
 
Environmental Sustainability:  The location, design, reconstruction, construction, renovation, 
operation, and maintenance of built environments that are models of energy, water, and materials 
efficiency, while providing healthy, productive, and comfortable habitable environments and long-
term benefits. 
 
Facility Need: This scoring criterion’s level of need depends on the Needs Analysis and the 
particular project. For example, if a Community Planning Area does not have enough soccer fields 
based on the Needs Analysis and the project being scored would construct a soccer field, it could 
score high (four points) depending upon the size of the need within the Community Planning Area. 
 
Hardscape:  The inanimate elements of landscaping. 
 
Infrastructure:  Physical public services, facilities, and resources required for an activity or park site 
element. 
 
Interpretive Signage:  A media in which historical or natural history objects/ideas are displayed 
imparting messages relative to certain themes with a purpose of educating and inspiring the visitor. 
 

106



Joint Use:  When two or more public, private, or non-profit entities enter into joint or cooperative 
action in specific areas or for specific purposes. 
 
Land Acquisition:  Acquisition of interest in real property, usually fee title or easement. 
 
Land Suitability for Active/Passive Recreational Use:  Items taken into consideration include, 
but are not limited to, adjacent land uses, flood rating, soil suitability, and infrastructure. 
 
Multi-Use Recreation Complex: see Community Center.   
 
Needs Analysis: A comparison between the approved service level goals approved by City Council 
and the inventory of the Sacramento Parks and Recreation system, which includes City-
owned/controlled, school, and other public facilities in the Sacramento city limits. 
 
Neighborhood Center/Clubhouse:  Service Level Goal of one center per Sacramento 
neighborhood. 
 
Neighborhood Park:  A park or land intended to be used primarily by the people who live nearby, 
or within walking/bicycling distance of the park. Some neighborhood parks are situated adjacent to 
an elementary school and improvements are usually oriented toward the recreation needs of 
children. Park amenities may include: a tot lot, an adventure area, unlighted sport fields or sport 
courts, and/or a group picnic area, and parking limited to on street.  Restrooms are not an amenity 
included in this park category.  Primary service area is within a ½ mile and the area is five to 10 
acres.  Service Level Goal of 2.5 acres/1,000 Sacramento residents.   
 
Neighborhood Serving Urban Plaza:  A specialized neighborhood parkland or facility to be used 
primarily by persons living, working or visiting nearby. Likely more appropriate for areas of denser 
urban and mixed-use development. Amenities may include: smaller scale features such as community 
gardens, children’s play areas, sitting areas, tables, fountains, hardscape, public art, walkways, and 
landscaping. Primary service area is within a ½ mile and the area is less than five acres. Refer also to 
Small Public Places. 
 
Open Space:  Land that is set aside for one or several of the following reasons:  for preservation of 
natural resources (e.g. vegetation communities, fish, wildlife, and associated habitats); for 
conservation of the managed production of resources (e.g. agriculture lands, rangelands, woodlands, 
aggregate deposits); for outdoor recreation; for public health and safety (e.g. water quality basins, 
flood easements, river levees); for public services (e.g. utility easements, community gardens); to 
enhance the City’s environmental amenities; or for urban form/scenic resources (e.g. community 
separators/gateways, greenways/highway corridors, and urban reserves). 
 
Opportunity Project: Any project not ranked high enough to be a priority project; if a funding 
source is not found, the project will remain in the PRPG until a funding source is identified. 
 
Parkway:  Similar to open space areas because they also have limited recreational uses.  They are 
used primarily as corridors for pedestrians and bicyclists; linking residential areas to schools, parks, 
and trail systems.  Parkways are typically linear and narrow and may be situated along a waterway, 
abandoned railroad, or other common corridor. (Same term may at times be used to describe other 
types of transportation corridors without recreational use.) 

107



 
Passive Recreation:  A park and recreation area or program that does not require the use of 
organized play areas and where passive uses are provided for, emphasizing opportunities for 
activities such as walking, picnicking, and environmental education. 
 
Plaza: A park, usually in an urban setting, that serves as a public gathering place.  It is typically 
developed with more pavement (hardscape) than other parks. 
 
Playgrounds, Tot Lots, and Adventure Play Areas:  A tot lot is to serve those between the ages 
of two and five and is a minimum of 3,500 square feet.  An adventure play area serves those 
between the ages of five and 12 and is a minimum of 5,000 square feet.  Service Level Goal of 
1/2,500 Sacramento residents. 
 
Play Pool:  A shallow pool designed for small children’s use.  May be in conjunction with other 
pool structures.   
 
Post and Cable:  A type of fencing. 
 
Priority Project: The top three scoring projects in each Community Planning Area and in the 
Regional category. 
 
Regional Park: Serves the city and beyond the city limits. Service Level Goal of 8 acres/1,000 
Sacramento residents.  A park or facility developed with a wide range of amenities, which are not 
found in neighborhood or community parks. In addition to those amenities found in neighborhood 
and community parks, improvements may include: a golf course, marina, amusement area, zoo, and 
other region-wide attractions. Some facilities in the park may be under lease to community groups. 
 
Regional System:  A vision and plan for parks and facilities on a regional scale as destination 
attractions that will provide, among other things, an interconnected system of open space, bikeways, 
and trails contributing to the protection of natural resources. 
 
Repair and Rehabilitation project: Repair, rehabilitation, and/or improvements to any existing 
park, park amenity, community facility, irrigation system, restroom, or recreational trail.  Not an 
expansion. 
 
Riparian: Relating to the land and associated vegetation next to a stream, river, or lake that is 
influenced by the adjacent freshwater. 
 
Service Level Goals:  Goals for levels of services to strive to reach which establish general 
expectations for services the City will take responsibility to provide, either directly or in partnership 
with other entities.  The current Department Service Level Categories are: Recreation Facilities, 
Center Buildings, Maintenance (Parks and Trees), and Park Acreage.  Service Level Goals are 
approved by City Council through the General Plan and Parks and Recreation Master Plan. 
 
Small Public Places: Small neighborhood parks and plazas from 1/18th to five acres in size, to be 
located in designated high–density areas and park deficient neighborhoods throughout the City. 
Small Public Places are intended to provide relief from the hardscape and intensity of City-life 

108



serving as positive places to gather and recreate where land is in short supply. Refer also to 
Neighborhood Serving Urban Plaza. 
 
SHRA:  Sacramento Housing and Redevelopment Agency. 
 
Skateboard Park:  An area specifically designed for skateboard use.  Concrete surfaced areas that 
may contain ramps, bowls, and other structures specifically designed for skateboard play.  Size of 
skateboard park and complexity of the design is influenced by the size of the park.  Service Level 
Goal of 1/30,000 Sacramento residents. 
 
Sustainability:  Meeting the needs of the present without compromising the ability of future 
generations to meet their own needs. 
 
Tot Lot Areas:  See Playgrounds. 
 
Undeveloped Parkland:  Parkland intended for future development as a park, or which may be 
maintained in a relatively undeveloped/natural state. 
 
Urban Forest:  Includes the number of trees, tree species, tree size, tree health, and maintenance 
requirements of the City's 1.6 million trees, some of which are the largest and oldest in the region.  
Includes both private and public-owned trees.  City Urban Forest Services (Department of 
Transportation) have direct responsibility for public street and park trees. 
 
Wading Pool:  Best located in same facility with adult pools, so they share utilities and staff.  Has 
standing water.  Service Level Goal of 1/20,000 Sacramento residents. 
 
Walking/Jogging Trail: A perimeter trail, typically of DG or DG and concrete; designed for 
walking/jogging exercise. 
  
Water Play/Spray Feature:  Pools with little or no standing water.  Areas are designed to 
accommodate intermittent spray of water for interactive play purposes. 
 
 

109



SCORING SHEET NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNITY PARKS 

LAND ACQUISITION 
 

NAME OF REVIEWER: ___________________________________________ DATE: ____________________ 

PROJECT NAME: _________________________________________________________________________ 

PROJECT LOCATION: ______________________________ COUNCIL DISTRICT: ____ PLANNING AREA: ____ 

 

PARK ACREAGE NEED POSSIBLE POINTS SCORE 

HIGH NEED/HAS HIGH SUITABILITY FOR ACTIVE/PASSIVE RECREATION USE 2 POINTS  

MODERATE NEED/HAS MODERATE SUITABILITY FOR ACTIVE/PASSIVE 
RECREATION USE 

1 POINT 

NO NEED/NOT SUITABLE* 0 POINTS 
*If there is no need for parkland STOP HERE there is no need to further evaluate suggested project. 
 

MAINTENANCE POSSIBLE POINTS SCORE 

CITY FUNDING AVAILABLE TO COVER MAINTENANCE COST 3 POINTS  

OUTSIDE FUNDING AVAILABLE TO COVER MAINTENANCE COST 2 POINTS 

NO FUNDING AVAILABLE 0 POINTS 

 
SITE SIGNIFICANCE POSSIBLE POINTS SCORE 

INCLUDES A CULTURAL AND/OR NATURAL RESOURCE ELEMENT 2 POINTS  

NEITHER 0 POINTS 

 
ECONOMICALLY DISADVANTAGED NEIGHBORHOOD POSSIBLE POINTS SCORE 

YES – SEE MAP 4 POINTS  

NO – SEE MAP 0 POINTS 

 
LAND AVAILABILITY POSSIBLE POINTS SCORE 

AVAILABLE FOR PURCHASE AND LAND NEEDS TO BE PURCHASED 

IMMEDIATELY OR THE OPPORTUNITY WILL BE LOST 
2 POINTS  

STATUS UNKNOWN  0 POINTS 

 
COST OFFSETS/PARTNERSHIPS POSSIBLE POINTS SCORE 

OUTSIDE FUNDING AVAILABLE 2 POINTS  

NO OUTSIDE FUNDING AVAILABLE 0 POINTS 

 
TOTAL POINTS OUT OF 15  

 

  

110



SCORING SHEET NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNITY PARKS/RECREATIONAL FACILITIES 

NEW DEVELOPMENT 
 

NAME OF REVIEWER: ___________________________________________ DATE: ____________________ 

PROJECT NAME: _________________________________________________________________________ 

PROJECT LOCATION: ______________________________ COUNCIL DISTRICT: ____ PLANNING AREA: ____ 

 

PARK ACREAGE NEED POSSIBLE POINTS SCORE 

HIGH NEED 3 POINTS  

MODERATE NEED 2 POINTS 

NO NEED* 0 POINTS 
*If there is no need for parkland STOP HERE there is no need to further evaluate suggested project. 
 

RECREATIONAL FACILITY NEED POSSIBLE POINTS SCORE 

HIGH NEED 3 POINTS  

MODERATE NEED 2 POINTS 

NO NEED* 0 POINTS 
*If there is no need for recreation facilities STOP HERE there is no need to further evaluate suggested project. 
 

MAINTENANCE POSSIBLE POINTS SCORE 

CITY FUNDING AVAILABLE TO COVER MAINTENANCE COST 2 POINTS  

OUTSIDE FUNDING AVAILABLE TO COVER MAINTENANCE COST 1 POINT 

NO FUNDING AVAILABLE 0 POINTS 

 
SITE SIGNIFICANCE/PUBLIC PRIORITY/ POSSIBLE POINTS SCORE 

NEIGHBORHOOD AND/OR BUSINESS SUPPORT AND A CULTURAL AND/OR 
NATURAL RESOURCE ELEMENT  

3 POINTS  

COMPLETES COMMUNITY OR PARK MASTER PLAN  2 POINTS 

NEIGHBORHOOD AND/OR BUSINESS SUPPORT 1 POINT 

NO KNOWN PUBLIC SUPPORT 0 POINTS 

 
ECONOMICALLY DISADVANTAGED NEIGHBORHOOD POSSIBLE POINTS SCORE 

YES – SEE MAP 
2 POINTS  

NO – SEE MAP 0 POINTS 

 
COST OFFSETS/PARTNERSHIPS POSSIBLE POINTS SCORE 

OUTSIDE FUNDING AVAILABLE 2 POINTS  

NO OUTSIDE FUNDING AVAILABLE 0 POINTS 

 
TOTAL POINTS OUT OF 15  

 

111



SCORING SHEET NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNITY PARKS/RECREATIONAL FACILITIES 

REPAIR/REHABILITATION OF EXISTING PARK AMENITIES 
 

NAME OF REVIEWER: ___________________________________________ DATE: ____________________ 

PROJECT NAME: _________________________________________________________________________ 

PROJECT LOCATION: ______________________________ COUNCIL DISTRICT: ____ PLANNING AREA: ____ 

 

PARK AMENITIES NEED (BY PLANNING AREA – SEE MAP) POSSIBLE POINTS SCORE 

ADDRESS NEED 2 POINTS 

 DOES NOT ADDRESS NEED 0 POINTS 

 
MAINTENANCE POSSIBLE POINTS SCORE 

CITY FUNDING AVAILABLE TO COVER MAINTENANCE COST 3 POINTS  

OUTSIDE FUNDING AVAILABLE TO COVER MAINTENANCE COST 2 POINTS  

NO FUNDING AVAILABLE 0 POINTS  

 
HEALTH AND SAFETY/LEGAL MANDATES POSSIBLE POINTS SCORE 

SERIOUS HEALTH/SAFETY CONCERN  4 POINTS  

HEALTH/SAFETY CONCERN  3 POINTS 

NO HEATH/SAFETY CONCERN 0 POINTS 

 
SITE SIGNIFICANCE/PUBLIC USE POSSIBLE POINTS SCORE 

INCLUDES A CULTURAL AND/OR NATURAL RESOURCE ELEMENT AND IS 
HIGH USE 
 

2 POINTS 

 

INCLUDES A CULTURAL AND/OR NATURAL RESOURCE ELEMENT AND IS 
MODERATE USE  

1 POINT 

NEITHER/LOW USE 0 POINTS 

 
ECONOMICALLY DISADVANTAGED NEIGHBORHOOD POSSIBLE POINTS SCORE 

YES- SEE MAP 3 POINTS 

 NO – SEE MAP 0 POINTS 

 
COST OFFSETS/PARTNERSHIPS POSSIBLE POINTS SCORE 

OUTSIDE FUNDING AVAILABLE 1 POINT  

NO OUTSIDE FUNDING AVAILABLE 0 POINTS 

 
TOTAL POINTS OUT OF 15  

 

  

112



SCORING SHEET COMMUNITY FACILITIES 

NEW DEVELOPMENT 
 

NAME OF REVIEWER: ___________________________________________ DATE: ____________________ 

PROJECT NAME: _________________________________________________________________________ 

PROJECT LOCATION: ______________________________ COUNCIL DISTRICT: ____ PLANNING AREA: ____ 

 

COMMUNITY FACILITY NEED POSSIBLE POINTS SCORE 

NEED 3 POINTS  

NO NEED* 0 POINTS 
*If there is no need STOP HERE there is no need to further evaluate suggested project. 
 

MAINTENANCE POSSIBLE POINTS SCORE 

CITY FUNDING AVAILABLE TO COVER MAINTENANCE COST 2 POINTS  

OUTSIDE FUNDING AVAILABLE TO COVER MAINTENANCE COST 1 POINT 

NO FUNDING AVAILABLE 0 POINTS 

 
COMMUNITY BENEFIT  

 
POSSIBLE POINTS 

 
SCORE 

NEW RECREATIONAL, CULTURAL, OR EDUCATIONAL OPPORTUNITIES 3 POINTS  

ENHANCED RECREATIONAL, CULTURAL, OR EDUCATIONAL OPPORTUNITIES 2 POINTS 

LIMITED RECREATIONAL, CULTURAL, OR EDUCATIONAL OPPORTUNITIES 1 POINT 

 
PUBLIC PRIORITY 

 
POSSIBLE POINTS 

 
SCORE 

NEIGHBORHOOD AND/OR BUSINESS SUPPORT, PROJECTED TO BE A HIGH 

USE FACILITY, AND COMPLETES MASTER PLAN 
3 POINTS  

PROJECTED TO BE HIGH USE FACILITY OR COMPLETES MASTER PLAN 2 POINTS 

NEIGHBORHOOD AND/OR BUSINESS SUPPORT 1 POINT 

NO KNOWN PUBLIC SUPPORT 0 POINTS 

 
ECONOMICALLY DISADVANTAGED NEIGHBORHOOD 

 
POSSIBLE POINTS 

 
SCORE 

YES – SEE MAP 2 POINTS  

NO – SEE MAP 0 POINTS 

 
COST OFFSETS/PARTNERSHIPS 

 
POSSIBLE POINTS 

 
SCORE 

OUTSIDE FUNDING AVAILABLE 2 POINTS  

NO OUTSIDE FUNDING AVAILABLE 0 POINTS 

 
TOTAL POINTS OUT OF 15  

 

  

113



SCORING SHEET REGIONAL PARKS/PARKWAYS 

LAND ACQUISITION 
 

NAME OF REVIEWER: ___________________________________________ DATE: ____________________ 

PROJECT NAME: _________________________________________________________________________ 

PROJECT LOCATION: ______________________________ COUNCIL DISTRICT: ____ PLANNING AREA: ____ 

 

PARK ACREAGE NEED/SUITABILITY POSSIBLE POINTS SCORE 

HIGH NEED/HAS HIGH SUITABILITY FOR ACTIVE/PASSIVE RECREATION USE 4 POINTS  

MODERATE NEED/HAS MODERATE SUITABILITY FOR ACTIVE/PASSIVE 
RECREATION USE 

2 POINTS 

NO NEED/NOT SUITABLE* 0 POINTS 
*If there is no need for parkland STOP HERE there is no need to further evaluate suggested project. 
 

MAINTENANCE POSSIBLE POINTS SCORE 

CITY FUNDING AVAILABLE TO COVER MAINTENANCE COST 4 POINTS  

OUTSIDE FUNDING AVAILABLE TO COVER MAINTENANCE COST 3 POINTS 

NO FUNDING AVAILABLE 0 POINTS 

 
SITE SIGNIFICANCE POSSIBLE POINTS SCORE 

INCLUDES A CULTURAL OR NATURAL RESOURCE ELEMENT AND IS EASILY 
ACCESSIBLE 

2 POINTS  

NEITHER 0 POINTS 

 
LAND AVAILABILITY POSSIBLE POINTS SCORE 

AVAILABLE FOR PURCHASE AND LAND NEEDS TO BE PURCHASED 

IMMEDIATELY OR THE OPPORTUNITY WILL BE LOST 
2 POINTS  

STATUS UNKNOWN  0 POINTS 

 
COST OFFSETS/PARTNERSHIPS POSSIBLE POINTS SCORE 

OUTSIDE FUNDING AVAILABLE 3 POINTS  

NO OUTSIDE FUNDING AVAILABLE 0 POINTS 

 
TOTAL POINTS OUT OF 15  

 

  

114



SCORING SHEET REGIONAL PARKS/PARKWAYS/FACILITIES 

NEW DEVELOPMENT 
 

NAME OF REVIEWER: ___________________________________________ DATE: ____________________ 

PROJECT NAME: _________________________________________________________________________ 

PROJECT LOCATION: ______________________________ COUNCIL DISTRICT: ____ PLANNING AREA: ____ 

 

REGIONAL NEED POSSIBLE POINTS SCORE 

HIGH NEED FOR REGIONAL PARKLAND OR FACILITY 3 POINTS  

NEED FOR REGIONAL PARKLAND OR FACILITY 2 POINTS 

NO NEED FOR REGIONAL PARKLAND OR FACILITY* 0 POINTS 
*If there is no need for regional parks/parkways STOP HERE there is no need to further evaluate suggested project. 
 

 
MAINTENANCE POSSIBLE POINTS SCORE 

CITY FUNDING AVAILABLE TO COVER MAINTENANCE COST 3 POINTS  

OUTSIDE FUNDING AVAILABLE TO COVER MAINTENANCE COST 2 POINTS 

NO FUNDING AVAILABLE 0 POINTS 

 
REGIONAL SIGNIFICANCE POSSIBLE POINTS SCORE 

UNIQUE TO THE REGION AND IS A DESTINATION ATTRACTION 3 POINTS 

 

UNIQUE TO THE REGION OR IS A DESTINATION ATTRACTION 2 POINTS 

REDUCES NEED FOR NEIGHBORHOOD/COMMUNITY PARKLAND OR 
COMMUNITY FACILITY 1 POINT 

NO REGIONAL SIGNIFICANCE 0 POINTS 

 
ECONOMIC REVITALIZATION POSSIBLE POINTS SCORE 

LOCATED IN AN ECONOMICALLY DISADVANTAGED NEIGHBORHOOD (see 
map) AND HAS AN IDENTIFIED ECONOMIC BENEFIT 
 

3 POINTS 

 

LOCATED IN AN ECONOMICALLY DISADVANTAGED NEIGHBORHOOD (see 
map) OR HAS AN IDENTIFIED ECONOMIC BENEFIT 
 

2 POINTS 

NOT APPLICABLE 0 POINTS 

 
COST OFFSETS/PARTNERSHIPS POSSIBLE POINTS SCORE 

OUTSIDE FUNDING AVAILABLE 2 POINTS  

NO OUTSIDE FUNDING AVAILABLE 0 POINTS 

 
LOCAL NEIGHBORHOOD/BUSINESS SUPPORT POSSIBLE POINTS SCORE 

LOCAL NEIGHBORHOOD/BUSINESS SUPPORT 1 POINT  

NO SUPPORT KNOWN 0 POINTS 

 
TOTAL POINTS OUT OF 15  

115



 

SCORING SHEET REGIONAL PARKS/PARKWAYS/FACILITIES 

REPAIR/REHABILITATION OF EXISTING REGIONAL 
PARKS/PARKWAYS/FACILITIES 

 

NAME OF REVIEWER: ___________________________________________ DATE: ____________________ 

PROJECT NAME: _________________________________________________________________________ 

PROJECT LOCATION: ______________________________ COUNCIL DISTRICT: ____ PLANNING AREA: ____ 

 

FACILITY NEEDS (BY PLANNING AREA – See Map) POSSIBLE POINTS SCORE 

ADDRESSES FACILITY NEEDS 2 POINTS 

 DOES NOT ADDRESS FACILITY NEEDS 0 POINTS 

 
MAINTENANCE POSSIBLE POINTS SCORE 

CITY FUNDING AVAILABLE TO COVER MAINTENANCE COST 3 POINTS 

 

OUTSIDE FUNDING AVAILABLE TO COVER MAINTENANCE COST 2 POINTS 

NO FUNDING AVAILABLE 0 POINTS 

 
HEALTH AND SAFETY/LEGAL MANDATES POSSIBLE POINTS SCORE 

SERIOUS HEALTH/SAFETY CONCERN  4 POINTS  

HEALTH/SAFETY CONCERN  3 POINTS 

NO HEATH/SAFETY CONCERN 0 POINTS 

 
SITE SIGNIFICANCE/PUBLIC USE POSSIBLE POINTS SCORE 

INCLUDES A CULTURAL AND/OR NATURAL RESOURCE ELEMENT AND IS A 
REGIONAL DESTINATION ATTRACTION AND HIGH USE 
 

4 POINTS 

 

INCLUDES A CULTURAL AND/OR NATURAL RESOURCE ELEMENT OR IS IN 

AN ECONOMICALLY DISADVANTAGED NEIGHBORHOOD (See Map)  OR IS 

A REGIONAL DESTINATION ATTRACTION AND MODERATE USE  
 

3 POINTS 

NEITHER/LOW USE 0 POINTS 

 
COST OFFSETS/PARTNERSHIPS POSSIBLE POINTS SCORE 

OUTSIDE FUNDING AVAILABLE 2 POINTS  

NO OUTSIDE FUNDING AVAILABLE 0 POINTS 

 
TOTAL POINTS OUT OF 15  

 

116



   
 

Discussion Item 03 
 
Meeting Date: 04/05/18  
 
Report Type:  Discussion 
 
 
 
 

 

Title: Proposed Park Capital Improvement Program FY 2018/19 

Location: Citywide  

Recommendation: Review and Comment 

Contact: C. Gary Hyden, Manager Park Planning & Development Services, (916) 808-1949, 
Department of Youth, Parks, & Community Enrichment  

Presenter: C. Gary Hyden, Manager Park Planning & Development Services, (916) 808-1949, 
Department of Youth, Parks, & Community Enrichment 

Department: Youth, Parks, & Community Enrichment 

Division: Park Planning & Development Services 

Dept ID: 19001011

Attachments: 
01 Description/Analysis 
02 Attachment 1 Proposed 2018/2019 Park CIP Descriptions and Budgets 
 
  
Submitted By: C. Gary Hyden, Manager Park Planning & Development Services 

Signature: 
 

  

Approved By: 
C. Gary Hyden, Manager Park Planning & Development Services FOR 
Shannon Brown, Interim Director

Signature: 

 

Youth, Parks, & 
Community Enrichment 

Report 
915 I Street, 3rd Floor 

www.CityofSacramento.org  



   
 

Attachment 01 – Description/Analysis 
 
Issue: The proposed Park Capital Improvement Program (CIP) for Fiscal Year 2018/19 consists of 10 
projects totaling $3,965,000. In addition to the park development and renovations proposed (see 
Attachment 1), this year’s CIP also includes the update of the City’s Park and Recreation Master 
Plan, which was last updated in 2009. 
 
The proposed projects are part of an annual CIP Budget to be submitted to the City Council that 
includes projects recommended by each department within the City. The CIP Budget, along with 
Operating Budget, make up the City’s Annual Budget. The City Council holds public hearings on the 
Annual Budget that is required to be approved in prior to the beginning of the fiscal year. 
  
Policy Considerations: Providing parks and recreation facilities is consistent with the City’s strategic 
plan to achieve sustainability and livability and to expand economic development throughout the City. 

Economic Impacts: None 
 
Environmental Considerations: This report concerns fiscal activities that exempt from 
environmental review under the CEQA Guidelines Section 15378(b)(4). Prior to implementation of 
each project proposed in the FY 2018-19 Park Capital Improvement Program, environmental review 
occurs during the planning and design phase.      
 
Sustainability: Each project in the FY 2018-19 Park Capital Improvement Program will be reviewed 
for consistency with the goals, policies, and targets of the City’s Sustainability Master Plan (SMP), 
and the Parks and Recreation Sustainability Plan (PRSP).  
 
Commission/Committee Action:  Not Applicable 
 
Rationale for Recommendation: The Parks and Recreation Commission review of the annual 
Capital Improvement Plan is required under the City Code.   
 
Financial Considerations: There are sufficient funds Fund 2058, Quimby In Lieu Fees, and Fund 
3204, Park Impact Fees, fund balances to design and construct the proposed projects. 
 
Local Business Enterprise (LBE): Not Applicable 



ATTACHMENT 1 
PROPOSED 2018/2019 PARK CIP DESCRIPTIONS AND BUDGETS 

 

 1

Project Name: Citywide Parks Master Plan Update
Project Description: The City’s Parks and Recreation Master Plan is the principal policy 

document for development, modification, and renovation of park and open 
space facilities in the City’s public lands inventory.  It provides policies to 
guide decision making by City staff and Officials.  It interfaces with other 
City planning documents, e.g. General Plan, Specific Plans, Bikeway 
Master Plan, etc. to provide a unified set of policy documents necessary to 
achieve the City’s mission, vision, and goals.

Project Objectives: Since adoption of the existing master plan and subsequent master plan 
update (2005 and 2010 respectively), City’s General Plan and park 
development code have changed significantly. Development patterns have 
evolved, as well as recreational space needs and uses.  The major objective 
of the master plan update is to align this essential policy document with 
current needs and future projected trends. 

Existing Situation: The existing master plan is significantly out of date  
Operating Budget Impact: This is a planning project and therefore, not have an operating budget 

impact 
CIP Budget: $400,000 
Estimated Completion  June 2019
APN: Citywide 
Funding Source 2508 (Quimby), 3204 (PIF)
 
 
Project Name: Meadows Community Park Phase One
Project Description: Implement the first phase of the park master plan 
Project Objectives: Provide planned community park facilities shown in the approved master 

plan, including but not limited to, ball fields, play courts, group picnic area, 
playground, walkways and planting.

Existing Situation: The park site is undeveloped
Operating Budget Impact: Approximately 8 acres of the park site will be developed in the first phase.  

Annual Maintenance and Operations cost for new parks is $15,0000.  The 
annual maintenance and operations cost for this first phase will by 
$120,000.  This cost will be paid out of an existing community facilities 
district fund

CIP Budget: $1,650,000
Estimated Completion  July 2019 
APN: TBD 
Funding Source 2508 (Quimby), 3204 (PIF)
 



ATTACHMENT 1 
PROPOSED 2018/2019 PARK CIP DESCRIPTIONS AND BUDGETS 

 

 2

 
Project Name: Stanford Park Restroom Replacement
Project Description: Demolish existing outdated restroom and replace with a new pre-fabricated 

public restroom
Project Objectives: Replace existing outdated with a new restroom containing current energy 

efficient and safety features.
Existing Situation: The current restroom is at the end of its useful life.  It is outdated and 

starting to deteriorate. 
Operating Budget Impact: None.  Restroom maintenance is included in the current park maintenance 

and operations budget.
CIP Budget: $425,000 
Estimated Completion  June 2019
APN: TBD 
Funding Source 2508 (Quimby), 3204 (PIF)
 
 
CIP Number:  
Project Name: Airport Little League Restroom Renovation.
Project Description: Renovate existing restroom to meet ADA requirements 
Project Objectives: Bring the existing restroom up to current ADA code 
Existing Situation: The existing restroom was built before passage of ADA and it is not up to 

code. 
Operating Budget Impact: None.  Restroom maintenance is included in the current park maintenance 

and operations budget
CIP Budget: $125,000 
Estimated Completion  July 2019 
APN: TBD 
Funding Source 2508 (Quimby), 3204 (PIF)
 
 
Project Name: Tahoe Park Restroom/Utility Building Renovations 
Project Description: Update existing restroom/utility to meet current codes including ADA.  

Remodel utility room, add locking doors with timers, and other safety 
devices including lighting.

Project Objectives: Update existing facilities to meet ADA requirements and improve 
functionality of the utility room

Existing Situation: The existing restroom was built before passage of ADA and it is not up to 
code 

Operating Budget Impact: None.  Restroom maintenance is included in the current park maintenance 
and operations budget

CIP Budget: $300,000 
Estimated Completion  July 2019 
APN: TBD 
Funding Source 2508 (Quimby), 3204 (PIF)
 



ATTACHMENT 1 
PROPOSED 2018/2019 PARK CIP DESCRIPTIONS AND BUDGETS 

 

 3

 
Project Name: Oki Park Restroom Renovations
Project Description: Update existing restroom/utility to meet current codes including ADA.  

Add locking doors with timers, and other safety devices including lighting.
Project Objectives: Update existing facilities to meet ADA requirements and improve 

functionality of the utility room
Existing Situation: The existing restroom was built before passage of ADA and it is not up to 

code 
Operating Budget Impact: None.  Restroom maintenance is included in the current park maintenance 

and operations budget
CIP Budget: $200,000 
Estimated Completion  July 2019 
APN: TBD 
Funding Source 2508 (Quimby), 3204 (PIF)
 
 
Project Name: Mama Marks Park Improvements
Project Description: As the budget allows, upgrade park entry sign, improve walkways; renovate

field, turf and planting areas; replace park site furniture. 
Project Objectives: Renovate and/or replace recreation facilities
Existing Situation: The park is very old and in need of a face lift
Operating Budget Impact: None.  The park maintenance is included in the current park maintenance 

and operations budget.
CIP Budget: 300,000 
Estimated Completion  July 2019 
APN: TBD 
Funding Source 2508 (Quimby), 3204 (PIF)
 
 
Project Name: Garcia Park Restroom and Fish Cleaning Station 
Project Description: Renovate existing restroom to meet ADA requirements and improve safety 

by remodeling restrooms to single stall.  Relocate the fish cleaning station 
to eliminate the danger to park users and pets from discarded fishing hooks 
and line.  Also eliminate the negative smell impacts of the fish cleaning 
station on the restroom and group picnic area.

Project Objectives: Improve the function and safety of the restroom building and the fish 
cleaning station.

Existing Situation: The design work for this project is underway.  Uncovered existing 
conditions, additional regulatory requirements, and program elements 
require that this project budget be augmented.  Current budget is $200,000; 
an additional $225,00 is required to complete the entire project.

Operating Budget Impact: None.  The park maintenance is included in the current park maintenance 
and operations budget.

CIP Budget: 225,000 
Estimated Completion  December 2018
APN: TBD 
Funding Source 2508 (Quimby), 3204 (PIF)



ATTACHMENT 1 
PROPOSED 2018/2019 PARK CIP DESCRIPTIONS AND BUDGETS 

 

 4

 
Project Name: Pannell Pool Concession/Restroom Remodel
Project Description: Remodel the existing concession portion in the pool concession/restroom 

building to function
Project Objectives: Provide improved service to the community by expanding the function and 

operation of the existing concession stand.
Existing Situation: The existing concession stand has not been in use for several years and 

needs to be remodeled to provide improved service to the community.
Operating Budget Impact: None.  The concession maintenance is included in the current park 

maintenance and operations budget.
CIP Budget: $75,000 
Estimated Completion  March 2019
APN: TBD 
Funding Source 2508 (Quimby), 3204 (PIF)
 
 
Project Name: North Natomas Community Park Landscaping
Project Description: Provide irrigation and low water use landscaping in the perimeter planting 

area between the park lawn and property line
Project Objectives: Eliminate the weedy area between the property line and the park lawn
Existing Situation: Currently this area is not landscaped.  Weeds are mowed down twice per 

year. 
Operating Budget Impact: This is approximately 1.5 acres of new landscape which will add $22,500 

annual maintenance cost. 
CIP Budget: $265,000 
Estimated Completion  December 2018
APN: TBD 
Funding Source 2508 (Quimby), 3204 (PIF)
 
 
 
 
  



   
 

 
Discussion Item 04 
 
Meeting Date: 04/05/18  
 
Report Type:  Discussion 
 
 
 
 

 

Title: Volunteer Recognition Ad Hoc Committee  

Location: Citywide  

Recommendation: The Department Director is requesting the Chair to create and appoint an Ad Hoc 
Committee to develop a volunteer recognition program.  

Contact: Mia Lorenz, Support Services Manager, (916) 808-1956, Department of Youth, Parks, & 
Community Enrichment 

Presenter: Shannon Brown, Interim Director (916) 808-6076, Department of Youth, Parks, & 
Community Enrichment 

Department: Youth, Parks, & Community Enrichment  

Division: Fiscal and Management Services 

Dept ID: 19001011

Attachments: 
01 Description/Analysis 

 
 
  
Submitted By: Mia Lorenz, Support Services Manager

Signature: 
 

  

Approved By: 
C. Gary Hyden, Manager Park Planning & Development Services FOR 
Shannon Brown, Interim Director

Signature: 

 

Youth, Parks, & 
Community Enrichment 

Report 
915 I Street, 1st Floor 

www.CityofSacramento.org  



   
 

Attachment 01 – Description/Analysis 
 
Issue: The Chair and Vice Chair of Parks and Recreation Commission have requested concurrence 
of the Department Director to form an Ad Hoc Committee to develop policies and procedures for the 
Commission’s recognition of volunteers within the community for their hard work and dedication to 
improvement of the City’s parks system. An Ad Hoc Committee allows less than a quorum of the 
Commission to meet informally with staff. Per the Commission bylaws, the Chair has the authority to 
create and appoint Ad Hoc Committees and the maximum membership is four. It is anticipated that 
the Ad Hoc Committee’s recommendation to the Commission will occur by the Fall of 2018. 
 
Policy Considerations: This effort is within the Commission’s powers and duties as set forth in City 
Code Section 2.62.030 F: “To encourage individuals, business, and citizens groups to contribute 
funds, property, and volunteer services for the development and operation of parks and recreation 
facilities.”  
 
Economic Impacts: None 
 
Environmental Considerations: None 
 
Sustainability: None 
 
Commission/Committee Action:  None 
 
Rationale for Recommendation: Commission bylaws allow for the Chair to create Ad Hoc 
Committees and to appoint members to the Committee.  
 
Financial Considerations: None 
 
Local Business Enterprise (LBE): None 


	00 - 00 Agenda
	01 - 01 March 1 PRC Minutes Final
	02 - 01 Park Planning and Programming Guide Update Final
	02 - 02 PPPG 2018 Final
	8_Attachments_Section Divider.pdf
	3_2016 PPPG Planning Area,Park Maps_BG.pdf
	Low_Mod Area_8x11_02-21-18_draft
	Community Plan Area_8x11_02-22-18_draft
	CommunityPlan01Parks_Feb2018_draft
	CommunityPlan02Parks_Feb2018_draft
	CommunityPlan03Parks_Feb2018_draft
	CommunityPlan04Parks_Feb2018_draft
	CommunityPlan05Parks_Feb2018_draft
	CommunityPlan06parks_Feb2018_draft
	CommunityPlan07parks_Feb2018_draft
	CommunityPlan08parks_Feb2018_draft
	CommunityPlan09Parks_Feb2018_draft
	CommunityPlan10parks_Feb2018_draft
	Citywide Parks Map



	03 - 01 PRC Report 201819 CIP Final
	03 - 02 2018-19_CIPProjectDescriptions Final
	04 - 01 Appoint Ad Hoc Committee Final

		2018-03-28T12:44:38-0700
	Raymond Costantino


		2018-03-28T12:21:06-0700
	C. Gary Hyden, Manager


		2018-03-28T12:21:50-0700
	C. Gary Hyden, Manager


		2018-03-28T12:27:02-0700
	C. Gary Hyden, Manager


		2018-03-28T12:34:12-0700
	Mia Lorenz


		2018-03-28T12:24:51-0700
	C. Gary Hyden, Manager


		2018-03-28T12:15:28-0700
	Ilee Muller




